Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Education Ministry Proposed Travel to Asia
s.13

oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 7:41 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: UPDATE: Education Ministry Proposed Travel to Asia
Okenge, s.13

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2018, at 7:28 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Geoff: As requested, please find attached a two-page document which provides more context on the
benefits of the proposed trip to Asia. | have no concerns with the proposed itinerary outlined on page 2.
oym

<Minister of Education International Travel_Fall 2018 _Asia_ FINAL.DOCX>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 8:00 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: UPDATE: Western Premiers' Conference
Attachments: 2018-04-24 WPC agenda.docx

Geoff: Further to our discussion yesterday, | would like to provide a short update:

1 - Attendance
s.16

2 - Agenda and Leads for Specific Items

. . .. s.16
Attached is the latest draft agenda, with leads indicated.
s.16 s.13

s.13

3 = Adding Minister Dix to the Delegation
s.13

4 — Market Access
s.13;5.16

Hope this helps, | will send you more updates as information becomes available. oym

| understand Bobbi Plecas may be in touch with you to seek additional info.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 8:35 AM
To: 'michael.wernick@canada.ca’'
Subject: Ottawa Visit - May 8

Michael: hope all is well. I will be in Ottawa on May 8 attending a Canadian Global Affairs Institute
Conference. | am hoping to spend some time with Chris and | would happy to drop by your office
and say hi if you have a few minutes. Cheers, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Letter to PM from PJH

Approved. thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 8:33 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Letter to PM from PJH

Okenge —

$.13; 5.16
A letter from PJH to the PM in follow-up to the Catalyst roundtable is attached.

s.13;s.16

Pierrette, Grant, FLNR and JTT have reviewed this letter.
Please let me know if you have any comments.
Thanks,

leremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:11 AM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Materials - Diversity and Inclusion Executive Committee Meeting - Friday
May 4

Attachments: Executive Committee on Diversity and Inclusion_meeting agenda_May 4 Draf...docx;

Words Matter - 10APR18_clean.docx; Words Matter - Track changes - April 10.docx;
Executive Committee Feedback - Considered.docx;
Comms_Plan_Words_Matter_April252018_v3 (003).docx

From: Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Devenny, Denise MCF:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX;
Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX; Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX; Piccinino, Ines EMPR:EX; Nicholls, Diane R FLNR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX;
Lapointe, Lisa PSSG:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX

Cc: Seeley, Mark PSA:EX; Lum, Sharon IRR:EX; Zhu, Jamie MCF:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly
IGRS:EX; Moccia, Margaret SDPR:EX; Barnes, Kristin AEST:EX; Ferguson, Wendy CITZ:EX; Nicholl, Cynthia CITZ:EX;
Petrini, Teresa EMPR:EX; Pike, Shannon FLNR:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Smallwood, Susan PSSG:EX; Shang, Cindy
TAC:EX

Subject: Meeting Materials - Diversity and Inclusion Executive Committee Meeting - Friday May 4

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the agenda and materials for the Diversity and Inclusion Executive Committee Meeting on Friday,
May 4™

With thanks,
Linsey

Linsey Tupper, Senior Executive Assistant

Office of the Deputy Minister | BC Public Service Agency

810 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC | VBW 9V1 | 250-952-6296
MyHR@gov.be.ca | 250.952.6000 | Toll Free 1.877.277.0772

i IR "ll,-fh‘;:‘c ]dcag Wf)rl’;.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Letter for PJH signature

Please note. thx

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Letter for PJH signature

s.13;s.16

Geoff

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Letter for PJH signature

Hello Jen and Geoff,

IGR would like us to send this letter to the Prime Minister with the Premier’s signature. Just wanted to run it by
you both before signing and sending. Thank you!

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906
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From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Letter for PJH signature

HilJake —
Please have PJH sign the attached letter and send out. Okenge has approved it. Please send us a signed copy as well.

Thanks,
Sandra
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: DM of Health question

Thanks Sandra. My email was not clear.

Grant: please follow-up with Holly to scope it out. The material should be about “national pharmacare” (fair, enhanced,
cost effective) but | suppose it could include some basic pharma 101 info in the background.

Thanks all. oym

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: DM of Health question

Importance: High

Hi Okenge —
Holly Moulton just called from the Ministry of Health. You had asked for a presentation from them for PJH on
pharmacare before his trip to WPC.

Her question is:
Do you want a general (pharma 101) presentation? OR one on fair pharmacare and upcoming enhancements?

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra Dawes

IGR Coordinator, Finance & Administration

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat / Office of the Premier

Office: (250) 387-0783 Cell: (250) 508-3104

Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca

NOTE: 10 digit dialing in effect for all BC gov internal calls to IGRS effective immediately
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Updated Letter

Thanks. Approved with one comment. In the spirit of these edits, we should probably change one word in the
second last paragraph (replace “make” with “keep treating™):

s.13;s.16

oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Updated Letter

Okenge —

PO Correspondence asked us to make Geoff’s edits, which we have done. Please see attached in track mode and let me
know if you're good with it.

We are cleaning up the formatting of the cc line, etc.

leremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Possible meeting with Jean Francois Tremblay

Chris and JF would be plenty given full day on the 8. Thx, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Possible meeting with Jean Francois Tremblay

Okenge,

MCEFD staff advise that it would be useful if you could raise the topic of Indigenous Child Welfare with federal
counterparts while you are in Ottawa next week. They have checked this with Allison Bond, who agrees, and they have
provided the attached materials which briefly outline the issues. MCFD’s view is that you could usefully raise this topic

both with PCO and with Jean Francois Tremblay (D.M. of Indigenous Services Canada).

Would you like us to try to set up a meeting for you with J.F. Tremblay? Also — are there any other materials or logistical
support you would like for any of your meetings in Ottawa?

Thanks,

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Devereuy, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal,
Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: 100th Anniversary of Armenia's First Republic Celebration

Thanks. Priority number one is to ensure that Minister Ralston is aware as he is responsible for Consular
Corps.

Pierrette: please bring it to MQO's attention with our advice from an IGR's perspective. Thanks, oym

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: 100th Anniversary of Armenia's First Republic Celebration

Hi Okenge,

| just wanted to flag for you an upcoming event that Minister Dix is planning to do that will be related to the Armenian
Genocide.

Let me know if you have questions — | have not yet been involved in planning this but | will be in touch with the
Minister’s office soon and if you have any advice/instructions please let me know, and | can also get you more details if
needed.

Thanks
Rick

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 6:10 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: 100th Anniversary of Armenia's First Republic Celebration

Hi Amber,
| hope this finds you well. Further to our conversation, | include below more information about the event:

100" Anniversary of Armenia’s First Republic Celebration
Tuesday May 15

12:00-1:00 pm

Hall of Honour

Background: Following the Armenian Genocide of 1915 in Ottoman Turkey, the surviving refugees found themselves
making a last stand for survival along with Armenians on the Russian side of the border in the Russian Empire. Armenia
declared itself an independent republic in 1918 and it became the first free Armenian state in over 500 years.

12
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Independence lasted for only two years, but members of the Armenian community are celebrating its 100" anniversary
as they credit it as a key reason why there is a place on the map today called Armenia.

The Canadian House of Commons formally recognized the Armenian genocide in the form of a motion in 2004. Adrian
moved a motion in 2006 in remembrance of the genocide and it was passed (for your nerdy interest, | include the
Hansard links below below). Similar commemorative events have been hosted in the legislature in the years since.

Hansard
e  Second Session, 38th Parliament — 2006
Armenian genocide remembrance (Motion 59)
Moved (Dix) 3581; debate 3581-8; approved 3588
Debate, speakers (Dix) 3581-2 (Fleming) 3588 (Hawes) 3582-3 (Hayer) 3587-8 (Horgan) 3585-
6 (Karagianis) 3587 (Krog) 3583-4 (Krueger) 3586-7 (Nuraney) 3584 (Sather) 3584-5 (Yap) 3585

Hope this is helpful and please do not hesitate to reach out if | can provide additional information!
Thank you so much,

Lucinda

Lucinda Yeung

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | C: 604-202-8944
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update May 7

Thanks. Approved with two small changes.
s.13
Thanks, oym
From: Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update May 7

Hi Okenge,
In Kelly’s absence, here is the latest IGRS Update for your review. This is due to Cabinet Operations by 3pm tomorrow.
Thanks,

Cameron

Cameron Derksen

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat, Office of the Premier
Government of British Columbia

Email: cameron.derksen@gov.bc.ca | Office: 250-952-3274
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83198 Due May 11, 2018
NIL

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:34 AM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83198 Due May 11, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 11" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, all DMO staff

All communications between the Deputy Minister's Office, or the Premier's Office and Josh Gordon from SFU;
Copies of all contracts with

Josh Gordon. (Date range for Record Search: 01/01/2018 to 04/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact
me.

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Page 14 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Travel - Yellowknife portion of trip

| would recommend we leave earlier to ensure the Premier take part in the May 22 discussions (agenda starts at 3:00
pm). Thanks, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Travel - Yellowknife portion of trip

See below - should we go earlier?

G

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 2, 2018 at 11:22:17 AM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Travel - Yellowknife portion of trip

FY|S-22

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:18 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Travel - Yellowknife portion of trip

Monday May 21*
Westjet Vic to Calgary Dep. 12:52pm Arriving 3:13pm
Westjet Calgary to Yellowknife Dep. 4:05pm Arriving 6:35pm

OR
Tuesday May 22™ (Same time)

Westjet Vic to Calgary Dep. 12:52pm Arriving 3:13pm
Westjet Calgary to Yellowknife Dep. 4:05pm Arriving 6:35pm

s.15
OVERNIGHT: Yellcé\qrrlo_mife
NOTE: Most delegations are staying at —
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Wednesday May 23"
Air Canada Yellowknife to Calgary Dep. 1:35pm Arriving: 4:01pm
Air Canada Calgary to Vancouver Dep. 4:50pm Arriving 5:16pm
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83135 Records Due May 9, 2018
NIL

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83135 Records Due May 9, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 9" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, All Executive staff,
all Vancouver staff,

All public-opinion polling, or surveys designed to measure BC public opinion on Kinder Morgan's plans to
expand the Trans Mountain pipeline between Alberta and B.C. commissioned by the B.C. government, including
any emails or briefing documents/notes on any such research conducted or commissioned by the B.C.
government or conducted by other public-opinion, polling or survey agencies. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 01/01/2018 To 04/23/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:59 AM

To: 'Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca'

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Maranda,
Pierrette IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: First interprovincial meeting for a Seamless Canada - Réunion interprovinciale

inaugurale pour un Canada sans faille

Thanks Simon. | will attend the June 27th meeting in Toronto. oym

From: Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca [mailto:Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca)

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: First interprovincial meeting for a Seamless Canada - Réunion interprovinciale inaugurale pour un Canada
sans faille

Good Day Sir,

Thank you very much for your quick response to our request. | am not sure if you have had a chance to read the full
email chain but there is an initiative underway to make inter-Province moves easier for military personnel as this is one
of the largest causes of dissatisfaction amongst our personnel. The first step to this process is likely fully defining the
problem, then working out what can possibly be done and then agreeing on a road map to get there. To that end do
you think you might be able to attend the meeting in Toronto on June 27th, 2018? Unfortunately there is no funding
with this request so we would be asking the Provincial Govt to cover your travel expenses.

Thank you again for your consideration.
Regards
LCdr / capc Simon Brown

Executive Assistant to Commander MARPAC / JTFP Canadian Armed Forces Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 250-363-
2802 j-22

Chef de cabinet du commandant FMAR(P) / FOIP Forces armées canadiennes Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 250-363-
2802 522

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX [mailto:Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: April-29-18 10:43 AM

To: Hammond, James JTT:EX <James.Hammond@gov.bc.ca>; Brown LCdr SD@MARPAC HQ@Esquimalt
<Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Costello Capt(N) BA@MARPAC HQ@Esquimalt <BRIAN.COSTELLO2 @forces.gc.ca>
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Subject: Re: First interprovincial meeting for a Seamless Canada - Réunion interprovinciale inaugurale pour un Canada
sans faille

Thanks for the introduction Jamie.
Simon/Brian: happy to discuss. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

From: Hammond, James JTT:EX

Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: BRIAN.COSTELLO2 @forces.gc.ca

Subject: Re: First interprovincial meeting for a Seamless Canada - Réunion interprovinciale inaugurale pour un Canada
sans faille

Simon, Brian
| would like to introduce you both to Okenge Yuma Morisho who is deputy minister in the Premier’s Office. Okenge has
spent much time with the Federal government and privy Council office so he will understand where you’re coming from.

He also has oversight of the intergovernmental relations secretariat.

Okenge - Brian and Simon are the key advisors in the senior representative of the Canadian Armed Forces in B.C, Rear-
Admiral Art McDonald’s Office. Over to you three.

Jamie
James W. Hammond
Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Office: 778-698-8778

On Apr 27, 2018, at 9:23 AM, "Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca<mailto:Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca>"
<Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca<mailto:Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca>> wrote:

Hi Jamie,

It was very nice to chat with you and Fern on Monday and I'm glad to hear that everyone is doing well.

| am writing to solicit some advice for the Admiral. You will see from the message below that we are looking to make it
easier for military folks posted across the country. One of the first steps that is being proposed is a meeting including

Provincial representation from across the country, to help make the process better.

As you ‘speak both languages’ — military and provincial government — | wondered if you might be able to suggest
someone who could best assist with this initiative.

Best Regards

20

Page 19 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



Simon
LCdr / capc Simon Brown

Executive Assistant to Commander MARPAC / JTFP Canadian Armed Forces
Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca<mailto:Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca> / Tel: 250-363-2802 ;‘5'22
Chef de cabinet du commandant FMAR(P) / FOIP Forces armées canadiennes

Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca<mailto:Simon.Brown@forces.gc.ca> / Tel: 250-363-2802 /5'22

From: Eldaoud MGen N@CMP Asst CMP@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: April-27-18 7:36 AM

Tos.16
s.16

Subject: First interprovincial meeting for a Seamless Canada - Réunion interprovinciale inaugurale pour un Canada sans
faille

Fellow colleagues and JTF Commanders,

As you know, the first chapter of Canada's defense policy focuses on our people. The results of multiple surveys
conducted over the years by the CAF indicate that the transient nature of our profession can cause significant stress to
members and their families. In particular, interprovincial moves can cause hardship for our members and their families,
particularly in the areas of education, health care, transportation, and spousal employment. It is to soften this reality
that the CDS and CMP are proposing a "Seamless Canada" concept for CAF members and their families. The success of
this concept requires provincial and territorial leaders to engage in a collective dialogue with senior CAF officials to
discuss possible solutions to help mitigate interprovincial barriers faced by CAF members and their families. The
purpose of this email is to ask you to assist me in determining and confirming who in the provincial government in your
respective AOR is the best person to attend the inaugural Interprovincial Meeting for a Seamless Canada.

As a JTF commander, you benefit from a privileged platform being in a position where you may know who is the best
government representative to be invited to a meeting of this nature. Some provinces, such as New Brunswick, Nova
Scotia, and Alberta have already designated politicians as "liaison officers" for military-provincial affairs which might be
an appropriate level of government official to attend this meeting. | have attached a list of known contacts for your
validation. In addition, | would ask you to recommend a provincial representative for the provinces and territories

21
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where we are missing such a representative. Please note that the person chosen should be of an appropriate level that
allows them to represent the intentions of their government and to report to their respective Premiers.

The inaugural Interprovincial Meeting for a Seamless Canada will be held June 27, 2018 at the Canadian Forces College
in Toronto. The purpose will be to present to the provincial/territorial representatives the reality experienced by
military families during transfers between provinces and territories. We already know that some provinces will take the
opportunity to recommend some common initiatives.

In short, | ask you to send me the list of people to invite by May 4th. If you prefer to provide this return via your staff,
please direct them to Maj Cybele Wilson: cybele.wilson@forces.gc.ca<mailto:cybele.wilson@forces.gc.ca>. Finally, |
would ask you to let these representatives know about this meeting and give them appropriate notice so that they may
add it to their schedule.

| am available at your convenience to discuss with you any questions or comments that you may have. As you can
imagine, this initiative has great potential and could perhaps help put an end to some of the bureaucratic logistical
obstacles for interprovincial transfers of our members and their families. Thank you for supporting the CAF efforts to
improve the quality of life for our members and their families.

Chers colléegues commandants de FOls,

Comme vous le savez, le premier chapitre de la politique de défense du Canada est axé sur notre personnel. Les
résultats des multiples projets de recherche et sondages conduits de fagon récurrente par les FAC indiquent que la
nature nomadique de notre profession peut causer un stress important aux membres et a leurs familles. Les
déménagements interprovinciaux peuvent causer des difficultés a nos membres et leurs familles, particulierement dans
les domaines de I'éducation, des soins de santé, du transport et de I'emploi des conjoints. C'est pour assouplir cette
réalité que le CEMD et CPM proposent un concept d’un « Canada sans faille » pour les membres des FAC et leurs
familles. Le succés de ce concept demande que les dirigeants provinciaux et territoriaux entament un dialogue collectif
avec les cadres supérieurs des FAC afin de discuter de solutions possibles pour aider a atténuer les obstacles
interprovinciaux auxquels font face les membres des FAC et leurs familles. Le but de ce courriel est de vous demander
de m’appuyer afin de déterminer et confirmer qui au sein de I'appareil gouvernemental provincial est la meilleur
personne pour assister a la Réunion interprovincial inaugurale pour un Canada sans faille.

En tant que commandant de FOI vous profitez d’une plateforme privilégiée pour savoir qui est la meilleure personne a
étre invitée. Sachez cependant que certaines provinces, comme le Nouveau-Brunswick, la Nouvelle-Ecosse, et I’Alberta
ont déja désigné des politiciens comme « agents de liaison » concernant les affaires militaires-provinciales. J'ai joint une
liste de contacts connus pour votre validation. De plus, je vous demanderais de bien vouloir recommander un
représentant provincial pour les provinces et les territoires ou il nous manque un représentant. Veuillez noter que la
personne choisi devrait étre d’un niveau adéquat qui lui permette de représenter les intentions de son gouvernement et
de se rapporter au niveau du premier ministre provincial.

La réunion interprovinciale inaugurale pour un Canada sans faille aura lieu le 27 juin au Collége des Forces canadiennes
a Toronto. Celle-ci aura comme objectif de présenter aux représentant provinciaux la réalité vécu par les familles
militaires lors de transferts entre provinces. Nous savons déja que certaines provinces profiteront de I'occasion pour
recommander la mise en place de certaines initiatives communes.

En somme, je vous demande de bien vouloir me communiquer la liste des personnes a inviter d’ici le 4 mai prochain. Si
vous préférer effectuer votre retour a travers votre état-major, veuillez les diriger au Maj Cybeéle Wilson:
cybele.wilson@forces.gc.ca<mailto:cybele.wilson@forces.gc.ca>. Finalement, je vous demanderais de bien vouloir
donner un avis a ces personnes afin qu’ils puisse mettre cette réunion a leur agenda deés que possible.
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Je suis toujours disponible pour discuter avec vous. Comme vous pouvez I'imaginer cette initiative posséde un grand
potentiel et pourrait peut-étre permettre de mettre fin a certains des plus grands obstacles a la mutation. Je vous

remercie de bien vouloir soutenir nos efforts qui visent I'amélioration de la qualité de vie de nos membres et de leurs
familles.

Merci

Nic
MGen/mgén Nicolas (Nic) Eldaoud

Chief of Staff Strategic, Military Personnel Command (MPC) Canadian Armed Forces

Nicolas.Eldaoud@forces.gc.ca/<mailto:Nicolas.Eldaoud@forces.gc.ca/> Tel: 613-901-8137/
5.22

s.22

Chef d’état-major Strategique, commandement du personnel militaire (CPM) Forces armées canadiennes

2[\2Iicolas.EIdaoud @forces.gc.ca<mailto:Nicolas.Eldaoud @forces.gc.ca> / Tél: 613-901-8137 5.22
s.

<Provincial Military Liaison List 2018.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Cc: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith,
Grant H IGRS:EX; Benn, Jennifer MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Trip to Ottawa

3:30 pm it is.

From: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Benn,
Jennifer MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Trip to Ottawa

330?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Cc: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Trip to Ottawa

Allison: grateful if | can steal a few minutes of your time to chat prior to my going to Ottawa. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Discussion with Allison
Location: oym to call Allison

Start: Wed 2018-05-02 3:30 PM

End: Wed 2018-05-02 4:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Required Attendees: Bond, Allison MCF:EX
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:26 PM
To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Your Meeting Yesterday

Sorrry. Meeting from 2:00 to 2:30ish.

About 2:40 or 4:00 pm?

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:22 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Your Meeting Yesterday

2:00 pm?

Regards, Mark

s.17

On May 2, 2018, at 1:20 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry. Was in meeting. R u free now?

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Your Meeting Yesterday

Absolutely. Free now?

Regards, Mark

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: Your Meeting Yesterday

Mark: grateful if | can steal a few minutes of your time to debrief. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Discussion with Mark

Location: oym to call Mark

Start: Wed 2018-05-02 2:40 PM

End: Wed 2018-05-02 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Required Attendees: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:43 PM

To: Hammond, James JTT:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Anderson, Steve JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Urgent: As requested revised note

Thanks. checking.

From: Hammond, James JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:37 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Anderson, Steve JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX
Subject: Fwd: Urgent: As requested revised note

Okenge and Fazil

Minister Ralston will meet with GAC’s NAFTA Chief Negotiator Steve Verheul on Friday am in Ottawa, $-13: 516
$.13;5.16

Jamie

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Office: 778-698-8778

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Anderson, Steve JTT:EX" <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 2, 2018 at 5:20:00 PM PDT

To: "Hammond, James JTT:EX" <James.Hammond(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Urgent: As requested revised note

As discussed

Notice: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution,
disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:43 PM
To: 'BCRVICTORIA@smtp.gc.ca'
Subject: RE: Follow up

Thanks Rina.

From: BCRVICTORIA@smtp.gc.ca [mailto:BCRVICTORIA@smtp.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Follow up

Dear Mr. Yuma Morisho,

It was a pleasure to see you today and catch up. Further to our conversation, there was nothing of concern
that came up from our end on the item discussed.

Have a lovely evening.

Kind regards,

Rina

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Hammond, James JTT:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Burnes, Jane I JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah
JTT:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Draft e-mail: Cascadia Innovation Corridor — update

Approved with no change. If Fazil approves, it should be sent from his account. Thanks , oym

From: Hammond, James JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Burnes, Jane | JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX; Maranda, Pierrette
IGRS:EX

Subject: Draft e-mail: Cascadia Innovation Corridor — update

Fazil and Okenge

Minister Ralston approved our approach for the Cascadia Secretariat yesterday and we would like to ask now for your
support by sending a note to your DM colleagues to raise their awareness and to gain support of ADMs and EDs going
forward. Jane, Jeremy and | thought something from both of you would be best. We have created a draft below, but
can edit as you see fit.

Subject line: Cascadia Innovation Corridor — update
To: DM’s List

Text of e-mail:

Dear Colleagues,

We are writing to update you on the Province’s support for the Cascadia Innovation Corridor (CIC), a cross border
initiative aimed at bringing the Vancouver and Seattle regions closer together to increase economic growth and
innovation, especially in the technology sector. The CIC has played a role in some important initiatives to date —
including advocacy and direct support for float-plane service between Seattle and Vancouver, a joint BC/WA study on
high speed rail, and adding capacity to BC’s trade and investment office in Seattle. The CIC steering group, co-led by the
Business Council of BC and Challenge Seattle, is currently engaged in developing a vision document to be discussed at the
Cascadia Conference 3.0 to be held in Vancouver in October 2018.

To date, the Province has been represented on the CIC by the Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat. This will
continue, but the Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology is now taking an active lead. Jamie Hammond, ADM of the
International Strategy and Competitiveness Division, is responsible and he has established a Secretariat to support the
Province’s involvement in the CIC. The Secretariat will represent the Province on CIC working groups and help determine
which strategies or activities could best be leveraged with the Province’s support. Itis also of note that the newly-
appointed Innovation Commissioner, Dr. Alan Winter, is already acting as a respected ambassador who will help raise
the profile of provincial support for the CIC.
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In the near future Jamie will be reaching out to ADM colleagues to raise awareness about the CIC. ADMs will be asked to
identify their leads for various initiatives that have Cascadia corridor implications. The Executive Director heading the
Secretariat, Jane Burnes, will then facilitate cross-government coordination for CIC initiatives and compile an inventory
of Cascadia-related activities already underway with a view to identifying opportunities for collaboration. Please note
that we don’t see the secretariat taking charge of Ministry-led initiatives, rather they would simply take on the
coordination role as described above.

I would like to thank you in advance for your support.

Signed: Fazil and OYM

Jamie

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness Ministry of lobs, Trade and Technology
Office: 778-698-8778
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:49 PM
To: 'Fox, Christiane'

Subject: PNWER Statement on UG Paper

FYl - PNWER’s statement opposing US tariff on newsprint from Canada (affecting Catalyst).

http://www.pnwer.org/uploads/2/3/2/9/23295822/pnwer_statement opposing_us_tariff on_newsprint_fr
om_canada - may 2018 1 _.pdf
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:54 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE:May 3 /7

Hi Kelly. Welcome back! | connected with Chris Fox and we will meet on Tuesday May 8 at 1:00 pm. No need for the
May 7 meeting with JF.

| will try to come to 620. If unable Pierrette and | will connect by phone. Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:25 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: May 3/7

Hello Okenge,
How are you? ©

Are you able to attend the Daily in person tomorrow? Sandra has booked you a meeting with Pierrette directly
afterwards.

FYl — Tomorrow is Jeans Day to raise funds for the B.C. Children’s Hospital.

Also, for May 7 in Ottawa, | am looking at arranging evening meetings with Christiane Fox and Jean Frangois Tremblay as
your flight arrives at 4:20pm. | just wanted to mention this in case you would prefer other arrangements.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 6:26 PM
To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Subject: Re: Ottawa

Thanks for sharing. Nothing further needed. oym

From: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 6:19 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Ottawa

Nothing from me but note federal Labour DM (Lori Sterling) here in Richmond May 23/24 for annual
meeting of Labour DMs.

Do you need anything from me on this? We are hosting the dinner the night before and worked with
colleagues on developing the agenda.

T.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:14 PM
To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Subject: Ottawa

Dear Colleagues:

| will be travelling to Ottawa May 7-8 to meet with Privy Council Office (PCO) colleagues and attend a
conference of the Canadian Global Affairs Institute.

Feel free to reach out directly if you have issues you would like me to raise with PCO.

Cheers, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 7:08 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FOR DECISION: S-13: s.16

Agree with all points. Just had a chat with Fazil.
5.13; .16

Hope this helps. oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 6:34 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FOR DECISION:Z|¥

$.13;5.16
Okenge,

$.13;s.16 What’s the timeline? I would like to chat to the Premier. I don’t see the attachment.
Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2018, at 5:42 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Geoff: are you comfortable?

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
Minister Ralston will meet with GAC’s NAFTA Chief Negotiator Steve Verheul on Friday am

in Ottawa, s.13;s.16
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

<DN.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX;
Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Today is Jeans Day @ IGRS to raise funds for the B.C. Children’s Hospital.

So. .. Apologies in advance for the casual attire!
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:39 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Yellowknife

Noted. | should be in Yellowknife in time and will request permission to sit-in. Thanks, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:09 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Yellowknife

Okenge, you will see 5160822
16;8.22 Can you please determine if staff will be admitted to the afternoon session? Do you
recommend we have someone there. Flights are very hard to get and | expect to travel with the Premier, but you could
go even earlier (the previous day) if we need someone on the ground. Debbie has been copied — she’s done some flight
research/

You can advise the NWT of these arrangements.

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 218
(250) 356-6271
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: Yellowknife

Please action as per below. Many thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Yellowknife

Okenge, you will see $.16; .22

s.16;s.22 Can you please determine if staff will be admitted to the afternoon session? Do you
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
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Minister attends WESTAC to promote, advance B.C.'s trade corridor - BC Gov News
Will do. thanks

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Minister attends WESTAC to promote, advance B.C.'s trade corridor - BC Gov News

Okenge, this will probably shed light on the objectives others have with regard to corridors. Please include in the binder.

8

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271

From: Groves, Joanna [mailto:Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:41 AM
Subject: FW: Minister attends WESTAC to promote, advance B.C.’s trade corridor - BC Gov News

FYl - the following release went out this morning.

Joanna Groves | Research and Communications Officer | Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca | P: 250-952-0542 | C: 250-886-5172
New Democrat BC Government Caucus | www.facebook.com/BCNDPCaucus/

For Immediate Release
2018TRANO061-000826
May 3, 2018

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

NEWS RELEASE
Minister attends WESTAC to promote, advance B.C.'s trade corridor

VICTORIA - Claire Trevena, Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure, will meet with western counterparts
today at a summit in Winnipeg to discuss innovative ways to improve B.C.'s transportation network and the
movement of goods across the West.

Trevena will meet with cabinet ministers from Manitoba, Saskatchewan and the Yukon, as well as industry

representatives and leaders, at the Western Transportation Advisory Council (WESTAC) conference. The
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conference is a public and private forum that brings together industry stakeholders to look at the evolution in
transportation, as well as technological advancements in the industry that improve supply chain and network
efficiency.

"B.C. has a great story to tell as a major trade hub and driver for sustainable growth, while building and
promoting Canada's western trade corridor all over the world," said Trevena. "We need to stay competitive
and continue to collaborate with our western partners to grow our collective economies with good jobs, while
delivering benefits to people and communities."

"To maintain our competitive advantage as a key gateway to the Asia-Pacific, it's important for our
government to work with the other western jurisdictions to optimize our transportation and supply-chain
networks," said Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology. "Economic growth and
competitiveness depends on innovation, and our government looks forward to contributing to greater
integration, efficiency and harmonization of our shared transportation networks."

A reliable and efficient transportation network is critical to local, provincial and national economies.
Government continues to work closely with other provinces to take advantage of B.C.'s strategic location as
the gateway to North America and the Asia-Pacific region.

Contact:

Media Relations

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

250 356-8241

» READ MORE

Economy, Government Operations, Services, Transportation and Infrastructure
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Minister attends WESTAC to promote, advance B.C.'s trade corridor - BC Gov News

Please note. Let’s follow-up with MoTI to ensure we get the attest for our note(s). thanks, oym

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

FYI — the following release went out this morning.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:.05 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: oops !

PHEW!!!I

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: oops !

Jeans Day est effectivement aujourd’hui. Donc, tu es a la page !

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:34 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Jeans Day May 3

5.22 Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:11 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Jeans Day May 3

Hi Okenge,
s.22

| hear that you are wearing jeans — thanks so much!

Kelly
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JEANS DAY

BUY A BUTTON
AND #JEANUP

FOR BC'S KIDS
Thursday, May 3

Support BC kids by purchasing your Jeans Day buttons and pins

Join over 200,000 participants across the province as we celebrate the 28th
annual Jeans Day on Thursday, May 3, 2018. Thanks to our dedicated
Champions who sell buttons and pins, Jeans Day has now raised over $21
million for BC Children's Hospital over its 27-year history.

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:27 AM

To: LP Office of Protocol; LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Subject: Jeans Day May 3

Hi there. Once again this year | will be selling jeans day buttons for S5 each so you can wear your jeans to work on
Thursday, May 3 and support BC Children’s Hospital at the same time. Check out the link at the web site below to learn
more and please come see me to buy your button.

Thank you in advance for your support!

-Lucy

http://www.bcchf.ca/events/event-calendar/jeans-
day/?gclid=EAlalQobChMIkL2E4u3G2gIVE9VKCh2W w MEAAYASAAEg)8efD BweE
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.é’mx; Lobmecer

Chief of Protocol and Executive Director | Chef du protocole et directrice générale

Office of Protocol | Bureau du protocole

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales

Phone: (250) 356-6177 Fax: (250) 356-2814
Email: Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca

PREMIER'S AWARD

REGIONAL RECIPIENT

Mailing address:

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Physical Address
2" floor, 620 Superior Street
Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 5:23 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Attachments: IMG_20180503_172102_edit.jpg

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
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 5:55 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: [ note that you did not invite . . .

The DM of Advanced Education. Is that intended? Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

thx

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Thursday, May 3, 2018 6:02 PM

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
RE: Report from JTT on Asylum

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Report from JTT on Asylum

Okenge and Pierrette —

As mentioned at The Daily, Sukumar and | had a call with JTT to get the latest on asylum seeking/refugees. Happy to
provide a more in-depth report, but in short:

s.16

JTT’s latest briefing note is attached.

Thanks,

leremy

58

Page 51 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 8:43 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Draft Principles that Guide the Province of British Columbia's Relationship with
Indigenous Peoples

Attachments: Draft_Principles_that_Guide_Province's_Relationship_with_Indigenous_Peop....pdf; Key

Messages_Principles_Guiding Relationship_Indigencus_DRAFT_May 3_9am....docx;
Principles Roll Out - Key Dates.docx

Please note. Should we ask Sukumar to champion this initiative for IGRS?

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:20 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Subject: Draft Principles that Guide the Province of British Columbia’s Relationship with Indigenous Peoples

Colleagues,

As you are aware Cabinet has approved B.C.’s draft Principles that Guide the Province of British Columbia’s Relationship
with Indigenous Peoples (the Principles). In advance of our DMC discussion tomorrow, | am providing you with the roll
out plan, as well as information related to their release, including actions that will be necessary in your ministries. At
this point in time, we are targeting the week of May 21 to release the Principles to the BC Public Service.

The Principles

The Principles are a tool to guide us in meeting our respective mandate letter requirements to “fully adopt and
implement” the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UN Declaration), and to move forward
on the Calls to Action of the Truth and Reconciliation Commission of Canada (TRC). The Principles, which parallel action
taken by the federal government last summer, are being adopted as draft and as a starting point for necessary
conversations with Indigenous peoples on their content. They highlight that “how” we collaborate with Indigenous
peoples is as important as “what” we do, setting us on a unique path of collaboration with Indigenous communities.

Next Steps

A roll-out plan related to the Principles is attached. It outlines proposed cross-ministry bodies to guide the
implementation of the Principles. This includes a Principles ADM Committee, chaired by MIRR Assistant Deputy Minister
Jessica Wood and comprised of ADMs in key ministries (composition to be determined). This ADMs Committee will work
closely with a Statutory Decision Makers Working Group on the practical application of the Principles, as well as the BC
Public Service Agency on complementary efforts such as the Diversity and Inclusion Action Plan.

At this time, | ask that you develop a plan for communicating the principles in your organization, in anticipation of their
release. Key messages are attached, and we are available to assist you with additional messaging, if you require it, to
introduce the Principles to your staff.
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| also ask that you review the key ministry actions in the roll-out plan attached. Please identify a champion from your
ministry who will hold responsibility for the development of plans to operationalize the Principles in your organization.
Those contacts should be identified by email to Jessica Wood by May 31.

Additional Resources

Key messages document is also attached to assist you. More resources will be made available to all staff on @Work
when the Principles are released, including FAQs and links to the UN Declaration and Calls to Action. Jessica Wood and |
are also available to speak to your leadership teams about the Principles over the coming weeks.

Thank you for your assistance in building awareness and support for the Principles within your ministries. As we all work
to implement government’s reconciliation mandate, my ministry will continue to engage across government in building

related tools and resources.

Doug

60

Page 53 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Ottawa

We can do both me by phone and Pierrette in the room. Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:31 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Ottawa

Good morning Okenge,
Are you needing anything for Ottawa?
| gather Keira has arranged your flights, hotel and you do not require a briefing note for the meeting with Christiane Fox.

Would you like to call into the WPC briefing on May 8" at 4:30pm PT? | gather Geoff requested this. Or would you
prefer that Pierrette cover the briefing instead in person?

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Mingay, Rob JTT:EX
Subject: FW: Investors

Please note. Thanks, oym

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Investors

Hi Okenge,
Please see note below.
Thanks,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister
272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206

From: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX
Subject: Investors

Morning,

Thought we should probably flag that we are meeting with this group on Monday. Their request came directly to us vs.
going through IGRS.

From: Teresa Sullivan [mailto:tsullivan.associates@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Verwoord, Cindy TRAN:EX

Subject: Investors

Hi Cindy,

| have a group of investors from China who have authority to invest in major infrastructure projects in Canada. They
have direct authority to invest from the Chinese Government.
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| can make them available to meet with the DM or ADM(S) responsible for major bridge infrastructure.
Thanks very much for your assistance. | apologize for the short notice.
Sincerely,

Teresa Sullivan
VP, Emerald Day agin Capital Ltd.

250.516.9664

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Cc: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Investors

Thanks. Has MoTl looped in JTT? Thanks, oym

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83356 Records Due May 17, 2018
NIL

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 8:22 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83356 Records Due May 17, 2018

Hello Okenge,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 17 " whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, All Executive staff,
all Vancouver staff,

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Okenge Yuma Morisho. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 09/01/2017 To

09/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:07 AM
To: Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX; Jason Fisher
Subject: RE: Jason Fisher contact info
s.22
Thanks Jason. oym

From: Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 7:50 AM
To: Jason Fisher

Subject: Jason Fisher contact info

Just wanted to make sure you had my new contact information. Don’t hesitate to use it!
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Materials - Diversity and Inclusion Executive Committee Meeting - Friday
May 4

Thanks Kelly. A binder would be great.

Also, | shared with Sukumar who is our lead on diversity. He’s already given me feedback | will use. Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting Materials - Diversity and Inclusion Executive Committee Meeting - Friday May 4

Hi Okenge,

Apologies for not catching this sooner.

Have you already reviewed these materials that were sent on Friday? Hopefully you received a paper copy.
If not, | can throw together a binder if you'd like.

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
May 4™,

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
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Ottawa binder

Thank you.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:19 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Ottawa binder

Hi Okenge,
| will send the Ottawa binder with Gary to your office by 4:30pm.
Safe travels next week.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier|Government of British Columbia|Canada

Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: 4pm - Calendar conflict

No thanks. It can't be helped.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:14 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: 4pm - Calendar conflict

Should | request that this be moved so you can attend both?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: 4pm - Calendar conflict

| see.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 2:24 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: 4pm - Calendar conflict

Hi Okenge,

Just an fyi that the DM debrief re the Calgary trip with Don, Mark and Dave is scheduled at the same time as your

briefing with Premier Horgan today at 4pm.

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
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: May 7 Invite

Please decline.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:35 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: May 7 Invite

Great, and you are welcome. Okay to decline or do you prefer it stays in your calendar?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: May 7 Invite

No need. Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:13 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: May 7 Invite

Hi Okenge,

You just received an invitation to DMC SSP on Monday at 1pm. Would you like an alternate to attend on your behalf?

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
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: We are on line. Thanks, oym

Just double-checking: what is the conference ID?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: We are on line. Thanks, oym

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
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Roe, Sandra PSA:EX

Subject: RE: link you were looking for
Thanks Sandral

From: Roe, Sandra PSA:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:53 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: link you were looking for

My apologies for not getting back to you sooner Okenge. Here is the link you were asking about

http://securesurveys.qgov.bc.ca/ERAP/index.php

Sandra

Sandra Roe, Manager, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister | BC Public Service Agency

4th Floor, 810 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC | V8W 2H2

Ph: (778) 698-7968 | Fax: (250) 356-7074

www.gov.bc.ca/myhr/contact | 250.952.6000 | Toll Free 1.877.277.0772

e
Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: RE: SI Apr 16 Speaking Notes

Good to go. thanks, oym

From: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:14 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: S| Apr 16 Speaking Notes

Hi Okenge,

Please find attached draft speaking notes for the Chair to report out at May 9 Cabinet. Let me know if | can send on to
the SI Chair & DM.

Thank you,
Monica

Monica Gervais

Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

617 Government Street, Suite 049, Victoria, British Columbia
Tel: 250-387-5541 / Cell: 250-415-7064 / Fax: 250-387-7392

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Western Canada Growth Strategy Scope

Sorry for the delayed response. | don’t think anyone has designated yet. thx

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Western Canada Growth Strategy Scope

Hi Okenge,

Do you know which B.C. official has been designated as our contact with WD for purposes of the Western Growth
Strategy? I’'m thinking it would be good, for your Ottawa binder, if | could track down the “draft consultation
framework” mentioned in Dylan’s e-mail below.

Thanks,
Grant

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Western Canada Growth Strategy Scope

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Jones, Dylan (WD/DEQ) <dylan.jones@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Tremblay, Christyne (NRCAN/RNCAN); 'jason.krips@gov.ab.ca'; Tremblay, Jean-Francois (AADNC/AANDC); 'Kent
Campbell *; Laurendeau, Héléne (AADNC/AANDC); 'louise.levonian@hrsdc-rhdcc.ge.ca'; 'Michael.richards@leg.gov.mb.ca’;
'timothy.sargent@international.gc.ca'; Forbes, Chris (AAFC/AAC); Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Fraser, Andrew (WD/DEQ)

Subject: Western Canada Growth Strategy Scope

Thank you again for your feedback and frank comments as we develop the western growth strategy.

I have had the opportunity to talk with all four western provinces and other federal departments, and I am pleased
with the high level of enthusiasm for this collaboration. In fact, a number of you have already identified areas of
action that could be excellent starting points for enhanced collaboration.
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s.16
The most immediate challenge with the strategy is the timing,
s.16

I will be engaging Minister Bains on the strategy’s development, particularly the timing issue, and I will be in
contact soon.

In the meantime, today Andrew Fraser will be providing a draft consultation framework document for feedback to
the departmental contact whom you identified. Thank you for your helpful counsel as this evolves.

Best regards,

Dylan Jones
Deputy Minister / Sous-ministre
780 495 5772 http://wd-deo.gc.ca

I * Western Economic Dwversification de I'économie
Diversification Canada  de I'Ouest Canada
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 5:22 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Dawes,
Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Letter to K Brown

Approved. thx

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Letter to K Brown

Okenge —

I’'ve attached a draft letter from PJH to Governor Kate Brown, for your review. It is very similar to the letter to Governor
Inslee. Pierrette has approved.

Thanks,

leremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 6:47 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: May 8 Mtg

Thanks. Pierrette should attend if the Minister requires support. Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:51 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: May 8 Mtg

Hi Okenge,

Just a heads up that you were (minutes ago) asked to join Minister Fraser at a meeting Tuesday morning with Australia
HC Natasha Smith. As you know, Pierrette will be attending the pre-brief and meeting with Premier that afternoon.

| have declined for you and explained that you will be out of the province.

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 6:49 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83348 Due May 17, 2018
NIL

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 5:00 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83348 Due May 17, 2018

Hello,
Please see the request below and please let me know by May 17" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All drafts and correspondence from the level of the Deputy Minister’s Office or higher, regarding the news release titled
“Government will help low-

income families manage electricity costs” https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018EMPR0004-000311 (Date Range:
12/02/2017 To 01/15/2018) Date

Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:07 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Background Info for Ottawa

Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 8:52 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Background Info for Ottawa

One other point: the rate of total real corporate investment in the Canadian economy (which is arguably more
relevant than FDI alone) actually bottomed out in the fourth quarter of 2016 after two years of decline, and
rose in all four quarters of 2017. (First quarter data for 2018 are not yet available.) (Source: StatsCan vector
V62305733, business gross fixed capital formation, quarterly, seasonally adjusted in chained 2007 dollars.)

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 8:00 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Background Info for Ottawa

Okenge:
See info below from Jeremy. All good points

Pierrette

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 7:55 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Background Info for Ottawa

Pierrette -

Grant and I were talking today. %1% %8

s.13;s.16

In the last week alone the Government of Canada has stated the following:
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“Canada is leading the G7 in economic growth, 600,000 jobs created since 2015, and the lowest unemployment
in 40 years” (Minister Morneau, Twitter, April 30, 2018)

“Great news from Vancouver. Amazon is investing in Canadian talent. That means 3,000 new jobs for
Canadians.” (Prime Minister Trudeau, Twitter, April 30, 2018)

“Another important global company betting big on Canada and Canadians @amazon” (Gerald Butts, Twitter,
April 30, 2018)

“Investors are very optimist about Canada’s economic prospects, reporting greater net optimism for Canada
than for the United States.” (Minister Morneau quoting AT Kearning FDI Report, Twitter, May 3, 2018)

“Canada moves up three spots to its highest ranking in the history of the index. An update the Investment
Canada Act, a newly established Invest Canada agency, and new trade agreements could be boosting investor
optimism.” (Gerald Butts, referring to the AT Kearney 2018 FDI Report, Twitter, May 2, 2018)

“Suncor CEO is ‘encouraged’ new pipelines will be build after Trudeau’s visit” (Gerald Butts, quoting Global
News story, Twitter, May 3, 2018)

“We’ve had great meetings with the team at salesforce over the past few months, talking about the innovation
that’s happening right here in Canada. Thanks for choosing Canada & Canadian talent - this investment in

Canadian startups will create jobs for people in tech!” (Prime Minister Trudeau, Twitter, May 3, 2018)

“Another great company (Salesforce) makes a strong investment in Canada and Canadians.” (Gerald Butts,
Twitter, May 3, 2018)

“Another great company (Toyota) investing big in Canada and Canadians.” (Gerald Butts, Twitter, May 4,
2018)

Other points:

- B.C. has the strongest economy in Canada, the lowest unemployment rate, a AAA credit rating and a balanced
budget.

- FDI in Canada did fall to a 10 year low in 2010 in 2017. The current BC government formed government in
the summer of 2017.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: Fw: Possible Assistance with My Research on Racism in the BC Public Sector

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From:s.22
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 7:49 AM
Subject: Possible Assistance with My Research on Racism in the BC Public Sector

Good morning!

s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:46 AM
To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Docs

s.22

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:37 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Docs

s.22

Bon Voyage a Ottawa.

Regards, Mark

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:31 AM
To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Docs

Merci.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:20 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Docs

Hi Okenge:
Here's the gaps document at draft ToR shared with the feds.

Regards,

Mark Zacharias | Deputy Minister, Environment
BC Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
5t Floor, 2975 Jutland Road | Victoria, BC | V8W 9M1 | 778-698-4908 | 250.415.6466

I 'ch.dﬁa]ﬂmlﬁ(hlum

’ACOOA ;

BC Parka
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-83452 Records Due May 18, 2018
NIL.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:44 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83452 Records Due May 18, 2018

Hello,
Please see the request below and please let me know by May 18" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Executive Staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy

All issue notes/briefing notes, assessments/reports and e-mails on the province-wide increased schools tax introduced in
the February, 2018 B.C.

budget — excluding news releases, correspondence to government or media clippings/summaries. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 04/01/2018 To

05/04/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:46 PM
To: Chwist, Tamara TACEX

Subject: My Top 3

Hi Tamara:

Sorry for the delay, | am in transit. Here is my top 3. Scores follow rating guide sequence.
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

Subject: Re: For Direction: FW: CG in Victoria May 16 - Meeting Request

By all means. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: For Direction: FW: CG in Victoria May 16 - Meeting Request

Okenge —

Would you be willing to meet with CG Dhanani on May 16™? The Consulate has requested a meeting. Please see
below.

Thanks,

Jeremy

From: Park, Charles [mailto:ParkC@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Bradecamp, Michael A; Reid, Geoff; Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX
Subject: CG in Victoria May 16 - Meeting Request

Hey Jeremy,

CG Dhanani will be in Victoria May 16 and we’d like to schedule a catch-up meeting with DM Moarisho, if he’s available
sometime that day. Would welcome other suggestions for Victoria engagements, too.

Thanks,
Chuck

Charles Park

Economic Affairs Officer

U.S. Consulate General Vancouver
I 604-694-6526

822
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Official
UNCLASSIFIED
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: LOGISTICS: Western Premiers' Conference

Please see below. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: LOGISTICS: Western Premiers' Conference

e our list of delegates, along with information on any allergies or special needs;
Sheena McConnells-22

Geoff Meggs,$-22
Premier Horgan _s:22

¢ the name of a security contact;
s.15;8.22

¢ the name of a communications contact. (This would be for media relations purposes — not for communiqué
drafting, which will be done by IGR officials.)

Sheena McConnell (Presse Secretary & travelling with Premier)

Sage Aaron (Director of Communications — but NOT travelling with the delegation)

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: LOGISTICS: Western Premiers' Conference

Amber: grateful if you could help me coordinate answers to the questions below. Many thanks, oym

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX <Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 6:26 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: WPC decisions needed next week

Hi Okenge and Pierrette,
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| just wanted to flag a few items that we will need to nail down next week with regard to the Western Premiers’
Conference. Northwest Territories has asked that we provide:

e our list of delegates, along with information on any allergies or special needs;

¢ the name of a security contact; and
¢ the name of a communications contact. (This would be for media relations purposes — not for communiqué

drafting, which will be done by IGR officials.)

The deadline for hotel bookings is also coming up. | think it's Monday, but | am double-checking with NWT.

Thanks,
Grant
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: LOGISTICS: Western Premiers' Conference
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
Sheena McConnell 522

Geoff Meggs, s.22

Premier Horgan s.22

¢ the name of a security contact;
s.15;8.22

e the name of a communications contact. (This would be for media relations purposes — not for communiqué
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

To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Minister Ralston/TECO meeting request

Thanks for reaching out. | have no concerns with Minister Ralston accepting the meeting. oym

From: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Minister Ralston/TECO meeting request

Hi Okenge,

Ramesh Ranjan here from Minister Bruce Ralston’s office. We may have met at a previous Consular Corps or other

event. Anyways, one of the pending meeting requests is from TECO’s Tom Lee and | wanted to chat with you about if
A3

Feel free to give me a call later this afternoon on it.

Sincerely,
Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston,
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Ph: 604-220-5303
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: New IRPP publication on Canada’s Council of the Federation

Attachments: Coordinating Federalism Intergovernmental Agenda-Setting in Canada and the United
States.pdf

Please note embargo. Thanks, oym

From: Graham Fox (Alt) <graham.fox@irpp.org>

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: New IRPP publication on Canada’s Council of the Federation

Dear Deputy Minister Yuma Morisho,

To become more influential on the national stage, Canada’s Council of the Federation must develop a more focused
internal agenda, says a new publication by the Institute for Research on Public Policy.

In Coordinating Federalism: Intergovernmental Agenda Setting in Canada and the United States, author Jared Wesley
finds that diverse interests have divided Canada’s premiers, particularly in areas such as resource development and
climate change. Even when premiers agree on a particular priority, arriving at a common position or set of key messages
has often been challenging.

According to Wesley, American governors have proven more effective at influencing the national agenda than Canadian
premiers. Far fewer topics are up for discussion at the National Governors Association table, and governors
consequently have greater opportunity to develop short-term strategies.

Wesley concludes with a discussion of potential changes that could assist the Council of the Federation in raising its
national profile.

Given your interest in this issue, | am pleased to send you this publication, which is under embargo until May 8, 2018, at
8:00 a.m. Eastern Time. | hope you will find it informative and thought-provoking. Please do not hesitate to contact me
if you have any comments or questions.

Very best wishes,

Graham Fox
President and CEO
Institute for Research on Public Policy

kPP

1470 Peel, Suite 200
Montréal, Québec
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H3A1T1
T:514-985-2461

WWW.irpp.org

Founded in 1972, the Institute for Research on Public Policy is an independent, national, bilingual, not-for-profit
organization. The IRPP seeks to improve public policy in Canada by generating research, providing insight and informing
debate on current and emerging policy issues facing Canadians and their governments.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:46 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Cell

TELUS is the network. Thanks! oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:07 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Cell

Good morning Okenge,
Do you have a Telus or Rogers work cell? | am just asking for the upcoming WPC in Yellowknife.

Also, thank you for dropping off the Estimates binder, and apologies for not proofreading the two notes — cannabis and
wildfires which had several typos!

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
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Just saw this. ..

Re: caribou habitat. Feel free to let me know if there are any key messages for PCO. Thanks, oym

https://www.theglobeandmail.com/canada/british-columbia/article-ottawa-orders-bc-to-act-to-save-threatened-

caribou/
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Cc: Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Fed-prov issue

Thx!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: Fed-prov issue

Important issue to watch — Ottawa orders BC to act to protect caribou habitat.

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
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:22 PM
To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Stephen Brown

Thx!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 5:51 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Stephen Brown

Hi Okenge,

Stephen Brown needs to speak with you regarding your Ottawa trip. Could you please call him when you land or
tomorrow morning?

s.17
Cell -

Thanks,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:50 PM
To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: WES Score for IGRS

All good. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Mercier, Veronigue IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:05 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: WES Score for IGRS

SHR Finance contacted me asking if you had received the WES score results for IGRS. Did you?

They are planning on sending the results to Pierrette tomorrow.

Véronique Mercier

Director, HR, Corporate Initiatives and Francophone Affairs Program
Directrice, RH, initiatives organisationnelles et Programme des affaires francophones
Tel : (250) 387 — 4791 Cell: 250-216-5416

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:57 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal,
Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Report on MBR's Meeting with Steve Verheul

Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 7:02 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX;
Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: Report on MBR's Meeting with Steve Verheul

| just got off a call with Christine Little where she provided a readout on MBR’s meeting with Canada’s chief NAFTA
negotiator. Okenge, there are some points here that | think are particularly relevant for your meetings this week:

s.16

Christine also reported that> 18

s.16
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:59 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt,
Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira
PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Government Security Office - Out of Country Travel Security Policy

Attachments: Government Security office - Out of Country Travel Security Policy.pdf

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: FIN Deputy Minister FIN:EX <FIN.DeputyMinister@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:08 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Subject: Government Security Office - Out of Country Travel Security Policy

Further to last Friday’s DMC meeting, attached please find the Out of Country Travel Security Policy from the
Government Security Office.

Lori Wanamaker, FCPA, FCA
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Finance
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:05 PM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Brief PST Status Update

Helpful, thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:27 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Fwd: Brief PST Status Update

Okenge -
Noting you asked that salmon be included in your briefing book for Ottawa, pls see late-breaking updates below.

s.16
Key point: a deal is very close

s.16

Please let us know if you’d like more details.

leremy

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mack, James AGRI:EX" <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 7, 2018 at 5:52:26 PM PDT

To: "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX" <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Brief PST Status Update

FYl we didn’t get the deal Friday but still working on it
Longer version below....
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Neilson, Larry AGRI:EX" <Larry.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 7, 2018 at 5:22:24 PM PDT
To: "Mack, James AGRI:EX" <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca>, "Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX"
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<Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>, "Travia, David V AGRI:EX" <David.Travia@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Turner, Michael R AGRI:EX" <Michael.R.Turner@gov.bc.ca>, "Carswell, Barron
AGRI:EX" <Barron.Carswell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Brief PST Status Update

Good afternoon James and others:

The following is a brief summary of the current status of Pacific Salmon Treaty (PST)
negotiations to date:
s.16

Chapter Summary:
s.16
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s.16

Next Steps:
A small Core Group of Commissioners and advisors will remain engaged to bring these

outstanding details to conclusion over next weeks.

| will keep you posted as the details for next steps emerge over the coming days.
Larry

Larry Neilson

Marine Fisheries and Seafood Policy

Corporate Governance Policy and Legislation Branch
Ministry of Agriculture

Phone (250) 387-7172 Fax (250) 387-0357

Mobile (250) 889-5054 BB PIN 209927CA
Larry.Neilson@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:11 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Briefing - Tuesday - WPC

Thanks Pierrette. Just one observation: PO has already provided direction re: WPC. This is why we had colleagues work
on "pharmacare" and "carbon pricing".

Tomorrow, PO will be looking for updates on pharmacare and other items currently on the agenda. Have we received
anything from Health?

Thanks, oym
NOTE: we have material on carbon pricing.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:03 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Briefing - Tuesday - WPC

Okenge:

| prepared the attached one pager for the briefing tomorrow with the PO.

Grant: please review/comment.

Also attached is the latest draft agenda. Please note that the revised draft agenda allows for the full meeting to take
place on the 23rd, with only the reception on the evening of the 22™. It appears that many jurisdictions were struggling

to arrive in time for the 22nd.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:26 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: National Pharmacare material
Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:24 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: National Pharmacare material

See below - info came at the end of the day. | had not received it.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX <Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:22 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: National Pharmacare material

From: Cairns, Leann HLTH:EX <Leann.Cairns@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: National Pharmacare material

Grant, as | mentioned prior, there has been some confusion regarding assigned work (multiple requests). |can’t
confirm approvals until tomorrow, but understand the ppt. deck was forwarded today to the PMO - | hope that means
your office.

As a recap, Minister Dix asked MOH to prepare the IBM, speaking notes and Deck for the Premier for WPC. Also
attached is the COF lead note. Working from that, are you able to create a draft of the WPC Lead Note you
require? I'd be happy to receive feedback/questions as necessary.

Thanks so much and | look forward to hearing from you tomorrow.

Leann
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 6:06 AM
To: Wielinga, Anne

Subject: Re: meeting with Chris Fox

3:30 pm worked better but we can make 4:30 pm work. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Wielinga, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 9:01 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: meeting with Chris Fox

Hi Okenge! Any chance we can move your meeting with Chris to 4:30pm?
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca

Subject: Accepted: meeting between Okenge and Chris
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Checking in for tomorrow's flight
Yep. Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Checking in for tomorrow's flight

Good Morning Okenge,

| am checking you in for your 7am flight tomorrow morning — did you bring a checked bag with you?

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:42 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: WPC Briefing

Ok (4:30 Pacific). Thanks! oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:31 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: WPC Briefing

Hi Okenge,

Just a reminder the WPC briefing is at 7:30pm ET today, in case your calendar is not clear.

8.15;8.17

Dial-In:
Participant ID: S-1% 817

This will include Geoff, Pierrette, Sage, Kate and Bob.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:.02 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: DN on Two Upcoming Delegations

Approved. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: DN on Two Upcoming Delegations

Okenge —
For your consideration. Pierrette has reviewed.
Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Ottawa to Victoria Electronic Boarding Pass

Front desk. Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:51 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Ottawa to Victoria Electronic Boarding Pass

Hello,

Here is the link for your boarding pass to check in at the kiosk with your phone and get your baggage tags. Let me know
if you would rather go to the front desk to check in.

** ELECTRONIC Boarding Pass:
s.22

-Amanda

Click the link below from your mobile device to retrieve your electronic boarding pass. You could also be asked to
display this message to airport security.

* PLEASE NOTE: A printable version of your boarding pass is also available. The print version of your boarding pass
MUST be printed and cannot be displayed on a mobile device. You can also print your boarding pass at an airport kiosk
(where available) or by visiting an airport agent.

AC441 - OTTAWA to TORONTO
Boarding Time: 06:30

Date: 09MAY, Ref:s.22

FLEX ECONOMY/ECONOMIQUE FLEX
YUMAMORISHO OKENGE

Seat:s.15

Airline Usage: 0025

** ELECTRONIC Boarding Pass:
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s.22

** PRINTABLE Boardine Pass:

s.22

AC1681 - TORONTO to VICTORIA

Boarding Time: 08:10

Date: 09MAY, RefS-22

OPER BY/PAR AC ROUGE

YUMAMORISHO OKENGE

Seat®1®

Airline Usage: 0079

** ELECTRONIC Boarding Pass:
5.22

** PRINTABLE RBnardineg Pass:

s.22

]

** Access ALL of your Electronic Boarding Passes here:

22

kkckkkkkkkkokkkokokkkokkkokkhkokkskok ok kokk ok kok ko ok ok osk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sk ok ko ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ok ko sk sk sk sk ko sk ko ke sk ok

This service email was sent by Air Canada to you and contains important information that must be communicated to
you regarding an Air Canada Product or Service that you have requested. This service email is not a promotional email.

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses, and protects the personal information you
provide, please view our Privacy Policy (https://www.aircanada.com/en/about/legal/privacy/policy.html).

Please do not reply to this email, as this inbox is not monitored. If you have any questions regarding other Air Canada
product or service please visit aircanada.com (https://www.aircanada.com/en/customercare/index.html).

Air Canada, PO Box 64239, RPO Thorncliffe, Calgary, Alberta, T2K 6)7

3 3k ok ok ok o 3k ok ok ok sk 3K ok ok ok ok 3K ok ok ok sk ok ok o ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok Rk ok K

------------------- Disclaimer/Avertissement ------------------- This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged,
confidential, and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Views expressed
are those of the author and not necessarily those of the Corporation or its affiliates. Any unauthorized use or disclosure
is prohibited. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error.

Thank you for your co-operation.

Le présent courriel et, s'il y a lieu, ses piéces jointes constituent des renseignements confidentiels et destinés au seul
usage de leurs destinataires, qu'il s'agisse de particuliers ou d'organismes. Les opinions qui y sont exprimées sont celles
de 'auteur et ne correspondent pas nécessairement a celles de I'entreprise ou de ses affiliées. Il est interdit d'utiliser ou
de divulguer ces renseignements sans autorisation. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez communiquer avec
son expéditeur. Nous vous remercions de votre collaboration.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:.05 AM

To: Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca

Subject: Accepted: meeting between Okenge and Chris
4
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:.06 AM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: Fw: BC Government Event Invite May 11th
Attachments: BC Government Event Invite - May 11th 2018.pdf

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Subject: BC Government Event Invite May 11th

Good Morning,

Please find attached an invitation to an event with the Hon. George Heyman, Minister of Environment and Climate

Change Strategy, on May 11" 2018.
We look forward to your RSVP.

Sincerely,

Jarrett Hagglund | Manager, Event Services
Government Communications and Public Engagement
604-817-1458 | Jarrett. Hagglund@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Question (Kenney speech at party AGM)

Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Question (Kenney speech at party AGM)

Hi Okenge,

We couldn’t find a transcript of the speech. Karen has provided some key points (yellow highlighted section

below). There is also a short (6:41) video clip at https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IEWcMTwJDlo&feature=youtu.be,
and the complete speech is posted at https://www.facebook.com/kenneyjasont/videos/10156276729652641/. (The
latter video also includes a prior speech by Brad Wall. Kenney’s speech starts around the 51:00 mark, and last for over
an hour.)

There was a fair bit of media coverage of the speech — e.g., http://edmontonjournal.com/opinion/columnists/graham-
thomson-jason-kenney-offers-combative-campaign-style-speech-to-excited-ucp-convention.

The speech took place Saturday at the United Conservative Party AGM, which was May 4-6 in Red Deer.
Thanks to Karen for tracking down this info.

Grant

From: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Question

Here is YouTube video of Kenney from Saturday on energy industry:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IEWcMTwJDlo&feature=youtu.be

*We are a becoming a bargain basement economy losing $4M a day , $14B a year, by underselling our valuable asset to
the US.
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*Unless we get access to global markets, costing revenue — represents ability to handle our debts and health care
costs...

*Projection of growing global demand. That demand will be met, not an environmental questions. Demand rising,
supply needs to rise.

*Mentions Iran and Saudi, Venezuela, Russia, Qatar...

*Canada — highest human rights, environmental standards...

*World needs more Alberta energy and we will fight for that.

*Special interests... Tar Sands Campaign... attacking our energy industry.

*JT cancelled the approved Northern Gateway Pipeline... arbitrarily imposed West Coast tanker ban (oil tanks leaving
Canada, not ones coming from Alaska). Killed Energy East and dream of energy independence. Surrendered to Obama
on Keystone. Bill makes in virtually impossible to get another pipeline through approval and a bill to impose carbon tax.
Has said he wants to “phase out tar sands”

*Alberta NDP has decided to make PJT closest ally.

*Total inaction on TransMountain.

*Politicians are benefitting from billions in equalization payments. Only way we can get them to support the pipeline is
to ship equalization dollars through it.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:06 AM

To: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Question

Importance: High

Can you find it

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX
Subject: Question

One panelist mentioned a speech made by Jason Kenney on Saturday (not sure where). Can you please find it
and send it to me. Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:.04 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: WPC briefing today

Thanks. Not sure about the Catalyst idea. Feel free to call if you want to discuss. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 6:19 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: WPC briefing today

Okenge:

s.16
Negotiations are still ongoing re. WPC agenda . There is a senior officials’ call tomorrow, for instance.

s.16

| have amended the attached note to reflect this.
At the meeting later this afternoon, participants will have the attached DRAFT WPC Agenda.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Geoff is in a mtg that is running over

Ok. lam online. .. For now. ..

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 7:31 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Geoff is in a mtg that is running over

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:57 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting will be rescheduled
Merci.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 7:50 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting will be rescheduled

Geoff's office will reschedule. Apologies from them

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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S.

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Calendar May 11

Thanks. Please switch location tos'15

Thx, oym
Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:05 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Calendar May 11
. s.15 . 5.15
Hi Okenge, does not take reservations, so | booked you
15 I. She did not have a preference for location. If you would prefer another restaurant, let me know!

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:50 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Calendar May 11

. . . s.15
s.15 (if we can make a reservation). If we cannot make a reservation at

let Jessica choose. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:43 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Calendar May 11

Hi Okenge,

| have accepted a lunch invitation for you with Jessica Wood, ADM at IRR on Friday. She works at Jutland. Would you
like to suggest a location?

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update

Approved. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update

Hi Okenge,
Here is the latest IGRS Update for your review. This is due to Cabinet Operations by 3pm PT.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Subject: Fw: MVAEC/CoV Invitation - May 29th from 12:30 pm
Attachments: MVAEC Invitation letter - 2018.05.08.pdf

Do you need me at this event? If not. . ..

Thx, oym

From: Robertson, Gregor <Gregor.Robertson@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Sebastian, Lorraine

Cc: O'Neil, Shea; Girn, Naveen; Quinlan, Kevin

Subject: MVAEC/CoV Invitation - May 29th from 12:30 pm

Dear Friend,

Please see attached letter inviting you to join me and Kevin Barlow for a strategic dialogue on Tuesday, May 29", 2018
at the SFU Wosk Centre — Asia Pacific Hall, 580 West Hastings, Vancouver, BC.

Lunch & socializing at 12:00 Noon and the discussion will start at 1:00 pm.

An Agenda for the meeting on May 29", 2018 will be sent out shortly.

If you plan on attending, please RSVP to: jillian.kuzyk@vancouver.ca or call Jillian at 604.371.6871.

Hope to see you all there.

Regards

Gregor

':..‘_:f.C}'I N (w:ag B~
Mavyor

City of Vancouver
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:19 AM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: Hansen Foundation and CoF

Grant: please see below. Do a check with your PCO counterparts. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:24 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Subject: Hansen Foundation and CoF

Okenge, just following up on conversations with Minister Simpson and Vanessa Geary — first, thanks for your assistance
on this file. Minister Simpson has raised flags about where this project stands in Ottawa and how that might play at the
CoF. I've filled in Vanessa and would appreciate whatever you can find out at the staff level about the status of the
Hansen initiative federally.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Next DMCSI meeting

s.22

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:17 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Next DMCSI meeting

22

David Galbraith
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:15 AM
To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Next DMCSI meeting

§.22
Sure. .

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:47 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Next DMCSI meeting

Hi Okenge,

Both Allison and | are out of town on Tuesday. Could you please chair the meeting?

David Galbraith
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Cc: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX; Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: Re: MVAEC/CoV Invitation - May 29th from 12:30 pm

Thanks! | will follow your lead. oym

From: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX; Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: RE: MVAEC/CoV Invitation - May 29th from 12:30 pm

Hi Okenge
| had not responded on this either — but have referred to our Local Government team. I’'m not intending to attend

1l.3m|e1565 something comes to light with more specific relevance $-13: $-16
8.13,; 8.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: MVAEC/CoV Invitation - May 29th from 12:30 pm

Do you need me at this event? If not. . . .

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
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G@«Zg:a,

Mayor
City of Vancouver
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: bi-weekly update meeting today
Yes! Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: bi-weekly update meeting today

Hi Okenge;

Geoff is having to attend a meeting with the Premier today at 4:00pm. Are you available at 3:30pm to talk to Geoff
instead?

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

250-356-2785
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: [ will participate in an Estimates briefing on May 18. Thx

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Gilmore, Christopher JTT:EX
Subject: Re: COF meeting

Ha! Not yet decided who is going. But likely | will go. oym

From: Gilmore, Christopher JTT:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:50 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: COF meeting

Hope things are well!

Just noticed the COF meeting is in St. Andrews NB. Is that something you’'d go to?
5.22

Chris Gilmore, BBA, MDE, Ec.D.

Executive Director

Cross Sector Initiatives Branch / CSSP Secretariat
Economic Development Division

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Christopher.gilmore@gov.bc.ca / www.linkedin.com/in/christopher-gilmore29
T: 250-698-1670 / cell: 250-217-7163

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Any unauthorized copying,
disclosure or distribution of the e-mail or the information it contains, is strictly forbidden.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:18 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: WPC Briefing: 2:30pm

Yup. | am here. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:15 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: WPC Briefing: 2:30pm

Hi Okenge,

Are you back in the office yet? Just a reminder of the WPC briefing at 2:30pm that was moved from
yesterday. Pierrette is on her way now.

Dial-In; $:1%: 817
ID:s-15; 8.17

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:30 PM
To: Chwist, Tamara TACEX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; 'Schulz, Tammy (WD/DEQ)";

'mylene.alcantara@canada.ca’; 'Paul Murray'; ‘allan.tupper@ubc.ca’; 'Evert Lindquist’;
Menold, Jonathan MCF:EX; Hershberg, Ari JTT:EX
Subject: Re: IPAC Selection Committee Meeting - Agenda

Thanks. | will likely have to call in. oym

From: Chwist, Tamara TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; 'Schulz, Tammy (WD/DEQ)';
'mylene.alcantara@canada.ca'; 'Paul Murray'; 'allan.tupper@ubc.ca'; 'Evert Lindquist'; Menold, Jonathan MCF:EX;
Hershberg, Ari JTT:EX

Subject: IPAC Selection Committee Meeting - Agenda

Good afternoon Selection Committee Members,

Thank you for your thoughtful review of our nominees for the 2018 Lieutenant Governor Silver Medal award. | have
attached our agenda for tomorrow’s committee meeting to this email, which includes the three top nominees as
determined through the consolidated committee feedback. For those who are interested in attending in person, the
meeting will be held at 1810 Blanchard Street, 3 floor, boardroom 343. Please let me know if you would like to attend
in person so that | can notify the building’s security staff. For those who will call in, please see the dial-in information
below.

Accets‘s codes: 6.15: 8.17
Participant Conference ID
Dial-in Phone Numberss-15; s.17

Our meeting is booked from 12-1:30 tomorrow. Please bring your personal notes and the agenda to guide our
discussion. If you have technical difficulties dialing into the meeting, please reply all to this email to ensure your issue is
seen and resolved as quickly as possible.

Looking forward to our discussion tomaorrow.

Sincerely,

Tamara Chwist

IPAC Victoria

Lieutenant Governor Silver Medal Award Coordinator
&

Policy Analyst

Tourism Branch

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

Province of British Columbia
Tamara.Chwist@gov.bc.ca

778 698-1805
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:33 PM
To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office;

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX;
Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-83534 Records Due May 24, 2018
NIL

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:01 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83534 Records Due May 24, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 24, 2018 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Exec Staff, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Shelley Canitz

All communications sent from the federal government to the provincial government regarding Amazon’s announcement
on April 30, 2018. (Date

Range for Record Search: From 04/01/2018 To 05/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-83524 Due May 24, 2018
NIL

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:31 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83524 Due May 24, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 24, 2018 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: ALL STAFF

All records in the Minister's and Deputy Minister's Office regarding NationBuilder, including, but not limited to the search
terms nation/nations;

broadcaster/broadcasters; community insights; accounts; enterprise; invoices. (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 04/28/2018) Date

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 6:34 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: HSR - Microsoft contribution

Merci!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:04 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: HSR - Microsoft contribution

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:57 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Fwd: HSR - Microsoft contribution

Okenge and Pierrette -
Microsoft will announce $300,000 for the High Speed Rail study tomorrow. May be of interest to PO.
Thanks,

Jeremy

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hana Doubrava (CELA)" <hadoub@microsoft.com>
Date: May 9, 2018 at 8:24:29 PM PDT
To: "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX" <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: HSR - Microsoft contribution

Jeremy —
Hope you’re well. Thought | would give you a heads up that tomorrow at 12pm Brad Smith” “Next
Generation Washington” blog will be published, announcing our new contribution of $300k to the high-
speed rail feasibility study. | will share the link once available.
Hana
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 6:50 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Heads-up

We understand that Microsoft will announce today at 12:00 pm a new contribution of $300k to the high-speed
rail feasibility study.

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 6:53 AM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX
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
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX;

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Mercier,
Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: IGRS Exec Priorities & Planning Mtg

Dear all: please let's move the meeting to 9:30 am. Thx

Organizer: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

When: 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM May 10, 2018

Subject: IGRS Exec Priorities & Planning Mtg

Location: IGRS Exec Boardroom A, 2nd Fl, 620 Superior St

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: Hansen Foundation and CoF

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Hansen Foundation and CoF

Hello — by chance do you have any update on this? Thanks

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Hansen Foundation and CoF

Oniit.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:39 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Rio Tinto Announcement: Follow-up to Daily

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Rio Tinto Announcement: Follow-up to Daily

Alcoa and Rio Tinto announce world’s first carbon-free aluminum smelting process

May 10, 2018
Saguenay, Quebec

$558 million investment project will create and maintain thousands of jobs in Canada

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Subject: Re: Rio Tinto Announcement: Follow-up to Daily

Not that | know but | will have to defer to Fazil.

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Rio Tinto Announcement: Follow-up to Daily

Did we have a shot at this being in BC?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>; Zacharias,
Mark ENV:EX <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil. Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: Rio Tinto Announcement: Follow-up to Daily

Just in case you missed it. oym

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRLEX; Sheldan, Tim
FLNR:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FEEDBACK REQUESTED: Western Canada Growth Strategy

Attachments: Western Growth Strategy Scope - April 23 2018.docx

Colleagues: grateful for any feedback or NIL replies regarding the attached two-page document. Thanks, oym

From: Fraser, Andrew (WD/DEO) [mailto:andrew.fraser@canada.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Salembier, Gerry (WD/DEQ)

Subject: Western Canada Growth Strategy

Hello Mr. Yumamorisho,
| just wanted to touch base and see if you had any initial feedback on the growth strategy document sent by Dylan.

Also, please note that Dylan will be having a call with yourself and the other three lead provincial Deputy Ministers
regarding the western growth strategy next week.

Cheers,

Andrew

Andrew Fraser

Executive Officer to the Deputy Minister

Western Economic Diversification Canada / Government of Canada
Email: andrew.fraser@canada.ca / Phone: 613-325-9159

Cadre de direction du sous-ministre
Diversification de I'économie de I'Ouest Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
E-mail: andrew.fraser@canada.ca / Phone : 613-325-9159

From: Jones, Dylan (WD/DEO)

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 6:12 PM

To: Tremblay, Christyne (NRCAN/RNCAN) <christyne.tremblay@canada.ca>; 'jason.krips@gov.ab.ca'
<jason.krips@gov.ab.ca>; Tremblay, Jean-Francois (AADNC/AANDC) <jean-francois.tremblay@canada.ca>; 'Kent
Campbell ' <kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca>; Laurendeau, Héléne (AADNC/AANDC) <helene.laurendeau@canada.ca>;
'louise.levonian@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca' <louise.levonian@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca>; 'Michael.richards@leg.gov.mb.ca'
<Michael.richards@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'timothy.sargent@international.gc.ca' <timothy.sargent@international.gc.ca>;
Forbes, Chris (AAFC/AAC) <chris.forbes@canada.ca>; okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Fraser, Andrew (WD/DEOQ) <andrew.fraser@canada.ca>

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

I * Western Economic Diversification de I'économie
Diversification Canada  de I'Ouest Canada
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Microsoft Announcement

Is out now: https://blogs.microsoft.com/on-the-issues/2018/05/10/next-generation-washington-spring-
2018-update/

For ease of reference please see the relevant section below.
“Advancing the Cascadia Corridor

Public- and private-sector leaders, both here in Washington and north of the border in British Columbia,
are making the Cascadia Innovation Corridor a reality through new investments, programs and
partnerships.

We’ve seen this as new education and research partnerships, venture capital strategies and transportation
linkages, such as seaplane service from downtown Seattle to downtown Vancouver, emerge.

We applaud the Legislature’s $750,000 investment in the supplemental transportation budget and the
British Columbia government’s contribution of C$300,000 to the continued study of the feasibility of
constructing a high-speed rail connection between the two cities. In a reflection of Microsoft’s
commitment to this important work, we also have contributed $300,000 to this additional feasibility
assessment.

According to an economic impact study funded by Microsoft and the Washington State Building and
Construction Trades Council of the AFL-CIO, a high-speed rail line would help create another 145,000 jobs
in the Puget Sound region, a 4 percent increase over what Seattle and Vancouver can expect without the
service. What’s more, thousands of these new job opportunities would be spread between Bellingham
and Everett, Tacoma and Olympia, and all along the rail corridor.

Shrinking the distance between Vancouver, Seattle and potentially Portland through more efficient travel
connections is the sort of forward-looking investment that could be a game changer for generations to
come, and lawmakers are wise to make relatively modest investments today to fully understand the
potential.”

oym

46

Page 145 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: Microsoft Announcement

Is out now: https://blogs.microsoft.com/on-the-issues/2018/05/10/next-generation-washington-spring-
2018-update/

For ease of reference please see the relevant section below. oym
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

We've seen this as new education and research partnerships, venture capital strategies and transportation
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
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:33 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: 2018 federal budget

Thanks. Aren’t the “Foundation” and the “Institute” two different organizations? This federal budget announcement
seems to be related to the Institute whereas the CoF proposal appeared to be about the Foundation. oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:21 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: 2018 federal budget

Okenge:
Grant is following up with PCO re. your email.

In follow-up to our discussion yesterday, here is the passage from the 2018 federal budget:

Founded by the “Man in Motion”, this not-for-profit research organization focuses on creating more
accessible and inclusive communities and supporting research aimed at better treatment and a higher
quality of life for people living with spinal cord injuries. The Government proposes to provide renewed
funding of $23.6 million over four years, starting in 2018-19, through Western Economic
Diversification, to support the Institute's efforts to achieve breakthroughs in spinal cord injury research
and care.

The funding is allocated in $6 million installments over four years (2018/19 through 2021/22).
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:37 PM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Hansen Foundation and CoF

Hi Vanessa. Please see email to Geoff and Minister Simpson. thanks, oym

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:59 AM
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

Onit.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Subject: Do you have 10 minutes to chat? thanks, oyrns'17

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
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Top Work Unit memo

Thanks Keira. The second attachment appears to be addressed to MIRR. oym

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:30 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Top Work Unit memo

Hi Okenge,
Please see the attached correspondence sent on behalf of Deputy Minister Don Wright.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Confidential: Personnel Matter

Attachments: Top Work Unit award and 10 Best Places to Work semi-finalists- Okenge Yuma

Morisho.pdf; PO_TWUIist_10Best.pdf

Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential
Tracking: Recipient Read
Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX Read: 2018-05-10 5:00 PM

Madame Maranda,

Je viens par la présente vous communiquer un message de Don Wright que vous trouverez en piéces jointes. . .

Tu noteras dans la lettre de Don que nous sommes encore en course pour un prix.
Nous aurons I'opportunité de fournir quelques infos supplémentaires aux juges.
Merci et bravo.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX;
Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: Letters from Minister Fleming

Attachments: Letter from Minister Rob Fleming; Letter from Minister Rob Fleming; Letter from

Minister Rob Fleming; Letter from Minister Rob Fleming
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: UPDATE: Alberta Campaign for TMX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
Subject: UPDATE: Alberta Campaign for TMX

In case you missed it. oym

Copyright

http://edmontonjournal.com/news/politics/ndp-spending-1-2-million-trans-mountain-advocacy-campaign-
ahead-of-may-31-deadline
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:46 PM

To: '‘Bev Yee'

Subject: RE: News Release: Trans Mountain Pipeline keeps Canada working
Thanks. oym

From: Bev Yee [mailto:Bev.Yee@gov.ab.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: News Release: Trans Mountain Pipeline keeps Canada working

Here it is, Okenge.

Trans Mountain Pipeline keeps Canada
working

May 10, 2018 Media inquiries

Copyright
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Cheryl Oates

780-422-4905
Media Relations, Office of the Premier

View this announcement online
Government of Alberta newsroom
Contact government

Unsubscribe

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the

named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan
GCPEEX

Subject: UPDATE: Alberta News Release

Trans Mountain Pipeline keeps Canada working

May 10, 2018

Copyright
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Media inquiries
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

63

Page 160 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: UPDATE: Alberta News Release

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 6:01 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: I spoke to Stephen. ..

.. . revised materials coming on Monday afternoon. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 8:43 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal,
Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Today's Daily

Yep

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 7:53 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX;
Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: Today's Daily

Is at 9 am in my schedule.
Just want to be sure that you have the same info.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Presentation for Honours and Heraldry Symposium

Thanks for sharing. =13

Instead you could verbally tell them what we are doing/planning to do as illustrated by Social Media Engagement.

Thanks, oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Presentation for Honours and Heraldry Symposium

Hi Okenge. | drafted this presentation for the symposium I’'m presenting at in Ottawa on June 1. Can you please have a
look and let me know what you think? You’ll see it’s based on the one we did earlier this year but I've edited the

information somewhat.
Thanks for any feedback you have.

-Lucy

‘&m/ Lobmecer

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
REGIC&N!I\.L R [ICII PIENT

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

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Upcoming Visit of the Speaker of the National Assembly of the Co-operative

Republic of Guyana | May 31, 2018

Thanks. Bringing Kim in the loop. oym

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Upcoming Visit of the Speaker of the National Assembly of the Co-operative Republic of Guyana | May 31,
2018

Hi Okenge. You were asking about this visit earlier this week and it seems it is well in hand. | replied to the Speaker’s
office saying it was fine for them to make the arrangements but offered our assistance if they needed anything.

It looks like they are working with their counterparts at the Parliament of Canada on this visit.
Sorry it wasn’t top of mind when you asked me about it.

-Lucy

From: Armstrong, Karen [mailto:Karen.Armstrong@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: Upcoming Visit of the Speaker of the National Assembly of the Co-operative Republic of Guyana | May 31, 2018

Lucy, happy Friday, I'd been in touch with Manijit, about a visit we’d been asked about this week and | got a message
from him to say $-22 and | should touch base with you.

I’'m certain there is no issue with this visit, but we’ve always looped your office in on any visits.

Below is more information on the May 31 visit from the delegation from Guyana. In speaking with Ms. Massicotte the
group was looking for a tour, QP and lunch. | explained we have QP in the morning so the program would probably be,

QP, tour and lunch. Can we go ahead and make these arrangements or is this something that your office would rather
handle?

)
‘ KAREN ARMETRONG

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
OFFICE OF THE SPEAXER
A TeL 250-387-3052
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From: The Speaker

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Armstrong, Karen <Karen.Armstrong@l|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Upcoming Visit of the Speaker of the National Assembly of the Co-operative Republic of Guyana | May 31,
2018

From: Caroline.Massicotte@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Caroline.Massicotte@parl.gc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 9:13 AM

To: The Speaker <Speaker@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Gerald.Lafreniere@parl.gc.ca; Vanessa.Maoss-Norbury@parl.gc.ca; Alana.Blouin@parl.gc.ca

Subject: RE: Upcoming Visit of the Speaker of the National Assembly of the Co-operative Republic of Guyana | May 31,
2018

Good morning Karen,
As discussed, please find below the names of the delegation from the Republic of Guyana :

e His Excellency Dr. Barton Scotland, Speaker of the National Assembly of the Co-operative Republic of Guyana
¢ Two Members of Parliament:
o from the Government, Hon. Winston Felix,M.P., Minister of Citizenship;
o from the Opposition Ms. Gail Teixeira, M.P., Opposition Chief Whip;
Mr. Sherlock Isaacs, A.A., Clerk of the National Assembly (Secretary General);
Ms. Jocette Bacchus, Clerk of Committees/Personal Assistant to the Speaker of the National Assembly;
Mr. Ashley Hinds, IT Project Officer;
Ms. Keshanna Murledhar, Assistant Clerk of Committees/Liaison Officer; and
Mr. Leslie James, Assistant Commissioner of Police, Guyana Police Force.

The delegation would be accompanied by a Protocol office from the Parliament of Canada, Ms. Alana Blouin, and
myself, the Visit Officer.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you need more information.
Thank you.

<image004.jpg>Caroline Massicotte

Parliamentary Exchanges Officer / Agent des échanges parlementaires

International and Interparliamentary Affairs / Affaires internationales et interparlementaires
Parliament of Canada / Parlement du Canada

131 Queen Street, Room 5-12 / 131, Rue Queen, Piéce 5-12
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0A6
caroline.massicotte@parl.gc.ca - Tel/Tél. : 613-943-9770 / Cell. : 613-295-7159

From: Massicotte, Caroline

Sent: April 30, 2018 4:32 PM

To: 'speaker@leg.bc.ca'

Cc: Lafreniére, Gérald (I1A-All) (Gerald.Lafreniere@parl.gc.ca); Moss-Norbury, Vanessa (I1A-All)

Subject: Upcoming Visit of the Speaker of the National Assembly of the Co-operative Republic of Guyana | May 31, 2018

Good afternoon,
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My name is Caroline Massicotte and | am a Parliamentary Exchanges Officer with the Parliament of Canada.

| am writing to advise you of the upcoming visit to Canada of His Excellency Dr. Barton Scotland, Speaker of the National
Assembly of the Co-operative Republic of Guyana, and a delegation, from May 28 to June 1, 2018. Please note that a
typical program is normally five business days and involves two cities, preferably starting in Ottawa.

As part of his visit to Canada, Speaker Barton Scotland has expressed a keen interest in going to Victoria, British
Columbia, given the recent signature the “interparliamentary co-operation” partnership between the Co-operative
Republic of Guyana and the Legislative Assembly of British Columbia. A meeting would provide a great opportunity to
strengthen this new relationship as well as to exchange ideas and best practices.

In this context, would Speaker Darryl Plecas be available for a courtesy call on Thursday, May 31, 2018?
Thanks very much and feel free to let me know if you have any questions.
Caroline

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
Ottawa, Ontario K1A OA6
caroline.massicotte@parl.gc.ca - Tel/Tél. : 613-943-9770 / Cell. : 613-295-7159
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRLEX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave
EMPR:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FEEDBACK REQUESTED: Western Canada Growth Strategy

Thanks Fazil. oym

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX On Behalf Of Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Main, Grant
TRAN:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: FEEDBACK REQUESTED: Western Canada Growth Strategy

Hi Okenge,
s.16

Regards,
Fazil
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 10, 2018 at 12:58:01 PM PDT

To: "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>, "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX"
<Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>, "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX" <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>,
"Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca>, "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX"
<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>, "Main, Grant TRAN:EX" <Grant.Main@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX" <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FEEDBACK REQUESTED: Western Canada Growth Strategy

Colleagues: grateful for any feedback or NIL replies regarding the attached two-page
document. Thanks, oym

From: Fraser, Andrew (WD/DEQ) [mailto:andrew.fraser@canada.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Salembier, Gerry (WD/DEO)

Subject: Western Canada Growth Strategy

Hello Mr. Yumamorisho,

| just wanted to touch base and see if you had any initial feedback on the growth strategy
document sent by Dylan.

Also, please note that Dylan will be having a call with yourself and the other three lead
provincial Deputy Ministers regarding the western growth strategy next week.

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

From: Jones, Dylan (WD/DEQ)

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 6:12 PM

To: Tremblay, Christyne (NRCAN/RNCAN) <christyne.tremblay@canada.ca>;
'lason.krips@gov.ab.ca' <jason.krips@gov.ab.ca>; Tremblay, Jean-Francois
(AADNC/AANDC) <jean-francois.tremblay@canada.ca>; 'Kent Campbell '
<kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca>; Laurendeau, Hélene (AADNC/AANDC)
<helene.laurendeau@canada.ca>; 'louise.levonian@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca'
<louise.levonian@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca>; 'Michael.richards@leg.gov.mb.ca’
<Michael.richards@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'timothy.sargent@international.gc.ca’
<timothy.sargent@international.gc.ca>; Forbes, Chris (AAFC/AAC)
<chris.forbes@canada.ca>; okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca
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Cc: Fraser, Andrew (WD/DEOQ) <andrew.fraser@canada.ca>
Subject: Western Canada Growth Strategy Scope

Thank you again for your feedback and frank comments as we develop the western
growth strategy.

I have had the opportunity to talk with all four western provinces and other federal
departments, and I am pleased with the high level of enthusiasm for this
collaboration. In fact, a number of you have already identified areas of action that
could be excellent starting points for enhanced collaboration.

s.16
The most immediate challenge with the strategy is the timing.

16

I will be engaging Minister Bains on the strategy’s development, particulatly the
timing issue, and I will be in contact soon.

In the meantime, today Andrew Fraser will be providing a draft consultation
framework document for feedback to the departmental contact whom you
identified. Thank you for your helpful counsel as this evolves.

Best regards,
Dylan Jones

Deputy Minister / Sous-ministre
780 495 5772 http://wd-deo.gc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRLEX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Main, Grant
TRAN:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Peterson, Dave FLNR:EX; Eckardt, Dana R
FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: FEEDBACK REQUESTED: Western Canada Growth Strategy

Thanks Tim. oym

From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Main,
Grant TRAN:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Peterson, Dave FLNR:EX; Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: FEEDBACK REQUESTED: Western Canada Growth Strategy

Hi Okenge, we’ve now had a chance to review the strategy document. Staff believe
the strategy is now at a point that we should discuss it further with Western
Economic Diversification staff, in particular with respect to supporting rural BC
and our priority work on forest policy.

To that end, Dave Peterson will follow up with Gerry Salembier, BC’s WED lead
to discuss our rural engagement and forestry opportunities/ direction. Also, Sarah
Fraser will reach out to JTT to see how they have been involved in the development
of the WED strategy and how it might link to the Build a Better BC plan.

Thanks

Sent from Tim Sheldan's iPhone

On May 11, 2018, at 11:29 AM, Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Okenge,

s.16
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s.16

Regards,
Fazil

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX"
<0kenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 10, 2018 at 12:58:01 PM PDT

To: "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>, "Caul, Doug D
IRR:EX" <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>, "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX"
<Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX"
<Tim.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca>, "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX"
<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>, "Main, Grant TRAN:EX"
<Grant.Main@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX" <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FEEDBACK REQUESTED: Western Canada Growth Strategy

Colleagues: grateful for any feedback or NIL replies regarding the
attached two-page document. Thanks, oym

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

| just wanted to touch base and see if you had any initial feedback on the
growth strategy document sent by Dylan.

Also, please note that Dylan will be having a call with yourself and the
other three lead provincial Deputy Ministers regarding the western
growth strategy next week.

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

Diversification de I'économie de I'Ouest Canada / Gouvernement du
Canada

E-mail: andrew.fraser@canada.ca / Phone : 613-325-9159

From: Jones, Dylan (WD/DEQ)

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 6:12 PM

To: Tremblay, Christyne (NRCAN/RNCAN)
<christyne.tremblay@canada.ca>; 'jason.krips@gov.ab.ca'
<jason.krips@gov.ab.ca>; Tremblay, Jean-Francois (AADNC/AANDC)
<jean-francois.tremblay@canada.ca>; 'Kent Campbell '
<kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca>; Laurendeau, Héléne (AADNC/AANDC)
<helene.laurendeau@canada.ca>; 'louise.levonian@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca'
<louise.levonian@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca>; 'Michael.richards@leg.gov.mb.ca
<Michael.richards@leg.gov.mb.ca>;
'timothy.sargent@international.gc.ca'
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

1

Thank you again for your feedback and frank comments as we
develop the western growth strategy.

I have had the opportunity to talk with all four western provinces
and other federal departments, and I am pleased with the high level
of enthusiasm for this collaboration. In fact, a number of you have
already identified areas of action that could be excellent starting
points for enhanced collaboration.

The most immediate challenge with the strategy is the timing, s.18
s.16

78

Page 175 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



I will be engaging Minister Bains on the strategy’s development,
particularly the timing issue, and I will be in contact soon.

In the meantime, today Andrew Fraser will be providing a draft
consultation framework document for feedback to the departmental
contact whom you identified. Thank you for your helpful counsel as
this evolves.

Best regards,
Dylan Jones

Deputy Minister / Sous-ministre
780 495 5772 http://wd-deo.gc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83633 Records Due May 28, 2018
NIL

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83633 Records Due May 28, 2018

Hello,
Please see the request below and please let me know by May 28" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Christine Kennedy, Suzanne Christensen, Eleanor Mulloy, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Don Wright, Geoff
Meggs, Debbie Wade

All communications - draft and final - sent to or from the ADM level and above regarding the Amazon announcement on
April 30, 2018. (Date Range

for Records Search: From: 04/01/2018 To 05/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:42 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Estimates Binder

All good. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:38 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Estimates Binder

Sure Okenge.

My apologies for sending these late — they should be added to Tab 2b — Federal Cabinet Ministers (in date order).
If easier, | can send over a copy of these letters Monday morning, or drop them off now.

Thank you,

Kelly

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:34 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Estimates Binder

merci

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:30 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Estimates Binder

Hi Okenge,
Your revised Estimates binder is being delivered now. It is a bit of a tight fit with the additional letters.

Have a nice weekend!

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

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 5:44 PM

To: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Subject: Re: Do we plan to make request to the Feds re: flooding?

Thanks and godspeed. oym

From: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Do we plan to make request to the Feds re: flooding?

Not at present. We are receiving plans assistance from CF at present - doesn't require a Request for
Assistance; rather, an agency to agency exchange.

Bob T or | will signal in advance if that begins to develop - give you a bit of warning.

Bob has just this afternoon talked with Manitoba's EM team to gather info about certain flood control tactics
that we may consider. In the course of that discussion, he became aware that MB's flood management folks
are idle. We may seek to activate the P/T mutual aid system to get their staff support.

Thanks,
Becky

From: Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca

Sent: May 11, 2018 12:39 PM

To: Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Do we plan to make request to the Feds re: flooding?

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

Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Subject: Re: 2018 Freshet Updates - May 13, 2018
Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: 2018 Freshet Updates - May 13, 2018

This is hitting PO staff and forwarding to you in case useful.

From: Daisy.Brooke@gov.bc.ca

Sent: May 13, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca; Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca; Tom.Brown@gov.bc.ca; Danielle. Woodcock@gov.bc.ca
Cc: Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca; Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca; Robert. Turner@gov.bc.ca; Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca;
Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca; Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca; pecc.pio1@gov.bc.ca; Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca;
Shawn.1.Robins@gov.bc.ca

Subject: 2018 Freshet Updates - May 13, 2018

Hi all,
Updates for today are in RED

There are currently 1,974 homes under Evacuation Order (Order) and a further 1,300 homes on Evacuation Alert due to
freshet and flooding related events.

More than 4,000 people are estimated to be evacuated at this time.

Thank you,
Daisy

Daisy Brooke

Senior Public Affairs Officer | Emergency Management BC
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Office: (250) 952-5940 Cell: (250) 514-9241
Daisy.Brooke@gov.bc.ca
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DAILY UPDATE REPORT FOLLOWS BELOW

ADVICE AND RECOMMENDED RESPONSE:
» We must all work together to prepare for, and respond to, flooding and other disasters.
o During this trying time, we want British Columbians to know we are here to help.
o We are fully engaged and preparing for what may be a difficult flood season.

* With flooding on the rise over the past couple of years, it’s important for homeowners to talk to
their insurance provider and not assume their home insurance includes flood protection.

o We’ve just announced that Disaster Financial Assistance funding is available to those affected
in the Thompson-Nicola Regional District including Cache Creek — as well as many areas in the
Cariboo — and more announcements will be made as the season progresses.

+ We've also been shipping flood mitigation equipment and millions of sandbags to the interior.

 The Province has announced several major flood prevention and emergency preparedness
projects this year, including funding for the National Disaster Mitigation Program, the
Community Emergency Preparedness Fund, and several other structural and non-structural
flood mitigation projects throughout B.C.

* We’re working with local governments to help protect communities and are monitoring the
increased risk closely.

Provincial Flood Support and Investments

e Emergency Management BC is assisting local governments in flood response. As of end of day

May 12, the province has:

¢ Activated the Provincial Emergency Coordination Centre (PECC) to support the Central (CTL),
Southeast (SEA) and Northeast (NEA) Provincial Regional Operation Centres (PREOCS).

o Activated PREOCS in Kamloops, Prince George, Surrey and Nelson to provide assistance to local
governments.

¢ Deployed around 2 million sandbags to local governments to protect homes and public infrastructure.

¢ Provided 12 sandbag machines to Cache Creek, Oliver, Vernon (2), Willowbrook, Kelowna (2) and
Prince George staging area (3).
Six sandbag machines are on loan from Saskatchewan.
Currently deployed 251 BC Wildfire Service fire fighters to Kelowna, Oliver, Lower Nicola Indian Ban,
and Stump Lake to assist with sandbagging. Previously, fighters were also deployed to Penticton and
the Nooaitch Indian Band near Merritt.

e Shipped 3.116 km of Gabions and 10.3 km of tiger dams to the interior.

o FLNRORD's River Forecast Centre and Water Stewardship Branches are providing water flow
expertise, as well as geotechnical specialists and engineers.

« EMBC has additional flood response resources ready to deploy:
o Prince George:
» 264,000 sandbags
* 1,500 metres of Gabions
= 2,000 metres of tiger dams
» 3 sandbagging machines
o Kelowna:
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» 168,000 sandbags
» 1,553 metres of Gabions

o Chilliwack:

» 807,000 sandbags (with weekly deliveries to ensure constant supply)
» 16,525 metres of tiger dam

» 5,700 metres of Gabions

» 2 sandbag machines

o Disaster Financial Assistance (DFA) is also available for eligible British Columbians who may have
been impacted by overland flooding or landslides from heavy rains.

 Applications for the DFA event in the Thompson-Nicola Regional District (including
municipalities, unincorporated areas and First Nations) must be submitted to Emergency
Management BC (EMBC) by Aug. 2, 2018
o Applications for the DFA event in the Northeast must be submitted to Emergency Management
BC (EMBC) by Aug. 1, 2018.
= Eligible regions include:

Cariboo Regional District

City of Quesnel

Regional District of Fraser Fort George
Kluskus First Nation

Xatsull First Nation

Williams Lake Indian Band

Tlétingox Government

Ulkatcho First Nation

Nazko First Nation

?Esdilagh

o Applications for the DFA event in the Central Interior must be submitted to Emergency
Management BC (EMBC) by July 16, 2018.
= Eligible regions include:

L ]

L ]

the North Okanagan Regional District

the Columbia Shuswap Regional District

the Okanagan-Similkameen Regional District
the Central Okanagan Regional District

« DFA is available to home owners, residential tenants, small business owners, farmers,
charitable organizations and local government bodies who were unable to obtain insurance to
cover these disaster-related losses.

+ British Columbians can access the DFA application at:
http://www.gov.bc.ca/disasterfinancialassistance

* While we’re prepared to respond to flooding to protect public safety, anything we can do to
understand and prepare for flood risk is a step in the right direction.

e That is why the Province funds programs such as National Disaster Mitigation Program and the
Community Emergency Preparedness Fund for local governments.

e The National Disaster Mitigation Program and Community Emergency Preparedness Fund enable
communities to develop flood risk assessments, maps and mitigation plans in addition to
constructing flood protection infrastructure. A full list of potential funding programs can be found
at Emergency Management British Columbia’s Disaster Mitigation Branch webpage.

+ We are committed to working collaboratively to improve public safety and disaster preparedness
for all British Columbians.
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If asked about recent investments in mitigation:

EMBC is committed to improving the public safety of all British Columbians; that is why we are investing
heavily in flood prevention and protection.

In April, 2018, the Province announced $6.5 million in disaster-mitigation projects throughout the province.
Funding highlights include:

e $2.6 million to plan and undertake structural and non-structural flood-mitigation projects in various
locations throughout B.C.;

o $1.75 million to further assess earthquake-related hazards in the Metro Vancouver area;

e $1.5 million to the Union of British Columbia Municipalities (UBCM) for the Community Emergency
Preparedness Fund;

« $450,000 to the Fire Chiefs Association of British Columbia to support road rescue, fire safety and
prevention; and

« $130,000 to Avalanche Canada and the District of Stewart to support avalanche reporting and
mapping.

National Disaster Mitigation Program:

o On Feb. 2, 2018, the Governments of Canada and B.C. announced funding for 30 projects, valued at
approximately $12.1M (including investments from local governments and NGOs) through the National
Disaster Mitigation Program.

- B.C. government contribution: approximately $5M

April 2018 Mitigation Funding:

o $2.5 million to plan and undertake structural and non-structural flood-mitigation projects in various
locations throughout B.C., including:
- $1.5 million to support local government flood-mitigation projects through the UBCM Community
Emergency Preparedness Fund.
- $1.45 million for the Okanagan Water Basin Board to obtain aerial photos and surface
topography for the entire Okanagan watershed during the current spring freshet.
- $500,000 for the Central Coast Reginal District to develop a flood risk assessment and to model
several flood scenarios in the Bella Coola Valley.
o Previous investments:
- In March 2017, EMBC announced the investment of $60M for flood mitigation projects in B.C.
communities.
- This followed the announcement in 2016 of $50M of funding earmarked for 15 community
hazard mitigation projects including upgrades to dikes.

If asked about Disaster Financial Assistance (DFA):

Disaster Financial Assistance is a provincial program to help individuals and local governments recover
from uninsurable disasters. The program is administered by Emergency Management BC.

The purpose of DFA is to provide a helping hand to get people and local governments back on their feet
after an uninsurable disaster.

The eligibility criteria for DFA, which has been consistently and fairly applied since 1995, is defined
according to the Emergency Program Act and Disaster Financial Assistance Regulation.

DFA is available in the event of a disaster in respect of which the minister, or designate, has determined
that disaster financial assistance may be provided.

When this determination is made, Emergency Management BC defines the eligible dates and geographic
locations, notifies affected local governments, posts this information on its website, publishes information
in local papers, and attends community meetings if requested.

For flooding disasters, DFA is available to qualifying home owners, residential tenants, small business
owners, farm owners, and charitable organizations. Applicants should be aware of the following:
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- Financial assistance is provided for each accepted claim at 80% of the amount of total eligible
damage that exceeds $1,000, to a maximum claim of $300,000.

- Claims may be made in more than one category (e.g., home owner and farm owner).

- A home owner or residential tenant must show that the home is the applicant’s principal residence.
- Seasonal or recreational properties, hot tubs, patios, pools, garden tools, landscaping, luxury items
(like jewelry, fur coats and collectibles), and recreational items (like bicycles) are not eligible for

assistance.

- Small business owners and farm owners must demonstrate the business or farm is the applicant’s
primary source of income.

- Charitable organizations must provide a benefit of service to the community at large.

- Assistance is also available to local governments for essential materials and to rebuild or replace
essential public infrastructures to the condition it was in before the disaster. Assistance is provided
for each accepted recovery claim at 80% of the amount of total eligible damage that exceeds
$1,000. There is no maximum claim.

If asked about the impact of overland flood insurance on DFA assessments:

Until recently, overland flood insurance was only available for commercial buildings. The BC Government
expects that within two years DFA will be available to family residences throughout B.C. Overland flood
insurance is now available in certain municipalities throughout B.C.

Disaster Financial Assistance is not applicable where flood insurance is readily and reasonably available.
In communities where flood insurance has not yet been introduced, DFA is applied according to the
eligibility criteria established since 1995.

All residents or tenants who make a DFA application will be treated on a case-by-case basis and, as is
normal practice, will be given a form to fill out and then present to their insurance agent or broker to
determine whether the resident was offered the flood insurance option.

If asked about support provided for the 2017 freshet:

EMBC supported evacuees through Emergency Social Services.

During the 2017 freshet, EMBC coordinated the deployment of hundreds of personnel to assist
communities—including technical experts from several fields and ministries. For example:

EMBC deployed flood mitigation resources to support local authorities, including:
o Approximately 4.4 million sandbags
o 7.5 km of gabions (wall-like structures filled with sand)
o 6.7 km of Tiger Dams (stackable orange tubes filled with water)
o 9 sandbag filling machines, used in communities throughout the flood season

Community Emergency Preparedness Fund

The Community Emergency Preparedness Fund (CEPF) is a suite of programs designed to enhance the
resiliency of local governments and their residents. The Province provides the funding, which is administered
by UBCM. In March 2017, the Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure launched CEPF as part of an $80
million announcement for emergency preparedness.

Funding streams:

¢ Flood Risk Assessment, Flood Mapping & Flood Mitigation Planning
e Emergency Social Services

¢ Emergency Operations Centres & Training

e Structural Flood Mitigation

89

Page 184 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



Daily Update Report (new information in red):

The PECC will remain activated today at level 2 in support of the CTL, SEA, NEA/NWE, and SWE PREQOC's.

PROVINCIAL WEATHER

A strong ridge of high-pressure building over southern BC will give sunny warm conditions for the next few days
with temperatures over central and southern BC rising a degree or two each day through Tuesday. The exception
is in the northwest corner of the Province where high cloud associated with a low in the Gulf of Alaska is
streaming over top of the upper ridge. High temperatures will range from the upper twenties to near thirty over the
southern interior to the mid-twenties over the central interior and the upper teens to low twenties over the far
north.

With the warmer temperatures, freezing levels will also rise into the 3500 to 4000 m range over the southern half
of the province. The warm temperatures and rising freezing levels will lead to continued rapid snowmelt in the
mountains, which will exacerbate flooding concerns across the province.

RIVER FORECAST CENTRE No Change

Flood Warning — Boundary, including the Kettle River, West Kettle River, Granby River and surrounding
tributaries. Salmon River near Falkland/Salmon Arm. Bulkley River including tributaries around Houston,
Smithers and adjacent areas.

Flood Watch — Nautley River, Nechako River, Dean River, Okanagan including Mission Creek and tributaries in
the Vernon, Kelowna, Penticton, Oliver and surrounding areas. Similkameen River and tributaries including the
Tulameen River. Central Interior including the Nicola River, Coldwater River, Bonaparte River, Guichon Creek
and tributaries in the Merritt, Kamloops, Cache Creek and surrounding areas.

High Streamflow Advisory — Fraser River, West Kootenay, East Kootenay , Nazko and West Road River,
Prince George area including the Chilako River, Salmon River and surrounding tributaries

A state of local emergency has been declared in 30 communities (1 in Southwest region, 23 in central
region, 1 in Northeast region, 5 in Southeast region).

There are 32 evacuation orders in effect across the province (1 in Southwest region, 24 in central
region, 2 in Northeast region, 5 in Southeast region).

There are 40 evacuation alerts (32 in Central region, 2 in Southeast region and 4 in Northeast region, 1
Southwest, 1 in Northwest).

CENTRAL REGION (CTL)
The Central PREOC remains activated to level 2 in support of regional EOC’s response to flood and debris flow
incidents.

Regional District North Okanagan (RDCO): The EOC Level 1 activated due to flooding on Coldstream Creek
flooding and potential affecting 2-16 homes.

Thompson Nicola Regional District (TNRD):

Electoral Area M: A SOLE (expires May 16”’) remains in effect for Beautiful Nicola Valley North. An evacuation
alert remains in place for the Lower Nicola Valley mobile home park and three properties on Marshall Road. An
Evacuation Order is in place for 19 homes in Stumbles Creek, Beaton Road and Guichon.

Electoral Area J: A SOLE (expires May 16‘”) remains in effect for Copper Desert Country. Two Evacuation
Orders are in place for 2 properties near Cherry Creek.

City Of Kelowna: A SOLE (Expires May 21°*") remains in place due to flooding along Mill Creek.

District of Peachland: A SOLE (Expires May 13‘”) was declared due to a landslide at Princeton Ave and water
flowing across Hwy 97.
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City Of West Kelowna: A SOLE (Expires May 18") remains in place. An Evacuation Orders remains in effect for
one property on Capri Road and an Evacuation Alert for 7 properties near McDougall Creek due to high stream
flow.

Regional District of Central Okanagan (RDCO): A SOLE (expires May 17") remains in effect for Central
Okanagan West area. Near Ewing’s Landing 2 properties remain on an Evacuation Order due to a landslide and
one property on Evacuation Alert due to slope instability risk. An Evacuation Alert remains in effect for three
homes on Hodges Road due to flooding potential.

Westbank First Nation: An Evacuation Alert remains in effect for eight homes on Old Boucherie Road due to the
risk of flooding.

City of Merritt: A SOLE (expires May 12") remains in effect due to threat of flooding on the Nicola River. An
Evacuation Order was issued for the Nicola Meadows Retirement Living Complex.

Upper Nicola Indian Band: BCR in place. An Evacuation Order remains in place for 1 home near Hamilton
Creek. An Evacuation Alert remains in effect for 31 homes and 4 businesses (RV parks) in IR#1 Nicola Lake
North and South Flat and IR#2 Hamilton Creek.

Lower Nicola Indian Band: Two BCR’s remains in effect due to rising waters and potential flooding issues. An
Evacuation Alert is in place for 16 properties near Godey Creek. An Evacuation Order is in place for 5 properties.
Some of these properties are a part of the Guichon Creek Mobile Home Park (in TNRD Electoral Area M). An
Evacuation order was issued for IR 1: 6 homes on Fyall Road, and 1 home on Highway 8 Nicola Mameet IR1, on
May 11.

Village of Cache Creek: A SOLE (expires May 17") remains in effect due to the threat of flooding. Disaster
Psychosocial team members continue to assist local ESS resources with support to community members. An
evacuation order remains in place for one home.

District of Summerland: A SOLE (expires May 17") remains in effect due to the threat of flooding on Eneas
Creek. An evacuation alert for 2 properties on Garnet Avenue was issued on May 10.

Regional District Okanagan-Similkameen (RDOS):

Electoral Area A: An evacuation order was issued for 16 units (Willow Beach). Increased flows are breaching,
protection measures in place.

Electoral Area B: A SOLE (expires May 15™) remains in effect due to flooding risk in Cawston. An Evacuation
Order for Chopaka Road is in effect.

Electoral Area C: A SOLE (expires May 14") remains in effect. 18 properties remain under an Evacuation Order
in the Sportsmen’'s Bowl Road area and 149 properties are under Evacuation Alert. An Evacuation Alert is in
place for one property on Gold Tau Road.

Electoral Area D: A SOLE (expires May 15™) remains in effect due to the threat of flooding and debris flow
around the area of Green Lake (south of Okanagan Falls), Green Mountain Road and Farleigh Lake. An
Evacuation Alert remains in effect for 17 properties. An Evacuation Alert for 64 properties around Twin Lakes
near Kaleden due to rising lake levels and the imminent risk of flooding. Okanagan Falls has an Evacuation Order
issued for 54 properties.

Electoral Area E: A SOLE (expires May 17"‘) was declared.

Electoral Area F: A SOLE (Expires May 18”’} and an Evacuation Alert remain in effect for 60 properties near
Faulder and Meadow Valley. An Evacuation Order was issued May 11 affecting one property at Kettle Place.

Electoral Area G: A SOLE (expires May 15”’) remains in effect due to flooding risk and three Evacuation Alerts
are in place for 237 properties.

Electoral Area H: A SOLE (expires May 15”’} remains in effect for flooding risk near Tulameen. There are 15
properties under Evacuation Order and approximately 133 properties under an Evacuation Alert.

Nooaitch Indian Band: A BCR and Evacuation Alert remain in effect for 6 homes along Highway 8, west of
Merritt, due to flooding risk. A BCR remains in effect to support an Evacuation Order for homes rendered
uninhabitable during spring 2017 freshet flooding.

Okanagan Indian Band: A BCR remains in place due to flooding risk covering reserves 1, 3, 6, & 7. An
Evacuation Alerts remains in effect for 4 properties on Bonneau Road due to potential flooding on Equesis Creek.
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An Evacuation Order (issued May 9) was rescinded for one property of IR#1. An Evacuation Order was issues for
one property on Madeline Lake Road due to imminent inundation by flood water compromising the residence.

Columbia Shuswap Regional District (CSRD) — Sunnybrae: A SOLE (expires May 18") and an Evacuation
Order remains in place to prohibit entry to homes destroyed in 2017 landslide.

CSRD: An Evacuation Alert remains in effect for 4 addresses in the Vicker's Trail and Robinson Creek areas due
to spring 2017 flooding concerns.

CSRD Area D: A SOLE declared for Electoral Area D due to imminent or occurring flooding.

Town of Osoyoos: A SOLE (expires May 15") remains in effect due to flooding of Osoyoos Lake. Two
Evacuation Orders were issued on May 11, 2018 for 30 properties.

Lower Similkameen Indian Band: A Band Council Resolution remains in place and an Evacuation Order was
issued for Chopaka Road IR 7 and 8 due to high water levels and impassible road conditions on Chopaka Road.

City of Armstrong: An Evacuation Alert remains in effect for properties along Meighan Creek in the Willowdale
Road, Patterson Avenue and lower Becker Street areas (55 homes)

Upper Similkameen Indian Band: A Band Council Resolution remains in effect for Chuchuwayha IR 2 due to
flooding risk.

Village of Lumby: An Evacuation Alert remains in place for 170 properties.
Town of Princeton: A SOLE (expires May 16™) remains in effect due to the threat of flooding.
District of Coldstream: An evacuation alert remains in effect for 8 properties bordering Coldstream Creek.

Village of Keremeos: declared a SOLE (expires May 17) due to the threat of flooding and or landslides in the
village.

NORTHEAST REGION (NEA)

The Northwest and Northeast regions opened a joint PREOC on May 11" to manage the 7 EOC'’s opened
across the two regions.

Fort Nelson: A SOLE and Evacuation Order remain in effect due to an interface wildfire that threatened 10
properties. The fire was eventually brought under control and the Evacuation Order was rescinded. If the SOLE is
no longer required today it will also be rescinded.

Regional District Fraser Fort George (RDFFG): A SOLE remains in place (expires May 17"). An Evacuation
Order for one property and an Evacuation Alert has been issued for 39 properties along the Upper Mud River
Road due to flooding.

Xat’sull (Soda Creek Indian Band): A BCR and an Evacuation Alert remain in place for 6 properties.

Nazko First Nation: A BCR is in place. There is currently 1 Alert for Nazko First Nation IR20 & Besikoh IR27) 1
Order for Bunchek IR17.

Cariboo Regional District (CRD): A SOLE was rescinded May 11, 2018. Two previous Evacuation Alerts have
been lifted. Monitoring and planning for Quesnel River, Cottonwood River and Horsefly River.

Tl'etinqox (Anaham) Government: A BCR is in place. One alert was issued for 5 homes at Anaham Meadows
IR#1. Foundation of the Jim Meadow dam has cracked; overflow of water has washed out the dam walls which
need repair. Water pressure is high which is now leading the flooding of Anaham Fields below the reserve.

Northern Rockies Regional Municipality: Declared a SOLE and issued Evacuation Order for 107 homes due
to a wildfire and subsequently rescinded both in the same day.

NORTH WEST REGION (NWE)
Regional District of Bulkley Nechako: There is one Evacuation Alert in place for Ebenezer Flats area.
SOUTHEAST REGION (SEA)

The Southeast PREOC is expected to activate today in support of Local Authority's and First Nation EOC's
response to flooding.

Regional District of Kootenay Boundary (RDKB):
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« RDKB Area C: 688 properties are under order in Christina Lake, 4 are under order on Manly Meadows Road, 66
are under order in the Village of Midway, 380 are under order in the City of Grand Forks. Three Evacuation
Orders have been partially rescinded for 13 properties in the City of Grand Forks.

« RDKB Area D: A SOLE (Expires May 15‘“) has been issued for Area D.

e RDKB Area E: 642 properties are under order in Area E/ West Boundary. Reception Centres and Group Lodging
facilities have been stood up in both Grand Forks and the Village of Midway.

e City of Grand Forks A SOLE (Expires May 16") remains in effect and 380 properties are under Evacuation
Order. The City of Grand Forks remains heavily impacted by flooding.

¢ Regional District Central Kootenay (RDCK): An Evacuation Alert remains in effect for one property due to the
mudslide that occurred April 18th on Highway 3A east of Castlegar.

¢ City of Castlegar: An Evacuation Alert remains in place for eight homes in Castlegar due to a landslide that
occurred in Bloomer Creek in May 2017.

SOUTHWEST REGION (SWE)
The Southwest PREOC is expected to activate today.

« District of Kent: A SOLE (expires May 17") and an Evacuation Order remains in place for six properties due to
a rockslide which occurred on November 5, 2017. Three couples (6 people) are receiving ESS. The SOLE and
ESS will continue until further assessment is complete.

¢ Chilliwack: An alert for 6 homes was issued due to risk of flooding. There is no risk to critical infrastructure at
present.

Message:

We must all work together to prepare for and respond to flooding and other disasters.

During this trying time, we want British Columbians to know we will be here to help.

Our government will assist them in any way we can.

We're hoping for the best, but preparing for the worst. This includes shipping flood mitigation

equipment and millions of sandbags to the interior to hopefully prevent the kind of flooding that we

witnessed last year.

« The Province has also announced several major flood prevention and emergency preparedness
projects this year, including funding for the National Disaster Flood Mitigation Program, the Community
Emergency Preparedness Fund, and several other structural and non-structural flood mitigation
projects throughout B.C.

« We're working with local governments to protect communities and are monitoring the increased risk

closely.

2018 Freshet Background:

¢ A higher than normal snowpack combined with hot temperatures has led to on-going rises in river
levels and flooding incidents in a number of communities across the province.
« Temperatures are expected to increase again this week contributing to more snowmelt runoff, before
beginning to cool again with more precipitation expected.
+ River Forecast Centre:
o A Flood Warning is maintained for the Nazko River and West Road River
» A Flood Warning means that river levels have exceeded bankfull or will exceed bankfull
imminently, and that flooding of areas adjacent to the rivers affected will result.
o Flood Watch is maintained for Central Interior including the Bonaparte River, and tributary
rivers around Cache Creek, Merritt, Williams Lake, Quesnel and surrounding areas
= A Flood Watch means that river levels are rising and will approach or may exceed
bankfull. Flooding of areas adjacent to affected rivers may occur.
o High streamflow advisory is maintained for central Interior including the Bonaparte River, and
tributary rivers around Cache Creek, Merritt, Williams Lake, Quesnel and surrounding areas
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* A High Streamflow Advisory means that river levels are rising or expected to rise
rapidly, but that no major flooding is expected. Minor flooding in low-lying areas is
possible.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2018 9:50 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Satellite Phone

s.17

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:16 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Satellite Phone

Hi Okenge,
Do you know your satellite phone number? | need to add it to the IGRS Business Continuity Plan.

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
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:02 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: P&P - 9am

Whichever works best. Many thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 8:57 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: P&P - 9am

Okay, thanks, so no WPC prep? Would you maybe prefer P&P at 9, then WPC?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: P&P - 9am

9:30 please and thanks.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 8:46 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: P&P - 9am

Hi Okenge,
Would you like to postpone P&P or proceed at 9am?
Thank you,

Kelly

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 7:46 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
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Quihianrt: Thic marninn P & P

Okenge:

This morning at 10 am there is a WPC conf call where you will be asked to sign-off on the WPC agenda. Grant
and I will be with you on the call. You may want to postpone P & P, and spend sometime with Grant and me
before the call to go over WPC items.

Given that the call is for 1 hour, DMs might be asked to give an overview of the agenda item to be presented by
their Premier. As you know, for BC, it is the national pharmacare program.
s.16

Currently, a complete draft communiqué is not yet available, only some pararaphs on specific issues have been
drafted. A complete draft will come later this week. To note, officials have prepared a draft letter on the

importance of Canada/US Trade listing some sectors where protectionist actions are being pursued. 16
s.16 . T will email you a copy this

morning. You had questions last week about sending such letter. 1 will ask Jeremy to give us some background.
Do you want to postpone P & P? Alternatively, you may wish to have a P & P of 30 minutes (ie from 9 am to

9:30) and reconvene later.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:04 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Re: QP question on Taiwan trade office today

With respect to the Trade Office, Fazil and staff are best positioned to answer. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: RE: QP question on Taiwan trade office today

The question will come from Dr. Weaver today during QP. We're preparing draft answers now. We’ll need a final
version by noon. Would be happy to get any advice that you or Fazil have.

IM

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 8:57 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: QP question on Taiwan trade office today

Sure. What time is the meeting?

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 8:48 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: QP question on Taiwan trade office today

Hi Okenge,
I’d like a bit of background on this issue so | can brief the Minister. Could you give me a call when you have a moment?

John Michael McColl
Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston
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Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
johnmichael.mccoll@gov.bc.ca|250.208.6051
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Cc: Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX

Subject: Re: Regrets

No worries. Thanks for advising. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Cc: Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX

Subject: Regrets

Gents, | cannot attend DMCSI tomorrow ass'22
$.22 | have reviewed the
materials for tomorrow on the sharepoint and have no questions, concerns, or comments. Apologies
for this and the late notice.

T.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: This morning P & P

Let's proceed as u suggest. | will be there at 9:30. Thanks

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
Subject: This morning P & P

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
importance of Canada/US Trade listing some sectors where protectionist actions are being pursued. s-16

s.16 I will email you a copy this
morning. You had questions last week about sending such letter. I will ask Jeremy to give us some background.

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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: ADVICE NEEDED: CMH Meeting Request for Week of 28 May 2018

Attachments: CMH McBride - Facts and Key Messages - Feb 2018.pdf; CMH Briefing Note - Project

Status Update _ DM, Office of the Premier.pdf

. s.13
Colleagues: please note the meeting request below.
A3

s.13

w

Many thanks, oym

From: Nicole Johnson [mailto:njohnson@globalpublic.com]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: CMH Meeting Request for Week of 28 May 2018

Mr. Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Meeting Request for Week of 28 May 2018
Dear Mr. Yuma Morisho,

| am writing to request a follow-up meeting between yourself and Mr. Dave Butler, Director of Sustainability with
Canadian Mountain Holidays (CMH) LP.

You previously spoke with Dave in late February regarding CMH’s proposal into government about the new heli-ski
lodge near McBride. | have attached both a “Facts and Key Messages” note that Dave previously circulated, as well as
Briefing Note regarding an update on the project, for your reference.

Dave will be in Victoria during the week of 28 May and would greatly appreciate connecting with you again to discuss
this proposed project and next steps.

| have been asked to help schedule and coordinate this discussion. If you could kindly let me know if a meeting can be
accommodated, that would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you for your time in considering this request and | look forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely,

Nicole Johnson

Research Analyst

Global Public Affairs

510 Yates Street, Third Floor
Victoria, B.C. V8W 1K8
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Phone: 250-893-4374
njohnson@globalpublic.com
www.globalpublicaffairs.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:30 AM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Hansen Foundation and CoF

Please note. Thanks, oym

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Hansen Foundation and CoF

s.13

Vanessa

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Hansen Foundation and CoF

Geoff: Ottawa colleagues informed us that:
s.16

Hope this helps, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:25 AM

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
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:48 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: MD Mtg - Now May 28

Yep. FAP.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:46 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: MD Mtg - Now May 28

Hi Okenge, are you wanting a FAP teleconference with Pierrette, Véronique and Chantal? Or another subject?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: MD Mtg - Now May 28

Thanks. Can we organize a quick teleconference today 20 minutes max. We can use some of my DMCSI prep
time if needed. Thx, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX
Subject: MD Mtg - Now May 28

Hi Okenge and Pierrette,
The meeting with Minister Dix regarding follow-up from the May 3rd FFCM is now scheduled for May 28" at 10am.

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
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:50 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Estimates binder

Please proceed. Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Estimates binder

Hi Okenge,
Do you have any edits for the Estimates binder?

| was just wondering if we can proceed with removing footnotes for the PO version and forward to Shelley Canitz in
advance of the May 18 briefing.

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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: UPDATE: Western Premiers' Conference

Attachments: 2018-05-10 WPC agenda.docx; 6¢c_Western Premiers Letter on Trade.docx

Geoff: quick update as of this morning. We had an official-level teleconference to discuss logistics and agenda. Please
find attached the latest agenda and proposed joint letter to Western Governors re: Canada-US trade.

As discussed last week, | am expecting material on Pharmacare from Health later today or tomorrow morning at the
latest. | will send it to you as soon as | receive it.

Finally, we will have draft briefing binder for the delegation ready for the briefing on Wednesday.

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

2 — Agenda and Leads for Specific Items

Attached is the latest draft agenda, with leads indicated. s.16
s.16 s.13

s.13 | understand Bobbi Plecas may be in touch with you to seek additional info.

133— Adding Minister Dix to the Delegation
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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: UPDATE: Driver in Yellowknife

Please note. Thanks, oym

From: Shawn McCann <Shawn_McCann@gov.nt.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Driver

Hello,

] ] ] s.15;8.22
Premier Horgan's driver will be
s.15; .22

Your security may wish to brief with him in advance, and he will be expecting the call.

Marsi | Kinanaskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Haj’ | Quana | Qujannamiik | Quyanainni | Mahsi | Mahsi | Mahsi
Shawn McCann

Director, Intergovernmental Relations

Department of Executive and Indigenous Affairs

Government of the Northwest Territories

7th floor, Precambrian Building
PO Box 1320

4920 - 52™ Street

Yellowknife, NT X1A 2L9

Phone: 867-767-9137 Ext. 18066
Fax: 867-873-0233

www.gov.nt.ca
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to

the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please delete it immediately and notify us by telephone. Thank you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Driver

Done. thanks, oym

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: Driver

Hi Okenge and Pierrette,
See below for info on PJH's driver in Yellowknife, including the driver's phone number.
You may wish to pass this along to PJH's security detail.

Grant

From: Shawn McCann <Shawn_McCann@gov.nt.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Driver

Hello,

) ) . s.15;8.22
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

4920 - 52" Street

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
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:37 PM
To: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX
Subject: As discussed. . .

Importance: High

... Thanks in advance for revised materials on Pharmacare. oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 6:42 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: western premier's conference

. _ s.22
| confirm it is supposed to come tomorrow.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 5:16 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: western premier's conference

No, it's supposed to come tomorrow.
Okenge, any news?
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: western premier's conference

Hi Geoff,

Have you received content from Health regarding Pharmacare? | haven’t yet, and want to get started on the collateral

materials for next week.
Sage Aaron, Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 6:39 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: National PharmaCare PowerPoint Presentation
Attachments: 2018_05_22 WPC National Parmacare Revised Deck_|c.pptx

Sage: ask and you shall receive. Cheers, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:20 AM
To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Environment

Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:14 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Environment

Hello Okenge

Environment staff members say they don’t have anything on their radar right now regarding TMP. Although they do
point me to an animated 1:30 video that is currently running on the Government’s Facebook page. It's about 3 or 4
down on the page. You really should see this as I’'m sure this is what you are referencing.

Best,

Kim Emerson
Communications Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
(Cell) 250-812-8768
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: TNO: Vaughn Palmer - NDP, B.C. Hydro must go it alone in court - Vancouver Sun
Thanks.

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: TNO: Vaughn Palmer - NDP, B.C. Hydro must go it alone in court - Vancouver Sun

This explains the case.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 15, 2018 at 5:45:10 AM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: TNO: Vaughn Palmer - NDP, B.C. Hydro must go it alone in court - Vancouver
Sun

NDP, B.C. Hydro must go it alone in court
Vancouver Sun

15-May-2018

Page AOQ7

By Vaughn Palmer

Copyright
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Copyright

vpalmer@postmedia.com !@COPYRIGHT=0© 2018 Postmedia Network Inc. All rights
reserved.

TERMS OF USE - This e-mail is a service provided by Today's News Online and is only
intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party
creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the
material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Bill in Senate re UGW Paper

Thanks!

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Bill in Senate re UGW Paper

Not a distraction as such, but a bill has been introduced that would pause the duties for 90 days.

U.S. bill seeks to freeze Canadian newsprint tariffs
Globe and Mail

Tuesday, May 15, 2018

Page B0O3

By Brent Jang & David Parkinson(

Copyright

127

Page 215 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



Page 216 of 462

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Cc: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Subject: UPDATE: Newsprint Tariffs

U.S. bill seeks to freeze Canadian newsprint tariffs
Globe and Mail

Tuesday, May 15, 2018

Page BO3

By Brent Jang & David Parkinson(0

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:49 AM

To: 'Kent Campbell' <17
Subject: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC today? thanks, oym
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

To: 'Michael Richards' s.17
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:51 AM

To: ‘andrea.buckley@gov.yk.ca' sA17
Subject: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC? Thanks,oym

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:.08 AM

To: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: PHARMACARE: Thanks for the revised deck - One last question - can we talk this

morning? thanks, oyn’s'w

Apologies. How about 12:30 pm. | am on a teleconference at 12:00 pm. Thanks again. oym

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: PHARMACARE: Thanks for the revised deck - One last question - can we talk this morning? thanks, oym
s.17

Yes. Thanks much. oym

From: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:58 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: PHARMACARE: Thanks for the revised deck - One last question - can we talk this morning? thanks, oym
s.17

Just going into estimates- can | call you at 127

Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2018, at 10:53 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:.09 AM

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Baskerville, Shannon
AEST:EX; MacDonald, Scott D EDUCEX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: National Youth Policy Consultation Results / Politique jeunesse du Canada

Colleagues: Please see below, Federal government’s consultation on youth. Any interest, thanks for advising. oym

From: Wielinga, Anne [mailto:Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca] On Behalf Of Fox, Christiane

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 7:45 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca'; Kent Campbell; 'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca'; Lynn
Betzner; 'Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca' (Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qgc.ca);
'helene.bouchard@gnb.ca’; Kelliann Dean; Paul Ledwell; Patricia Hearn; jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mark.Roberts@gov.yk.ca;
Mike Aumond; KOkpik@GOV.NU.CA

Cc: Rainer, Christopher; Baglole, Matthew; Dittburner, Carolyn

Subject: National Youth Policy Consultation Results / Politique jeunesse du Canada

Colleagues:

On February 13, 2018, | wrote to advise you that the Prime Minister had announced the launch of cross-Canada
consultations to inform Canada’s first-ever youth policy. As consultations wind down, | would like to re-engage with you
and your colleagues to provide an update on what we are hearing, and to discuss with you our early plans for the next
stages of policy development.

As you might expect, a number of the topics raised during the consultations fall within areas of provincial and territorial
jurisdiction, and | believe that our continued collaboration on youth issues will be critical to ensuring that we are aligned
and coordinated in our efforts.

| understand that responsibility for the youth file may vary among your governments. As we plan for a teleconference
later this month, grateful if you could confirm with my office this week which Deputy Minister(s) should be invited to
participate. The contact within my office would be Anne Wielinga at Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca.

| look forward to our discussion.

Chers collégues,

Le 13 février 2018, je vous ai écrit pour vous informer que le premier ministre avait annoncé le lancement de
consultations pancanadiennes afin d’orienter la toute premiére politique jeunesse du Canada. Les consultations tirent a
leurs fins, et j'aimerais discuter de nouveau avec vos collégues et vous afin de faire le point sur les opinions que nous
entendons et vous présenter nos plans préliminaires pour les prochaines étapes de I’élaboration de la politique.

Comme vous pouvez I'imaginer, un certain nombre des sujets soulevés au cours des consultations relévent de la
compétence des provinces et des territoires, et je crois que notre collaboration continue sur les questions touchant les
jeunes sera essentielle pour assurer I’harmonisation et la coordination de nos efforts.
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Je comprends que la responsabilité du dossier des jeunes peut varier d’un gouvernement a I'autre. Nous prévoyons une
téléconférence plus tard ce mois-ci, et je vous serais reconnaissant de bien vouloir confirmer auprés de mon bureau
cette semaine le ou les sous-ministres qui devraient étre invités a participer. La personne-ressource a mon bureau serait
Anne Wielinga, Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.ge.ca.

Au plaisir de discuter avec vous.

Christiane Fox

Deputy Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs and Youth /
Sous-ministre des Affaires intergouvernementales et de la jeunesse
Privy Council Office / Bureau du Conseil privé

Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Christiane.fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:06 PM

To: 'Fraser, Andrew (WD/DEQ)'

Cc: 'Salembier, Gerry (WD/DEQ)'
Subject: RE: Western Canada Growth Strategy

Are we still on for 12:00 (Pacific) teleconference? Thanks, oym

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:27 AM

To: 'Fraser, Andrew (WD/DEO)'

Cc: Salembier, Gerry (WD/DEO)

Subject: RE: Western Canada Growth Strategy

Hi Andrew. Sorry about the slow response.

| received feedback from both FLNRO & Rural Development, as well as, Jobs, Trade and Technology.

Dave Peterson will be in touch directly with Gerry to discuss link to rural economic development.

JTT would like to provide the following feedback:
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

) ) ) ) . . 816
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

l* Western Economic Diversification de I'économie
Diversification Canada  de I'Ouest Canada
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:56 PM

To: '‘Campbell, Kent EC' s.17
Subject: RE: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC today? thanks, oym
$.13; 5.16

From: Campbell, Kent EC [mailto:kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX s.17
Subject: RE: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC today? thanks, oym

Yes, looking forward to it. | think we’ve found a time.

Kent Campbell

Government of Saskatchewan

Interim Deputy Minister to the Premier and Cabinet Secretary
Deputy Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs

Room 135, 2405 Legislative Drive

Regina, Canada S4S 0B3

Bus: 306-787-6338

Fax: 306-787-8338

Confidentiality Notice:

This e-mail (and any attachment) was intended for a specific recipient(s). It may contain information that is privileged, confidential
or exempt from disclosure. Any privilege that exists is not waived. If you are not the intended recipient, do not copy or distribute it to
another person or use it for any other purpose. Please delete it and advise me by return e-mail or telephone. Thank you.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX [mailto:Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Campbell, Kent EC s.17

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:.04 PM

To: Cairns, Leann HLTH:EX

Cc: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Capelli, John HLTH:EX; Smith,
Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: ReS16 March 2018

Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Cairns, Leann HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Capelli, John HLTH:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject:s-16 March 2018

Hello,
. 16
As requested, please find attached the March 2{)18s

Thank you,
Leann

Leann Cairns
A/Director | Intergovernmental Relations | Ministry of Health, 5" Floor, 5-1, 1515 Blanshard Street
Office: 250-952-2284 | Cell: 250-857-5282 | PO Box 9637 STN PROV GOVT, Victoria, BC V8W 9P1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1.05 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fw; $-16 March 2018
Attachments: s.16

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
Subject=s.16 March 2018

Hello,
As requested, please find attached the March 2{}185'1‘5

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:23 PM
To: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX
Subject: Premier Briefing

Stephen: would you be ok if we invited you or Mitch to the WPC briefing for Premier Horgan? The briefing is now set
for Thursday from 4:00 pm to 5:00 pm. Thanks for advising. oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: BN on Korean Consulate

Please see below. Thanks for following up as appropriate. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: BN on Korean Consulate

Good afternoon Okenge,

| hope this request finds you well! Below, | had originally sent a request for a briefing note to Nicole Vinette, but | wasn’t
entirely sure that | had made the request to the right person. JTT suggested | ask you as well. Could you please see
below for my request for a briefing note on the current relationship with the Korean Consulate in advance of a meeting
scheduled for tomorrow afternoon?

Thanks,
Charlotte

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: BN on Korean Consulate

Hi Nicole,

Just wanted to check in that you received this and the request had reached the right person. If | don’t hear from you
shortly | will also try Okenge just in the hopes that the request is received in time for tomorrow afternoon’s meeting.

Thanks,
Charlotte

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:31 PM
To: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: BN on Korean Consulate

Hi Nicole,
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| hope I’'m reaching the right person! Please feel free to redirect me if not. This Wednesday, Director of Stakeholder
Relations Mira Oreck has a meeting with the Korean Consulate. Would you be able to assist me by having a briefing note
put together in advance of the meeting? Info on relevant people, recent meetings, ongoing partnerships (etc.) would be
most appreciated.

Thanks,
Charlotte

Charlotte Kingston,

Manager of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

Mobile: 604-816-7207
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:.54 PM

To: 'Richards, Michael'

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX 517
Subject: RE: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC today? thanks, oym
Ok. thanks

From: Martine, Armande [mailto:Armande.Martine@leg.gov.mb.ca] On Behalf Of Richards, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX 17

Subject: RE: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC today? thanks, oym

Good afternoon Deputy Minister,

Would 1 p.m. CST tomorrow, May 16" work for a phone call? Michael would have some time then.

ARMANDE MARTINE

Executive Assistant to / Adjointe executive a Michael Richards

Deputy Cabinet Secretary and Deputy Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs/
Secrétaire Adjoint du Cabinet et sous-ministre des Affaires intergouvernementales
Room / Chambre 330 — 450 Broadway

Winnipeg MB R3C0V8

# 204.945-2680 = armande.martine@leg.gov.mb.ca

Manlloba Govemnmment Sole Spoces

Advisor

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX [mailto:Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May-15-18 12:49 PM

To: Richards, Michael <Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca> .

Subject: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC today? thanks, oym™

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Grant will be late - his WPC call is running over - sorry, Okenge!

No worries. thx

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Grant will be late - his WPC call is running over - sorry, Okenge!
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX
Subject: RE: Dmcsi agenda today

By all means. Thanks, oym

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX
Subject: Dmcsi agenda today

Gentlemen, May | request a change in the agenda this afternoon and have the pssg item pertaining to
segregation? Our Cannabis Bills go into committee around 4. If possible, could we lead with the Segregation
item so | can get back to the Leg for 340?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:42 PM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Bill in Senate re UGW Paper

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:07 AM

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

By Brent Jang & David Parkinson0

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 3:19 PM

To: '‘Bev Yee'

Subject: RE: principles I would like to discuss. ..
thanks!

From: Bev Yee [mailto:Bev.Yee@gov.ab.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: principles | would like to discuss. . .

s.13;s.16

Thanks!
Bev

Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2018, at 3:16 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Hammond, James JTT:EX
Subject: Please go on mute. Thx

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 5:03 PM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Quick call

Sorry. | was at DMCSI.

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 4:01 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Quick call

Okenge -
§.22 . i )
do you have a moment for a quick call? | am free now if you are available.

Thanks,

leremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Canada-United States update / Mise & jour Canada — Etats-Unis

Attachments: Look Ahead - week of May 14-1V31.docx; Look Ahead - week of May 14-1V31
FR.DOCX

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Subject: FW: Canada-United States update / Mise a jour Canada — Etats-Unis

I've been negligent in sending these.

From: Métivier, Louise (NRCAN/RNCAN) [mailto:louise.metivier@canada.ca]

Sent: May 15, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Andre.Corbould@gov.ab.ca; Bill. Thornton@ontario.ca; coleen.volk@gov.ab.ca; dakeeagok@gov.nu.ca; Nikolejsin,
Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; david.delaunay@ontario.ca; dmget@Ileg.gov.mb.ca;
dmsdev@Ileg.gov.mb.ca; GordonMclIntosh@gov.nl.ca; jamacquarrie@gov.pe.ca; Joe_Dragon@gov.nt.ca;
Julie.Towers@novascotia.ca; kdhorrelt@gov.pe.ca; laurie.pushor@gov.sk.ca; line.drouin@mffp.gouv.qc.ca;
LoriAnneCompanion Ext-PCH <LoriAnneCompanion@gov.nl.ca>; lin.gallagher@gov.sk.ca; Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX
<Jason.Fisher@gov.bc.ca>; mmdorsey@gov.pe.ca; Ronald.Brizard@mffp.gouv.qc.ca; serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca;
stephen.mills@gov.yk.ca; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca>; Tom_Jensen@gov.nt.ca; Nicholson, Colin
(EC) <colin.nicholson@canada.ca>; MaelSolen.Picard @mern.gouv.qc.ca; olivier.parent@mern.gouv.qc.ca; Greig, Alexa
(NRCAN/RNCAN) <alexa.greig@canada.ca>; UHanson@gov.nu.ca; robertbates@gov.nl.ca;
Dominique.savoie@mern.gouv.qc.ca; Levesque, Kaili (NRCAN/RNCAN) <kaili.levesque@canada.ca>;
cathy.larochelle@gnb.ca

Cc: Adrian.nalasco@ontario.ca; angiephilpott@gov.nl.ca; Barbra.Korol@gov.ab.ca; Bernard.Beliveau@mern.gouv.qc.ca;
Bill.Breckenridge@gnb.ca; bmacisaac@gov.nu.ca; Bossé, Judith (NRCAN/RNCAN) <judith.bosse@canada.ca>;
bruce.gray@gov.mb.ca; bruce.mayer@gov.ab.ca; Christine.Kaszycki@ontario.ca; Craig.Parks@gnb.ca; Crook, Carolyn
(EC) <carolyn.crook@canada.ca>; Peterson, Dave FLNR:EX <Dave.Peterson@gov.bc.ca>; Laura.DeLong@gnb.ca;
douglas.lammie@gov.ab.ca; Fee, Stuart (NRCAN/RNCAN) <stuart.fee@canada.ca>; Catherine_MacQuarrie@gov.nt.ca;
Fred_J_Mandeville@gov.nt.ca; Gary.Delaney@gov.sk.ca; Gary.V.White@gov.ab.ca; Gensey, Guy EMPR:EX
<Guy.Gensey@gov.bc.ca>; Kim.Himmelman@novascotia.ca; Piccinino, Ines EMPR:EX <Ines.Piccinino@gov.bc.ca>;
jamesdt@gov.ns.ca; jim.crone@gov.mb.ca; john.fox@gov.yk.ca; John_Vandenberg@gov.nt.ca;
Jon.Porter@novascotia.ca; kathleen.mcfadden@ontario.ca; kemacquarrie@gov.pe.ca; kevin.murphy@gov.sk.ca;
Khosla, Jay (NRCan/RNCan) <jay.khosla@canada.ca>; Lebel, Jérémie (NRCan/RNCan) <jeremie.lebel@canada.ca>;
Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX <Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Luce.asselin@mern.gouv.qc.ca; lyle.dinn@gov.yk.ca;
manon.moreau@gov.yk.ca; mpproud@gov.pe.ca; Nadette.schermann@gov.sk.ca; Pamela_Strand@gov.nt.ca;
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PBudkewitsch@gov.nu.ca; perrycanning@gov.nl.ca; Robb, Peter L. EMPR:EX <Peter.Robb@gov.bc.ca>;
Linda.Poirier@ontario.ca; Preston, Tara (NRCAN/RNCAN) <tara.preston@canada.ca>; Renata.bereziuk@gov.sk.ca;
Robert_Sexton@gov.nt.ca; Ronald.Brizard@mffp.gouv.qc.ca; Rosalyn.Lawrence@ontario.ca;
shane.vermette@gov.sk.ca; Shirley.Abercrombie@gov.yk.ca; steen.hume@ontario.ca; StephenBalsom@gov.nl.ca;
Alison.Thomas@gnb.ca; Thompson, Rebecca (NRCAN/RNCAN) <rebecca.thompson@canada.ca>;
Tim.Friesen@gov.mb.ca; chris.b.ward@gnb.ca; Trombetti, Stefania (HC/SC) <stefania.trombetti@canada.ca>; Velez
Guerra, Andres (NRCAN/RNCAN) <andres.velezguerra@canada.ca>; Eyre, Sarah (NRCAN/RNCAN)
<sarah.eyre@canada.ca>; JCowan@gov.nl.ca; Allan, Joel (NRCAN/RNCAN) <joel.allan@canada.ca>; Price, Brenda
(NRCAN/RNCAN) <brenda.price@canada.ca>; nancy.carlson@gov.sk.ca; Sara.Wong@gov.ab.ca

Subject: Canada-United States update / Mise a jour Canada — Etats-Unis

(La version francaise suit)

Attached is NRCan'’s look-ahead document for the week of May 14, 2018.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Louise Métivier

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Policy and Results Sector

Natural Resources Canada

580 Booth St. 20-D5-3, Ottawa, Ontario K1A OE4 <mailto:Louise.Metivier@canada.ca> Louise.Metivier@canada.ca
Telephone: (343) 292-6580

Vous trouverez en piéce jointe le document de préparation de RNCan pour la semaine du 14 mai 2018.
Si vous avez des questions, n’hésitez pas a communiquer avec moi.

Louise Métivier

Sous ministre adjointe

Secteur de la politique stratégique et des résultats Ressources naturelles Canada

580 rue Booth 20-D5-3, Ottawa, Ontario K1A OE4 Louise.Metivier@canada.ca <mailto:Louise.Metivier@canada.ca>
Téléphone: (343) 292-6580
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX;
Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: RUSH: BN for Approval - DUE ASAP

This is good to go with Lucy and Sukumar's sign-off. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX;
Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX

Subject: RUSH: BN for Approval - DUE ASAP

Hi Okenge,

As requested, here is the briefing note and country profile for Mira Oreck’s meeting tomorrow with Consul Kang Jun
LEE.

Once approved, will you be sending directly to Charlotte Kingston, or would you prefer that we do?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FYI: PHSA Mandate Letter Revision - CABRO comments

No worries. Thx!

From: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FYl: PHSA Mandate Letter Revision - CABRO comments

Hi Okenge — apologies for not sending this along yesterday pm - this relates to an item on the DMCSI agenda today. In
the email below is feedback from CABRO to HLTH on the revised mandate letter for PHSA.

From: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: PHSA Mandate Letter Revision

FYI. Did you want to get together to discuss?

Monica

From: Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Cc: Woolfrey, Tim J HLTH:EX; Boden, Darren FIN:EX; Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX; Holt, Lynne FIN:EX; Gonzalez, Selina
FIN:EX; Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Mandate Letter Revision

Hi Jordan,
s.12
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Please call if you'd like to discuss.
Thank you!
Shannon

Shannon Haszard | A/Director
Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing Office | CABRO

Ministry of Finance | 778-698-4741 | shannon.haszard@gov.bc.ca

617 Government St, Victoria

Note: This email Is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in
error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Boden, Darren FIN:EX

Cc: Woolfrey, Tim J HLTH:EX; Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Mandate Letter Revision

Good afternoon Darren,

Please find attached the PHSA mandate letter. This version has also been shared with DMCSI in advance of its scheduled
appearance there on the May 15" agenda. Recognizing the tight timelines on this, if you have any feedback we would
appreciate receiving it as soon as possible.
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,

JorDAN WILL

Director, Health Sector Planning

Health Sector Planning & Corporate Reporting
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca

From: Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX <Shannon.Haszard@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Woolfrey, Tim J HLTH:EX

Cc: Boden, Darren FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Mandate Letter Revision

Great! Thanks Tim! Darren will continue to be your main CABRO contact on this, so please continue to direct
information/questions to him and cc me — thanks so much.
Shannon

From: Woolfrey, Tim J HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Cc: Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX; Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Mandate Letter Revision

Thank you very much Paul, and thank you to Shannon as well, for providing direction about next steps so quickly.

Tim.

From: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Woolfrey, Tim J HLTH:EX

Cc: Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX; Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX
Subject: Mandate Letter Revision

Hi Tim, I understand CABRO recommends a revised mandate letter go to Committee for approval because the
proposed changes are substantive. The last S| meeting date before summer break is June 6" which means
CabOps would need a draft of the revised mandate letter by May 16™, and a final version, endorsed by
CABRO, by May 29" Please let me know if this timing and approach will meet your Ministry’s needs.

Thanks.

Paul Finkel |Committee Director|Cabinet Operations
Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
250.387.0728
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Campbell, Kent EC s.17
Subject: Re: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC today? thanks, oym

Thanks Kent.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Campbell, Kent EC

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 8:20 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX s.17
Subject: RE: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC today? thanks, oym

Thanks Okenge,

s.13;s.16

Thanks for reaching out on this.

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Campbell, Kent EC

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

Subject: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC today? thanks, oym s
Importance: High

7

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC today? thanks, oym s17

From: Martine, Armande [mailto:Armande.Martine@leg.gov.mb.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 8:08 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC today? thanks, oym

Good morning,

| sent you a quick email last night that, unfortunately, we would have to move this call. Would tomorrow, Thursday,
May 17" at 2 p.m. CST work?

il
l‘ﬂ

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

3204.945-2680 = armande.martine@leg.gov.mb.ca

Manidoba Government Scle Spoces

Advisor

From: Martine, Armande On Behalf Of Richards, Michael

Sent: May-15-18 3:43 PM

To: 'Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX' <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC today? thanks, oym$-17

Good afternoon Deputy Minister,

Would 1 p.m. CST tomorrow, May 16" work for a phone call? Michael would have some time then.
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[¢14]
.'-_g
@ H i 7S

ARMANDE MARTINE

Executive Assistant to / Adjointe executive 8 Michael Richards

Deputy Cabinet Secretary and Deputy Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs/
Secrétaire Adjoint du Cabinet et sous-ministre des Affaires intergouvernementales
Room / Chambre 330 — 450 Broadway

Winnipeg MB R3C 0V8

B 204.945-2680 = armande.martine@leg.gov.mb.ca

Hoba Gove 1 Sofe Sp
oo 000
Advisor

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX [mailto:Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May-15-18 12:49 PM

To: Richards, Michael <Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca> s 17

Subject: Do you have 5' to talk about WPC today? thanks, oym .

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Update on CRT Negotiations

Before or shortly after is fine. Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Update on CRT Negotiations

Thanks Okenge. Nicole and | have been thinking that it may be a good idea to brief PJH before the first round. Would
you like us to work with EMPR to arrange that?

leremy

> 0On May 16, 2018, at 9:43 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

> From: Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 8:02 AM

> To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

> Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX;
Haslam, David GCPE:EX

> Subject: Update on CRT Negotiations

>

> Good morning Minister:

>

> Global Affairs Canada and the State Department confirmed yesterday that the first official Columbia River Treaty
negotiating session will proceed as planned at the end of this month (see below). Future sessions are expected to occur
every 6 to 8 weeks, and alternate between US and Canadian locations. GAC has indicated they intend the Canadian
sessions to occur in BC.

>

> There will be other touch points between negotiation sessions. For example, Bonneville Power and the Corps of
Engineers are organizing a tour of Columbia Basin dams June 25-28 for new members of the Permanent Engineering
Board. The tour will include stops at Grand Coulee, Libby, Arrow, Kootenay Canal, Revelstoke, Mica and The Dalles
Dams. Slyain and |, along with US Lead Negotiator Jill Smail, are tagging along on this tour, so we should have lots of
opportunities to interact.

>

> As discussed when we met last week, we should give you another briefing on how our strategy is unfolding. | will ask
Kathy to work with Edena to set that up, hopefully later this week.

>
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> From: Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 7:01 AM

> To: Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX <Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Update on CRT negotiations

>

> The first negotiation session between Canada and the US has been confirmed for May 29 and 30 in Washington DC.
The Team Canada delegation is led by Sylvain Fabi of Global Affairs Canada, includes BC representatives Kathy
Eichenberger of EMPR, Heather Matthews of BC Hydro and Chris Jones from MAG. The dates are not public but are
expected to be announced by the US State Department and Global Affairs Canada this coming Monday (to be
confirmed). The full composition of the Canadian negotiation delegation will be announced at that time. GCPE is
coordinating with GAC to issue a simultaneous BC news release.

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing: Western Premiers Conference

Amber: please invite Stephen Brown (Health) and Mark Zacharias (ENV) to this briefing. Thanks, oym

----- Original Appointment-----

Froms.17
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:21 PM
To:s-17 Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda,

Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Briefing: Western Premiers Conference

When: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: PO

- PJH

- Geoff

- Sheena

- Okenge
- Pierrette

Materials:
IGRS to Provide
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing: Western Premiers Conference
Location: PO

Start: Thu 2018-05-17 3:30 PM

End: Thu 2018-05-17 4:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: =17

From:*'7
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:21 PM
To:s.17 Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda,

Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Briefing: Western Premiers Conference
When: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: PO
With

- PJH

- Geoff

- Sheena

- Okenge

- Pierrette
Materials:

IGRS to Provide
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY 3PM

Approved. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY 3PM

Hi Okenge,
Here is the latest IGRS Update for your review. This is due to Cabinet Operations by 3pm.
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:03 PM
To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: WES

Attachments: PO.xIsx

Shelley: as requested. cheers, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:21 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Saskatchewan

Please find below the coordinates of your SK counterpart:

Shannon Andrews
Chief of Staff to the Premier

(306) 787-0064
shannon.andrews@gov.sk.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:18 PM
To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: RE: WES

Attachments: wu-PO_2.PDF

Sorry. Second of two, as requested. oym

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:50 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Manitoba

Importance: High

Please find below the coordinates of your MB counterpart:

Philip Houde
Office: 204-945-2271
philip.houde@leg.gov.mb.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: RFA Received

Yes. Did give PCO heads-up. Thanks, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:18 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: RFA Received

Okenge. Are the right people in this loop?

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pike, Cory (PS/SP)" <cory.pike@canada.ca>

Date: May 16, 2018 at 3:08:37 PM PDT

To: "Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Campbell, Amanda"
<Amanda.Campbell@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Phillips2, Jennifer (PS/SP)" <jennifer.phillips2 @canada.ca>
Subject: RFA Received

Hi Nimmi,

Just following up again to confirm the Minister Goodale has received the Minister Farnworth's RFA and
our officials are working expeditiously to accommodate the request.

Also, Minister Goodale just left your Minister a message on his phone about it.

We hope to be able to approve quickly.

Let me know if you or someone else from your Minister's Office would like to connect further.

Best,
Cory

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Pike, Cory (PS/SP)

Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2018 8:08 AM
To: Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Phillips2, Jennifer (PS/SP)
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Quihianrt: Ra- Call

Hi Nimmi,

Just touching base again. Would you like to connect quickly re the situation in the interior?

| understand the Prime Minister and the Premier are having a call today and that a provincial

state of emergency is imminent.

It would be good to establish a quick connect with Jennifer (our BC lead) or myself in the event

there your officials recommend an RFA so we can facilitate quickly.

Please let me know if there's someone else in your Minister's Office we should be dealing with.

Thanks,
Cory

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Pike, Cory (PS/SP)

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Phillips2, Jennifer (PS/SP) (jennifer.phillips2@canada.ca)
Subject: Call

Hi Nimmi,
What'’s your number?
-Cory

Cory Pike

Director of Issues Management & Regional Affairs

Directeur de la gestion d’enjeux et affaires régionales

Office of the Minister of Public Safety | Cabinet du ministre de la Sécurité publique
t.613.991.2866 | m. 613.291.6692
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:39 PM
To: Dhanani, Katherine S
Subject: Re: News on CRT
Kathy:

5.22

This is consistent with what | heard on CRT.

Thanks.

oym

From: Dhanani, Katherine

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: News on CRT

I just heard that the negotiations will begin May 29-30 in DC. This will not be made public until next
week. (Perhaps you already know.)
s.22

Kathy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Harvey, James JAG:EX; Lewis, Cameron F ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Final - BC Response to MC letter

Dave does have a point.
One quick question re: your annex. Why do you have a TBD location and topics for a meeting dated May 87

Thanks, oym

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Harvey, James JAG:EX; Lewis, Cameron F ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Final - BC Response to MC letter

s.13;s.16

Dave Nikolejsin
Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

On May 16, 2018, at 3:07 PM, Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYl. Being sent to MCM tomorrow. Don and Geoff have approved. Will be released to media after
transmission to the federal government. I'll provide a DM heads up before it goes out as a courtesy.

Regards, Mark
s.17

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX" <Karla.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 16, 2018 at 1:30:18 PM PDT

To: "Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX" <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>, "Crebo, David GCPE:EX"
<David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Final - BC Response to MC letter

Mark, as requested.

<316322 - McKenna - FINAL SIGNED.PDF>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Letter from Minister Rob Fleming

Attachments: 202608 Nicoloff Outgoing.pdf

From: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:09 PM
To: 'olivier.nicoloff@international.gc.ca’'
Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Letter from Minister Rob Fleming

Please find attached a letter from the Minister of Education.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation HTH-2018-80927 Due: May 30, 2018 (5 pages)

s.13

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Consultation HTH-2018-80927 Due: May 30, 2018 (5 pages)

Hi Okenge,
The Ministry of Health received this FOI request from a Political Party:

All emails, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments — sent between
all Assistant Deputy Ministers and their Executive/Administrative assistants (if those positions exist and were staffed at the
time). (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records. Please review the attached document and please let me
know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you authored. Please let me know if you would prefer a hard
copy version of these records.

Thanks so much!

Alison
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

Ok.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:56 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Estimates binder

Hi Okenge,

The Estimates binders for Premier, Geoff and Don were delivered this morning.
May | borrow your binder tomorrow for a couple of hours to update it?

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
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Do you have 5 mins ?

Hi Sandy. Sorry about the delayed reply. Is now a good time?

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 1:52 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Do you have 5 mins ?

Chat about air canada -China change.

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:10 PM
To: 'Michael Richards'

Subject: For discussion. . .

Proposed principles for national pharmacare program:
s.13;s.16
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: WPC -- Manitoba Offers British Columbia Assistance in Flood Fight
Oui. Merci.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: WPC -- Manitoba Offers British Columbia Assistance in Flood Fight

Okenge: You may want to make reference to this at the WPC briefing this afternoon - Sask is also helping.

May 17, 2018
MANITOBA OFFERS BRITISH COLUMBIA ASSISTANCE IN FLOOD FIGHT

Copyright
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Copyright

-30 -

http://news.gov.mb.ca/news/index.html?item=43978
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Fox, Christiane

Subject: Fw: Letter from Minister Heyman re: Trans Mountain Expansion project
Attachments: 316322 - McKenna - FINAL SIGNED.PDF

Please note. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Lucas, Stephen (EC) (stephen.lucas@canada.ca); Blewett, Catherine; christyne.tremblay@canada.ca; 'Keenan,
Michael'

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: Letter from Minister Heyman re: Trans Mountain Expansion project

Good afternoon:
Please see the attached letter. This will be made public at some point this afternoon.

Regards, Mark

From: Minister, ENV ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:42 PM

To: 'ec.ministre-minister.ec@canada.ca' <ec.ministre-minister.ec@canada.ca>
Subject: Letter from Minister Heyman re: Trans Mountain Expansion project

Reference: 316322
May 17, 2018

The Honourable Catherine McKenna, PC, MP
Minister of Environment and Climate Change

Dear Minister McKenna:
Please find attached a response to your online letter of April 26, 2018, regarding the Trans Mountain Expansion project,

from the Honourable George Heyman, Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy for British Columbia. A
hard copy will not follow in the mail.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Bev Yee

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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Summary of May 3rd meeting with the FFCB
Ok. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Summary of May 3rd meeting with the FFCB

En suivi de notre appel d’il y a quelques minutes, voici le message de Kassandra de la semaine derniére — voir les
sections en jaune.

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Summary of May 3rd meeting with the FFCB

Hi Pierrette,

| want to offer you a brief summary of the meeting that took place between Minister Dix and the FFCB on Thu 3 May.
Our AC, Lucy Hansen, will be reaching out to your and Okenge’s office shortly to request a short 15 minute meeting with
MD on Thursday this week to follow up commitments made at the meeting.

¢  The results of the FFCB community consultation were reviewed and discussed. Priorities included education,

social services, health, culture.
o 5.16

Talked about strategies to manage the funds. FFCB does not want to be involved in the management. But,
wishes to build a partnership.
Discussed work with Résosanté re accessibility and mental health and addictions.
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e Discussed recruitment and training in BC of French language teachers. FFCB affirmed that it is willing to
contribute positive media to support announcements they are in agreement on.
¢  Wish to have regular 30 minute meetings between MD and FFCB — next in June. (KD to arrange.)

e  Action Plan: .16
s.16

Let me know if you wish any further information in advance of meeting with the Minister.

Many thanks,
Kassandra

Kassandra Dycke

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Room 337| Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
Office 250-953-3584 | Cell 778-678-3776
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:46 PM
To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Subject: Fw: BC Child Care

Allison: please see below. Thanks for advising. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lynch, Matthew; Fitzpatrick, Ron

Subject: BC Child Care

Hi Okenge,

Do you have any information on an event tomorrow, apparently a visit by the Minister of State for Child Care,
Minister Chen, to a daycare in the lower mainland on Friday, May 18 to promote increased funding being
made available to the Young Parents Program, which is another component of the ELCC Framework
Agreement (under the Agreement $1 million per year in federal funding is being invested over three years).

It is in North Van.

We thought this was to be a joint announcement, can you check? Merci.

20
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 7:00 AM
To: Fox, Christiane

Cc: Lynch, Matthew; Fitzpatrick, Ron
Subject: Re: BC Child Care

Chris: you are correct. It appears that my colleagues were late notifying their federal counterparts regarding
this announcement. But, | understand that we've been able to get a quote from Minister Duclos.

On the bright side, | understand, there are a couple of announcement opportunities coming up this month

related to the ELCC agreement.

oym

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:45 PM
To: Fox, Christiane

Cc: Lynch, Matthew; Fitzpatrick, Ron
Subject: Re: BC Child Care

Will do and get back.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Fox, Christiane

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
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:10 AM
To: 'Fox, Christiane'

Cc: Wielinga, Anne

Subject: RE: Contact info - [an McKay

Many thanks. oym

From: Fox, Christiane [mailto:Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wielinga, Anne

Subject: Contact info - lan McKay

Salut,

As promised, here is lan McKay’'s email address should you wish to set up a briefing with him. The Deputy Clerk thought
this would be a good first step, and then she would be happy to discuss with your Clerk. Merci.
Ian.McKay(@invcanada.ca

22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:11 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call with Ian McKay

Alison: please set up a call with lan asap. Thanks, oym

From: Fox, Christiane [mailto:Christiane.Fox@pco-bep.ge.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wielinga, Anne

Subject: Contact info - lan McKay

Salut,

As promised, here is lan McKay's email address should you wish to set up a briefing with him. The Deputy Clerk thought
this would be a good first step, and then she would be happy to discuss with your Clerk. Merci.
[an.McKay(@invcanada.ca

23
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX;
Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Flood Response - Request for TEAMS Support

Please note. Thanks,oym

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 7:39 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Subject: Flood Response - Request for TEAMS Support

Hi All,

As you know, Interior of the province has been experiencing significant flood conditions and recent
projections from the River Forecast Centre indicate a heightened potential risk of extreme flooding in the
Lower Fraser River. These conditions are due to the high snowpack, water-resistant soils, very high
temperatures, and significant rainfall events. | know that several ministries have been working tirelessly over
the past few weeks on mitigation and response and | would like to take this opportunity to thank emergency
response personnel supplied by your ministries for their efforts.

The situation is expected to deteriorate over the next two weeks. If the situation worsens, as we expect,
increased staff support from your ministries will be required for sustained response and recovery efforts.

All ministries are asked to give high priority to requests for assistance from the Province in response to
emergency events. Such requests include ensuring that your senior managers support the activation of staff
participating in the Emergency Management BC (EMBC) and BC Wildfire Temporary Emergency Assignment
Management System (TEAMS) programs. The TEAMS programs provide much-needed staffing to support the
Province’s emergency operations centres and on the ground efforts. Due to the limited number of TEAMS
members, and because flooding could reach catastrophic levels in some areas, we may ask you to send staff
without TEAMS training to relieve personnel in those emergency operations centres. Those staff will receive
on the ground training.

Although | hope otherwise, flood response and recovery will likely last for several weeks and workload
management and employee wellness will be of primary concern. | ask that your senior managers consider
planning for the potential activation of some of their staff in anticipation of a request for assistance. Please
treat resource requests for flooding support with the utmost urgency. This is not asked lightly, and such a
request reflects the gravity of the situation.

24
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FYI, | will be sending out an email to all staff later today which will be asking for willing participation if
requested.

Once again, | would like to thank you for the assistance that EMBC has received from you and your staff. Your
support of the response and recovery efforts continues to be essential as the flood situation develops.

If you have any questions, please contact Becky at (250) 953-3689 or by email at becky.denlinger@gov.bc.ca.

Don
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: BC Council for International Cooperation -- Letter to Premier Horgan

Thanks. Verbal brief will suffice. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: BC Council for International Cooperation -- Letter to Premier Horgan

IGRS has convened inter-ministry meetings with BCCIC on February 8, 2017, October 24, 2017
and most recently April 17, 2018.

Please let me know if you would like to see the meeting notes from those discussions.

Thanks
Sukumar

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: BC Council for International Cooperation -- Letter to Premier Horgan

Thanks. When did we meet with them in 2017-187?

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 8:17 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: BC Council for International Cooperation -- Letter to Premier Horgan

Okenge:

Attached is a letter to the Premier that was received by the PO yesterday. It was conveyed via email on which
Geoff and Sukumar were copied -- see below.

The letter mentions IGRS in the first paragraph on page 2.

We wanted you to be aware of it as Geoff might raise it with you or forward it to you.
30
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Pierrette

From: Deborah Glaser [mailto:deborah@bccic.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:28 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: mike; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: BCCIC Letter to Premier Horgan

Dear Premier,

Please find attached a letter from the British Columbia Council for International Cooperation (BCCIC)
addressing the Government's leadership potential on the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs).

We would also like to invite you to our Victoria BC2030 meeting on the evening May 23rd at the
University of Victoria. Co-hosted with the Victoria Foundation and the South Vancouver Island
Chapter of BCCIC (SQVI), the meeting will connect community sustainability initiatives and municipal
leadership with the SDGs. We would be honoured if you and your staff could attend.

Please feel free to follow-up with any questions you may have. | look forward to hearing back from
you or your staff.

Sincerely,

Deborah Glaser

Deborah Glaser -

BC Council for International Cooperation
550-425 Carrall St, Vancouver, BC, V6B 6E3
t 604 899 4475 w bccic.ca Twitter: @BCCIC
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:51 PM
To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Subject: Go on mute!!!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

32
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:30 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Question - entente

Will get back to u on that shortly. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:22 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Question - entente

Howdo you want to deal with the decision note?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:27 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Question - entente

Thanks. Both emails very helpful.

s.16

oym

om: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:43 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Question - entente

Okenge:

Eligibility criteria under the Canada-BC agreement on French-language services:

Eligible projects must have a matching contribution from a provincial ministry, Crown Corporation, government agency or
municipality worth at least 50% of the project’s French component.

e The match can be in direct funds or in-kind, or be a combination of both
An in-kind match must be assigned a dollar value
Funding cannot be matched with a federal government revenue source
In-kind contributions refer to goods and services required to deliver the project you'll provide in-house
Funding for projects is usually provided on a one year basis
Funding for additional years can be considered provided you submit a previous year project’s evaluation report

33
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Projects must support service development, planning and delivery in five priority areas:

Health and Social Services
Economic Development
Arts and Culture

Justice

Communications

Pierrette

34
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:35 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: NNWT Chief of staff

22

Gary Bohnet - his cell is

In NWT, he is called Principal Secretary - he plays the same role as the chief of staff.

35
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 4:09 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: WPC -media

Thanks.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 4:01 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: WPC -media

From: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX

Subject: FYI

Premier Horgan was asked one question about WPC at his education announcement in Langford:

Reporter: Premier, you're going to be in Yellowknife next week for [inaudible]. Can you say what you [inaudible] to have
go on there. And also, if | can ask a side question, how do you feel about how you're going to get along with [inaudible]?

Horgan: Certainly the Western Premiers Conference is being held next week in Yellowknife. I've never been to
Yellowknife. I'm looking forward to going and seeing the north for the first time, the true north for the first time. We're
going to be making proposals around a national PharmaCare program. We believe that the provinces have always led
the way when it comes to PharmacCare. BC, particularly, with our Fair PharmaCare, our reference-based pricing
programs, has led the way for other provinces. The federal government now wants to talk about a national program.
We're excited about that, but we don't want to be pushed to the side after all the work that we've done here in BC and
at the provincial level, to have the federal government come in and tell us how and where and what we should be
doing. So | think that's going to be the focus. Those are the initiatives that I'm bringing forward.

With respect to Premier Notley, we have a disagreement on one issue. Our values are lockstep. We have been friends
for 20 years. We disagree on the Kinder Morgan pipeline. | believe largely the issue is around transporting diluted
bitumen, whether by rail or whether by pipeline. And | believe that the risk of a diluted bitumen spill to our economy, to
our environment is too great, and I've made that abundantly clear. | don't think there will be any surprises next week.

Karen van Marum

Director, Strategic Services
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
250-889-3664
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Just FYI

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Friday, May 18, 2018 4:10 PM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

: Fw: Governor Inslee Landing in Grand Forks

From: "Hoss, Schuyler (GOV)" <Schuyler.Hoss@gov.wa.gov>
Date: May 18, 2018 at 3:38:30 PM PDT

To: "Jeremy IGRS:EX Hewitt" <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Governor Inslee Landing in Grand Forks

Wanted to let you know that Governor Inslee will be landing at the Grand Forks Airport in order
to visit flooded areas nearby in Washington on Monday. We require no assistance as
arrangements have been made with law enforcement and boarder authorities. We are providing
this notification as a courtesy to your office. As always... we appreciate the ongoing cooperation

and support of your office.

Schuyler Hoss
Director of International Relations

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Governor Inslee Landing in Grand Forks

Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Governor Inslee Landing in Grand Forks

Visit is now on the 23",

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Fwd: Governor Inslee Landing in Grand Forks

FYI

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
Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2018 6:54 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: WPC - media

Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2018 2:31 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: WPC - media

In case you did not see it : (Date: May 17)

https://elobalnews.ca/news/4215958/scott-moe-western-premiers-meeting-trans-mountain-pipeline/
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2018 9:06 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Dress code

Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2018 9:02 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Dress code

NWT officials advise that "Premier McLeod is likely to wear a tie but not be particularly concerned if anyone
else does."
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Vancouver Sun: B.C. eyeing oil shipments from Washington state if Alberta does turn
off the taps

B.C. eyeing oil shipments from Washington state if Alberta does turn off the taps
Copyright

http://vancouversun.com/commodities/energy/b-c-eyeing-oil-shipments-from-washington-state-if-alberta-does-
turn-off-the-taps/wem/68e66caf-3bf0-4eb2-bff2-3088c4b7e3f6
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:22 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: B.C. eyeing oil shipments from Washington state if Alberta does turn off the taps —

Financial Post

Thx

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 6:37 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: B.C. eyeing oil shipments from Washington state if Alberta does turn off the taps — Financial Post

FYI, especially:

Copyright

http://business.financialpost.com/commodities/energy/b-c-eyeing-oil-shipments-from-washington-state-if-
alberta-does-turn-off-the-taps
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:38 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Subject: B.C. eyeing oil shipments from Washington state if Alberta does turn off the taps —

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:13 AM
To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Subject: Fw: Traditional greetings

Trev!

As discussed. With apologies for the delay!!.

oym

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2018 8:58 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: Traditional greetings

Hi Okenge.
For UVic is the “territory of the Lekwungen speaking people”

This link will be handy for future reference.
Dc

https://www.caut.ca/content/guide-acknowledging-first-peoples-traditional-territory

Shared via the Google app

Doug Caul
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:28 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Test

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX

Subject: Re: Fin. Post response sent Friday
Thanks.

From: Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Fin. Post response sent Friday

Okenge
Further to our discussion yesterday

Richard J.M. Fyfe QC

Deputy Attorney General
Ministry of Attorney General
Tel. (250) 356-0149

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by solicitor-client
privilege. It is intended only for the use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying or
other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the

email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 22, 2018 at 9:55:21 AM PDT

To: "Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX" <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Fin. Post response sent Friday

Sorry Richard. Meant to send this yesterday.

From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Fin. Post response sent Friday

From: Butler, Liam GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX <Tiffany.Nelson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Financial Post

Hi Tiffany — below is what we sent Geoff on Friday:

"The government of B.C. has been working on a range of contingency measures the details of which
would only be made public if and when they were required. But the Attorney General has been clear
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that the government doesn't expect Alberta to try to use the unconstitutional powers and will be
presenting a pre-emptive legal challenge to the new law."

Liam Butler

Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Attorney General

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Email: Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca

Phone: 778 584-2433
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Release of the Draft Principles that Guide the Province of British Columbia’s
Relationship with Indigenous Peoples

Attachments: 6118_Reconciliation_Ten_Principles_FINAL.pdf;

Exec_Message_Don_Wright_Principles_May22_email_FINAL.pdf; Draft Principles_Intro
and FAQ_PDF _final.pdf; Key Messages_Principles_Guiding
Relationship_Indigenous_Final.pdf; DMs message template_BC Principles.pdf

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:19 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List; BCPSA Agency DM Associates

Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support; BCPSA Agency DM Associates Admin & Operational Support;
Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Melles, Jennifer IRR:EX; Joyce, Tonja IRR:EX

Subject: Release of the Draft Principles that Guide the Province of British Columbia’s Relationship with Indigenous
Peoples

Colleagues,

This morning, the Draft Principles that Guide the Province of British Columbia’s Relationship with Indigenous Peoples
(the draft Principles) were released to the BC Public Service. A news release will be posted on the government news site
shortly.

Materials and Requested Communication

As committed in my May 3, 2018 email, | am providing you with a materials package to assist in further communications
in your organization.

| also ask that reach out to your ministry’s applicable Crown Corporations, and other associated public bodies
accountable to your Minister, as well as your ministry’s key stakeholders to make them aware of the draft Principles.
The materials package may be used to support these conversations. MIRR senior leadership and | reached out to several
stakeholder groups in advance of the Principles release, and are available to support additional discussions going
forward.

A reminder that ministries were previously asked to identify a champion who will hold responsibility for plans to
operationalize the Principles in your organization. Those contacts should be identified by email to Jessica Wood by May
31.

Additional Resources

More resources are available to all BC Public Service staff on the @Work site, including FAQs and links to the UN
Declaration and Calls to Action. These materials are attached in your package for Crown and stakeholder reference.

My ministry can also assist you with additional messaging and resources, if needed. Please have your corporate or
internal communications team to reach out to Tonja Joyce, MIRR Director of Corporate Communications.
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Thank you again for your continued help in building awareness and support for the draft Principles.

Doug

Attachments: Draft Principles, Message to the BC Public Service, key messages, FAQs and a template DM email for
communicating with internal staff
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:39 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Cc: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: AG on WA

Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Cc: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: AG on WA

From the AG’s press conference just now — my thanks to Karen:
BC making some preparations to secure other sources of fuel — WA state?

*Government is preparing for the highly unlikely possibility of AB taking reckless action of using this bill. Surprised the
bill called forward in legislature let alone passed. Preparing for unlikely scenario...

Prepared to file injunction from AB using law. Second, looking for alternate sources for products that harm is minimized.
Details on what any contingency plans will be released at the time. Range of contingency measures. Only talk about
when and if needed.

Why keeping contingency plans private?

Don’t think helpful to speculate about the highly improbable action. Rather encourage all parties to go to SCC and get
matter resolved.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Shawn McCann

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Delegation badge

Thx. Will pick up.

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Shawn McCann
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:23 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Delegation badge

Hello,

We have your delegation tag which you will need to get into the reception this afternoon. Can we bring it to you
somewhere or will you have time to pick it up before 4? | just wanted to make sure we got it to you.

Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes,
Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Rooms

They should check again. But more importantly, PO should be advise ASAP.

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:16 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: Rooms

See below - NWT says they don't see a room booking for PJH. Any advice on how | should respond?

Original Message
From: Shawn McCann <Shawn_McCann@gov.nt.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:13 PM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Rooms

Hi Grant,

s.15
We don’t see a room booked for Premier Horgan tonight. We had been told he had moved to . We
have a gift and welcome package for him. Do you know who his room is under or can we leave it with you or someone
else?

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:45 PM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: CRT

PCO advises that the Fed Gov will issue a NR today announcing upcoming renegotiation on CRT with the US. Thx, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Links to media avail at 1pm (Notley)

CcTv

https://edmonton.ctvnews.ca/video?playlistld=1.3939456

CBC
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/edmonton/rachel-notley-press-conference-1.4673296

Global
https://globalnews.ca/news/4222207/alberta-premier-rachel-notley-backs-out-of-western-premiers-conference-over-

pipeline-spat/

62

Page 319 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 5:21 PM

To: winfred@arctictourscanada.ca; patrick.boitumelo@riotinto.com
Subject: Very Nice Meeting You

Patrick/Winfred:

Very nice meeting you today. Too bad | am going back to Victoria tomorrow. | would have enjoyed chatting
some more. Don't hesitate to reach out if you ever venture into Vancouver Island. Cheers, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

63

Page 320 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 5:46 PM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Quick meeting

Thx Grant. We can chat for a few minutes after you arrive and get settled in your room. Just call me we can
meet in the lobby.
Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 5:52 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Quick meeting

Hi Okenge,

It would be useful if you and | could meet briefly sometime between my arrival in Yellowknife (my flight lands
at 10:22) and the start of the Premiers' meeting tomorrow, in case you have last-minute instructions or
updates to guide my actions in the communigué room, based on this evening's events.

Would this work for you? If so - just name a time and place.

Thanks,
Grant
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 5:56 PM

To: Shawn McCann

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Shaleen Woodward
Subject: Re: Dinner

Thanks. | will take you on this offer once | have finished briefing the Premier. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Shawn McCann
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 6:51 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Shaleen Woodward
Subject: Dinner

Hi Okenge,

Your Premier has just arrived, safely. Also, one of my officials mentioned you were not aware of the officials dinner at
s.15 right now. Please call me ats-22 if you would like to come and would like a ride.

Thanks.

Shawn McCann

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 6:42 AM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Attendance TODAY

Sheena: sorry | mislead you on attendance. The room is now reconfigured to allow only one official (not two)
at the table behind the Premier and Geoff. NWT chair is enforcing the maximum participants rule. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

66

Page 323 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 7:42 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE MAY 23

Good to go. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE MAY 23

Hi Okenge,
Here is the latest IGRS Update for your approval.
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Yellowknife to Victoria Electronic Boarding Pass
Many thanks!!

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:49 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Yellowknife to Victoria Electronic Boarding Pass

Hi Okenge,

Below are the links for your 3 boarding passes for today.
Thanks,

Alison

From: Air Canada [mailto:confirmation@aircanada.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 8:48 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Yellowknife to Victoria Electronic Boarding Pass

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

AC8222 - YELLOWKNIFE to CALGARY

Boarding Time: 13:05

Gate: 1 592

Date: 23MAY, Ref:

STANDARD ECONOMY/ECONOMIQUE STANDARD
YUMAMORISHO OKENGE

Seat1°

Airline Usage: 0039
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2*2* FIFCTRONIC Rnarding Pass:
S.

** PRINTABLE Boarding Pass:
s.22

AC223 - CALGARY to VANCOUVER
Boarding Time: 16:15
Date: 23MAY, Refs.22
STANDARD ECONOMY/ECONOMIQUE STANDARD
YUMAMORISHO OKENGE
Seat:s-15
Airline Usage: 0074
2*2* ELECTRONIC Boarding Pass:
S.

** PRINTABLE Boarding Pass:
§.22

AC8077 - VANCOUVER to VICTORIA
Boarding Time: 17:35
Date: 23MAY, Ref:s.22
STANDARD ECONOMY/ECONOMIQUE STANDARD
YUMAMORISHO OKENGE
Seat:s.15
Airline Usage: 0066
;‘2* ELECTRONIC Boarding Pass:
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

Air Canada, PO Box 64239, RPO Thorncliffe, Calgary, Alberta, T2K 6J7
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——————————————————— Disclaimer/Avertissement ------------------- This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged,

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal,

Sukumar IGRS:EX; Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah
IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: 2018-05-23 DRAFT WPC Communique

Ok.thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX;
Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes,
Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: 2018-05-23 DRAFT WPC Communique

NWT confirms that this is the final.

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX;
Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes,
Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: 2018-05-23 DRAFT WPC Communique

The subject line of the e-mail says "draft", but | assume this is the final. Will confirm with NWT.

From: Shawn McCann <Shawn_McCann@gov.nt.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Kate Durand; Jennifer.Gehmair@gov.yk.ca; Ashley.Quirke-Tomlins@gov.yk.ca; Cathy Jewison; Yolande Chapman;
Jennifer Dallman-Sanders; Sara Flaherty; Tracy Kyak; 'Lezlee Dunn'; Katia Carel; Ashley Metz; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX;
heather.edwards@gov.ab.ca; Cassandra Boschmann; Laurie Hutton; Stacey Rennebohm; Katie Findlater; Sigurdson, Judi
IGRS:EX; Matthew.Rogers@gov.mb.ca; 'Anna Fowler'; Mark.Roberts@gov.yk.ca

Subject: Fwd: 2018-05-23 DRAFT WPC Communique
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave
EMPR:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: WPC Communique

Attachments: 2018-05-23 WPC Communique_EN.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-83602 Due May 30, 2018
NIL.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83602 Due May 30, 2018

Hi Okenge,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 30" whether or not you have any records.

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Okenge Yuma Morisho.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 10/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: CRT negotiations and First Nations involvement

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX; Fraser, Scott IRR:EX; Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho,
Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: CRT negotiations and First Nations involvement

Don,

Just got updated by Minister Mungall on the current status of FNs on the Columbia River talks. Please stay in touch with
Minister Conroy’s office and let us know if the Premier needs to take any steps to underline our concerns with Ottawa.

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
Attachments:

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:04 PM

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Fw: CRT negotiations and First Nations involvement
MEDIA-RELEASE-2018-May-23-Columbia-River-Treaty.pdf

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX; Fraser, Scott IRR:EX; Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho,

Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CRT negotiations and First Nations involvement

Hello Geoff,

| will follow up with KN, ONA, SNTC as listed in their joint news release from yesterday. | have attached it and the text of

the release is below:

Don

CANADA EXCLUDES INDIGENOUS NATIONS FROM INTERNATIONAL COLUMBIA RIVER TREATY RE-NEGOTIATIONS

Copyright
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Copyright

For Media Inquiries:
Grand Chief Stewart Phillip
Okanagan Nation Alliance
(250) 490-5314

Kukpi7 Wayne Christian
Shuswap Nation Tribal Council
(250) 503-7072

Jesse Nicholas
Ktunaxa Nation Council
(250) 342-6301
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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: FYI: COLUMBIA RIVER TREATY RE-NEGOTIATIONS
Importance: High

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX; Fraser, Scott IRR:EX; Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX; Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FYI: COLUMBIA RIVER TREATY RE-NEGOTIATIONS

Hello all,
Please see the following email | sent to the Ktunaxa Nation, Secwepemc Nation and Syilx Okanagan Nation.

Don

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:49 AM

To: 'KTeneese@ktunaxa.org'; "president@ubcic.bc.ca’; 'Kukpi7_Christian@splatsin.ca’

Cc: 'bleonard@shuswapnation.org'; XT:Terbasket, Pauline Okanagan Nation Alliance EAO:IN
Subject: COLUMBIA RIVER TREATY RE-NEGOTIATIONS

Good morning,
| can assist you, if you have a request or would like to express concerns to the Office of the Premier and the responsible
Ministers regarding the Government of Canada’s decision to exclude the Ktunaxa Nation, Secwepemc Nation and Syilx

Okanagan Nation from direct participation in the re-negotiation of the Columbia River Treaty.

s.17
| can be reached at don.bain@gov.bc.ca or on my cell at

Kind regards,

Don Bain | Special Advisor
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1675 | E: don.bain@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:23 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reschedule

Sure thing. Thanks

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:16 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Reschedule

Okenge,

Id like to reschedule today, if that’s okay —
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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: Fw: Initial Report - Code 2 DGIR - Heating Qil Spill from motor vehicle accident in
Langford

Please note.

From: EMBC PECC Operations 1 EMBC:EX <pecc.ops1i@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Anderson, Gordon A EMBC:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Bates, Stan EMBC:EX; Bond,
Allison MCF:EX; Brooke, Daisy GCPE:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX; Cameron, Valerie Z
FLNR:EX; Carrelli, John | CITZ:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Denlinger,
Becky EMBC:EX; Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX; Duffy, Chris D EMBC:EX; EMBC PDM EMBC:EX; Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX;
Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Harrison, Veronica
EDUC:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Hughes, Doug J MMHA:EX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Kristianson,
Eric GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Leidl, Patricia GCPE:EX; Lenz, Allison EMBC:EX; Lightbody, lan EMBC:EX; Lloyd,
Evan GCPE:EX; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Maloughney, Mary Sue
MMHA:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX;
Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX; Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX; Rothe,
Karen J EMBC:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX;
Tanaka, Sandra EMBC:EX; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Turner, Robert EMBC:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Wanamaker,
Lori FIN:EX; Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Zacharias, Mark
ENV:EX

Subject: Initial Report - Code 2 DGIR — Heating Qil Spill from motor vehicle accident in Langford

For Awareness:

A traffic accident has caused a spill from truck carrying heating oil on Highway 1, at Finlayson Arm Road in Goldstream
Provincial Park. The quantity of the spill is currently unknown, as is whether it is reaching any water courses. The fire
department is on scene, and Drive BC currently reports the highway closed in both directions at the location. Updates
to follow when more information is available.

Dean Fenn

Operations Section Chief

Provincial Emergency Coordination Centre (PECC)
Emergency Management BC

PO Box 9201 Stn Prov Gov

Victoria, B.C. CANADA V8W 9J1

Ph: 778-698-8626 Fax: 250-952-4804
24 Hour Emergency Reporting 1-800-663-3456
Follow us on Twitter @EmergencylnfoBC and @PreparedBC
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX;
Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: List for GM Mtg - DUE MAY 24

Thx. PO wil re-schedule this meeting.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX;
Mercier, Veronigue IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: List for GM Mtg - DUE MAY 24

Hi Okenge,
Here is a list of items for your discussion with Geoff tomorrow at 3pm.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: Fw: Update 1 - Code 2 DGIR — Heating Oil Spill from motor vehicle accident in
Langford

Importance: High

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: EMBC PECC Operations 1 EMBC:EX <pecc.opsi@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:24 PM
Subject: FW: Update 1 - Code 2 DGIR — Heating Oil Spill from motor vehicle accident in Langford

See below update.

Sonia Woolford

Operations Deputy Chief

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

From: EMBC PDM EMBC:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:22

To: EMBC PECC Operations 1 EMBC:EX

Subject: Update 1 - Code 2 DGIR — Heating Qil Spill from motor vehicle accident in Langford

Update 1 -

The Ministry of Environment (MOE) reports 2,300 litres of furnace oil leaking to the ditch at the site of this accident in
Goldstream Provincial Park. The accident is reported to be a collision between the truck carrying heating oil and another
vehicle. The truck is also carrying 2,200 litres of gasoline and 160 litres of diesel, which are not believed to be leaking at
this time. An MOE response officer will be attending the site and providing further updates as required.

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
Follow us on Twitter @EmergencyinfoBC and @PreparedBC
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83654 Due May 30, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:15 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP PO Executive Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83654 Due May 30, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 30" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Staff

All communications regarding Stratcom Strategic Communications held by the Minister’s/DM's/Premier’s Office; All
records of any government contracts awarded to Stratcom Strategic Communications.

(Date Range for Record Search: From: 07/18/2017 To 05/10/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

84

Page 341 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:36 PM
To: 'Fox, Christiane'

Subject: FYL BC Supreme Court Decisions

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018AG0037-001013

Attorney General David Eby has released the following statement:

“Today, we received two decisions from the B.C. Supreme Court on legal challenges related to the Trans
Mountain Expansion Project.

“Both proceedings challenged the Environmental Assessment Certificate, or EAC, for the TMX Project. The
petition filed by the Squamish Nation alleged that the provincial Crown did not fulfill its duty to consult them.
The City of Vancouver’s petition challenged the EAC on procedural grounds.

“While the cases involved actions by the previous government, the B.C. government argued in the Squamish
proceeding that the provincial Crown had fulfilled its minimum legal duty to consult the Squamish Nation. In
the City of Vancouver case, the B.C. government took no position on the merits of the petition and appeared in
court in order to provide the record of the government’s decision and make limited submissions on the standard
of review and costs.

“We have only just received the judgements and will take the necessary time to review them.

“Our government has taken a balanced approach to defending our environment and our economy while
fulfilling our legal obligations and respecting the rule of law.

“The court has made clear that these rulings have no bearing on the ongoing federal Court of Appeal case
challenging the federal approval of the project.

“As there may be appeals in these cases, they remain before the courts, and we have no further comment at this
time.”

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Bev Yee

Subject: Re: BC Supreme Court Decisions

Great to see you too Bev. oym

From: Bev Yee

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:49 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BC Supreme Court Decisions

Thanks, Okenge. It was very good to see you in Yellowknife. ©

Bev

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Bev Yee <Bev.Yee@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: FYI: BC Supreme Court Decisions

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: CRT Developments Today

ok

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:50 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: CRT Developments Today

s.17
Hi Okenge, just an fyi this has been moved up at Jeremy’s suggestion. Please call Pierrette’s office line at 2:30pm.
s.17 Thanks!

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: CRT Developments Today

Sure --3:30 pm maybe as the meeting Okenge and | had was cancelled.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: CRT Developments Today

Hi Okenge and Pierrette —
Can we please discuss at your convenience?
Thanks,

leremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 5:30 PM

To: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: SI June 7 - meet to discuss materials?

Sure thing. We can focus on your area of concern. thx

From: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Sl June 7 - meet to discuss materials?

Hi Okenge — did you want to meet to discuss the SI materials for the June 7" meeting? If yes, | can contact Alison to find
a time that is convenient. Most of the items were reviewed at the last DMCSI. There is one item £-13
s.13 which is scheduled for next week’s DMCSI that | do have concerns about.

Thanks.

Charlotte Powell | Cabinet Operations | phone: 250-387-9791 | mobile: 250-361-
5381 | charlotte.powell@gov.bc.ca

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 5:31 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: CRT

Ok. Will attend if invited. oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: CRT

Okenge and Pierrette —

Kathy is briefing Geoff and Don W tomorrow, Saturday or Sunday on this issue of FN engagement on CRT. Kathy said “it
would be good if Okenge could be there”.

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:23 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: fyi

Noted.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:06 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: fyi

Media stories just out:

Finance Minister Morneau will make a speech in Calgary next Wednesday May 30 at 11 a.m.
Minister Morneau will speak in B.C. the next day, May 31, at a gathering of G7 finance and development

ministers in Whistler.
Media speculation: Ottawa to buy the pipeline.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Diplomatic Meetings Requests

Approved. thanks, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Diplomatic Meetings Requests

Okenge: for you review. Thanks

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Derksen,
Cameron IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: WPC Thank You Ltrs - DUE MAY 25/28

Both approved. Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX;
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: WPC Thank You Ltrs - DUE MAY 25/28

Hi Okenge,

The attached WPC thank you letters have been prepared for Premier Horgan and for your signature. We hope to send
these out today/Monday at the latest.

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Wine challenge

No concerns but | will defer to PO on final tone. oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Wine challenge

Okenge — are you ok with the messages below? I'm sorry | don’t know at what level this has been signed off at.

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:47 AM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Wine challenge

For your enlightenment.

Kim Emerson
Communications Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
(Cell) 250-812-8768

From: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Sent: May 25, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX <Tasha.Schollen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Wine challenge

Kim,
MBR is doing an interview with CBC at 10:50 (and Globe and Mail at 11:50).

Highlighted section is with AG for updating re: numbers of stores.

e | understand the U.S. has requested the establishment of a dispute settlement
panel at the World Trade Organization Dispute Settlement Body regarding the sale
of B.C. wine in grocery stores.

e B.C. will continue to work closely with the Government of Canada to best protect
B.C.’s interests in this dispute, and in the context of our international trade
obligations.
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e The wine industry is an important contributor to B.C.’s economy, creating jobs and
other economic benefits for British Columbians.

If asked about B.C.-only wine and imported wine sales:

e Trade agreements such as NAFTA and CETA allow some private wine outlets to
sell only B.C. wine.

e In B.C., the number of liquor stores selling imported liquor has increased
significantly since 1987, from 344 to approximately 1,116 today (1,105 stores
selling imported beer, wine and spirits and 11 stores selling only imported wine).

e U.S. wines have by far the largest share of the imported wine market in B.C.

e Over the past four fiscal years, wholesale sales of U.S. wine have increased
almost 32% from 2012/13 to 2016/17.

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX
Subject: Wine challenge

Hello
Do you have an issues note that you can share with us on the wine challenge being made by the USTR?

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:14 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX;
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support

Subject: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on

Sustainable Development

Colleagues,

You may have received an email from the federal government requesting information on recent B.C.
initiatives and program areas that advance progress towards Canada’s achievement of the 2030
Agenda for Sustainable Development (the U.N. Sustainable Development Goals) - Please see
below.

| would appreciate if you could confirm whether you have received an email requesting this
information and whether you were planning to reply.

In order to provide a coordinated B.C. answer to the federal government, | would be grateful if you
could send me your respective responses (cc to Sukumar Periwal, Executive Director, International
Relations and Strategic Policy). Should you or your staff have any questions, please contact
Sukumar at 250-387-0761.

Thanks, oym

From: NA-FPT-SOCIAL-SERVICES-FORUM-GD@hrsdc-rhdcc.ge.ca [mailto:NA-FPT-SOCIAL-SERVICES-
FORUM-GD@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:32 PM

To: alastair.macfadden@gov.sk.ca; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; jeff.parr@gov.ab.ca;
dmedu@leg.gov.mb.ca; greg.orencsak@ontario.ca; line.berube@mtess.gouv.gc.ca; jean-
marc.dupuis@gnb.ca; becolwill@gov.pe.ca; duff.montgomerie@novascotia.ca; gdooling@gov.nl.ca;
nicole.morgan@gov.yk.ca; sylvia _haener@gov.nt.ca; yniego@gov.nu.ca

Subject: FLMM Input and Support for the 2030 Agenda For Sustainable Development

Dear Deputy Minister,

| am seeking your input and support as Canada prepares the implementation of the 2030 Agenda for
Sustainable Development.

Partnerships play a pivotal role in the implementation of the 2030 Agenda. Provincial and Territorial
governments have an important role in achieving the SDGs given exclusive or shared jurisdiction in
several key policy areas that directly affect sustainable development, including poverty reduction,
quality education, decent work and economic growth, and reduced inequalities. That is why | am
seeking your input to Canada’s Voluntary National Review so that it reflects the work underway in
provinces and territories. As you may know, the Voluntary National Review is one of the primary review
mechanisms for countries to show their progress on the 2030 Agenda and the SDGs. Canada is
scheduled to present its Voluntary National Review at the United Nations High Level Political Forum on
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Sustainable Development being held in July 2018, in New York. | have attached a backgrounder with
additional information on the 2030 Agenda to this email for more information.

| am seeking information on recent initiatives and program areas that advance progress towards the
achievement of the 2030 Agenda, specifically in the areas related to SDG 1 — No Poverty; SDG 4 - Quality
Education; SDG 8 - Decent Work and Economic Growth; and, SDG 10 - Reduce Inequality. For example, |
invite you to provide a summary on any of the following, which will inform Canada’s Voluntary National
Review report and presentation to the UN:

e Overall sustainable development framework or strategy;

e Projects/Initiatives that advance the SDGs that you wish to profile, including innovative
approaches related to sustainable development that are making a difference in communities in
your province; or that support the Agenda 2030 objective to leave no one behind; and/or

¢ Any challenges that your province has faced, successes achieved and lessons learned in
implementing the SDGs.

| would be grateful to receive your input for the Voluntary National Review by Monday, May 28, 2018.
Please submit your input and direct any questions to:

Gail Mitchell
gail.mitchell@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca
(819) 654-3512

The Government of Canada has recently launched the Voluntary National Review Web Portal inviting
Canadians to provide input on how they are helping to advance the SDGs. | would encourage you to
share the following link across your networks to reach more Canadians and to ensure that their efforts
are reflected throughout the report and presentation: www.canada.ca/2030-Agenda-VNR.

In support of the preparations for the Voluntary National Review, Employment and Social Development
Canada will also be reaching out to civil society, the private sector, Indigenous peoples, and other
relevant stakeholders to ensure that their work and achievements are equally reflected throughout
Canada’s presentation and report. Employment and Social Development Canada officials will also reach
out at the working level to facilitate the coordination of input to Canada’s report.

| appreciate your support and | look forward to working more closely with you on the implementation of
the 2030 Agenda moving forward.

Sincerely,
Louise Levonian

Deputy Minister
Employment and Social Development Canada

Cher collégue,

J'aimerais obtenir vos commentaires et votre soutien a I'aube de la mise en ceuvre par le gouvernement
du Canada du Programme de développement durable a I'horizon 2030.
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Les partenariats jouent un réle essentiel dans la mise en ceuvre du Programme 2030. Les
gouvernements provinciaux et territoriaux ont un réle important a jouer dans I'atteinte des objectifs de
développement durable, compte tenu de la compétence exclusive ou partagée associée a plusieurs
secteurs de politique clés qui ont un effet direct sur le développement durable, comme la réduction de
la pauvreté, I’éducation de qualité, le travail décent et la croissance économique ainsi que les inégalités
réduites. Pour cette raison, j"aimerais obtenir vos commentaires dans le cadre de I’'examen national
volontaire du Canada pour que celui-ci refléte les travaux en cours dans les provinces et les territoires.
Comme vous le savez peut-étre, 'examen national volontaire est un des mécanismes d’examen
principaux permettant aux pays de présenter leur progres a I'égard du Programme 2030 et des objectifs
de développement durable. Le Canada devrait présenter son examen national volontaire au Forum
politique de haut niveau sur le développement durable de ’'ONU qui aura lieu en juillet 2018 a New
York. J'ai joint a ce courriel un document d’information contenant des renseignements supplémentaires
sur le Programme 2030.

J'aimerais donc obtenir des renseignements sur les initiatives récentes et les secteurs de programme
qui progressent vers |'atteinte des objectifs du Programme 2030, surtout dans les secteurs liés a
I'objectif 1 — Pas de pauvreté, a 'objectif 4 — Education de qualité, a I’objectif 8 — Travail décent et
croissance économique et a I'objectif 10 — Inégalités réduites. Par exemple, je vous invite a faire un
résumé de I'un ou 'autre des éléments suivants, qui permettra d’éclairer I’élaboration du rapport et de
la présentation de I'examen national volontaire du Canada pour 'ONU :

e cadre global ou stratégie générale de développement durable;

e projets ou initiatives qui font progresser les objectifs de développement durable dont vous
voulez dresser le profil, comme les approches novatrices liées au développement durable qui
aident a changer les choses dans les communautés de votre province ou territoire ou qui
appuient I'objectif du Programme 2030 visant a ne laisser personne derriére;

e toute difficulté a laquelle votre province ou territoire a d(i faire face, les réalisations et les
legons apprises dans le cadre de la mise en ceuvre des objectifs.

Je souhaiterais recevoir vos commentaires pour I’examen national volontaire d’ici le lundi 28 mai, 2018.
Veuillez envoyer votre réponse et poser vos questions a :

Gail Mitchell
gail.mitchell@hrsdc-rhdcc.ge.ca
819-654-3512

Le gouvernement du Canada a récemment lancé un portail Web sur I'examen national volontaire qui
invite les Canadiens a fournir des commentaires sur la fagon dont ils aident a faire progresser les
objectifs de développement durable. Je vous encourage a faire suivre le lien suivant a vos réseaux afin
que nous puissions joindre plus de Canadiens et veiller a ce que leurs efforts soient reflétés dans le
rapport et la présentation : www.canada.ca/programme-2030-ENV.

Pour aider a la préparation de I'examen national volontaire, Emploi et Développement social Canada
nouera le dialogue avec la société civile, le secteur privé, les peuples autochtones et d’autres
intervenants pertinents pour faire en sorte que leur travail et leurs réalisations soient également pris en
compte dans la présentation et le rapport du Canada. Les responsables d’Emploi et Développement
social Canada communiqueront également avec les employés pour faciliter la coordination de la
rétroaction dans le rapport du Canada.

Je vous remercie de votre soutien et j'ai hate de travailler en étroite collaboration avec vous a la mise
en ceuvre du Programme 2030.
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Cordialement,

Louise Levonian
Sous-ministre
Emploi et Développement social Canada
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on

Sustainable Development

From: Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development

Good afternoon,
Christina Zacharuk has not received an email.
Thank you,

Kelsey Bridges

Senior Executive Assistant

Public Sector Employers’ Council Secretariat
Province of BC

Tel: 778 698-8541 |Cell: 250-213-7059

ov.bc.ca/PSEC
Public Sector

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: May 25, 2018 1:14 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List <PSADM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
<Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca>; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX <Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca>; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
<Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>; BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support <PSADMAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development

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

From: NA-FPT-SOCIAL-SERVICES-FORUM-GD@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca [mailto:NA-FPT-SOCIAL-SERVICES-
FORUM-GD@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:32 PM

To: alastair.macfadden@gov.sk.ca; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; jeff.parr@gov.ab.ca;
dmedu@leg.gov.mb.ca; greg.orencsak@ontario.ca; line.berube@miess.gouv.gc.ca; jean-
marc.dupuis@qgnb.ca; bececolwill@gov.pe.ca; duff.montgomerie@novascotia.ca; gdooling@gov.nl.ca;
nicole.morgan@gov.yk.ca; sylvia_haener@gov.nt.ca; yniego@gov.nu.ca

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

e Any challenges that your province has faced, successes achieved and lessons learned in
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

102

Page 358 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



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
réduites. Pour cette raison, j'aimerais obtenir vos commentaires dans le cadre de I’examen national
volontaire du Canada pour que celui-ci refléte les travaux en cours dans les provinces et les territoires.
Comme vous le savez peut-étre, I'examen national volontaire est un des mécanismes d’examen
principaux permettant aux pays de présenter leur progrés a I’égard du Programme 2030 et des objectifs
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
I'objectif 1 — Pas de pauvreté, a 'objectif 4 — Education de qualité, a I'objectif 8 — Travail décent et
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

+ toute difficulté a laquelle votre province ou territoire a dii faire face, les réalisations et les
lecons apprises dans le cadre de la mise en ceuvre des objectifs.

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
invite les Canadiens a fournir des commentaires sur la fagcon dont ils aident a faire progresser les
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

From: Wood, Heather FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development

| haven’t been contacted, Okenge.

Heather

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:14 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; BCPSA
Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support

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
marc.dupuis@agnb.ca; beeolwill@gov.pe.ca; duff.montgomerie@novascotia.ca; gdooling@gov.nl.ca;

105

Page 361 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



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

e QOverall sustainable development framework or strategy;

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

106

Page 362 of 462 OOP-2018-84700



Sincerely,

Louise Levonian
Deputy Minister
Employment and Social Development Canada

Cher collégue,

J'aimerais obtenir vos commentaires et votre soutien a I'aube de la mise en ceuvre par le gouvernement
du Canada du Programme de développement durable a I"horizon 2030.

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
réduites. Pour cette raison, j"aimerais obtenir vos commentaires dans le cadre de I’examen national
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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on

Sustainable Development

From: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development

| was not contacted about this.

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
reduites. Pour cette raison, j'aimerais obtenir vos commentaires dans le cadre de I'examen national
volontaire du Canada pour que celui-ci refléte les travaux en cours dans les provinces et les territoires.
Comme vous le savez peut-étre, 'examen national volontaire est un des mécanismes d’examen
principaux permettant aux pays de présenter leur progrés a I'égard du Programme 2030 et des objectifs
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
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:22 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: WA Contacts

The Acting Chief or Staff is Kelly Wicker. | do not have is direct line but Keith Philips is the Director or Policy and his cell is
5.22

Your Office should feel free to contact Keith to arrange a time for a call with Kelly.

Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:44 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: WA Contacts

Correction: Kelly Wicker is a lady and can be reached at 360-902-4112 or kelly.wicker@gov.wa.gov. Thanks, oym

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on

Sustainable Development

Understood. Thanks, oym

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development

| hadn’t Okenge. But will forward to my staff. But this is not a doable turnaround time.

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
FORUM-GD@hrsdc-rhdcc.ge.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:32 PM

To: alastair.macfadden@gov.sk.ca; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; jeff.parr@gov.ab.ca;
dmedu@leg.gov.mb.ca; greg.orencsak@ontario.ca; line.berube@mtess.gouv.gc.ca; jean-
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marc.dupuis@gnb.ca; beeolwill@gov.pe.ca; duff.montgomerie@novascotia.ca; gdooling@gov.nl.ca;
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

s Any challenges that your province has faced, successes achieved and lessons learned in
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
politique de haut niveau sur le développement durable de I'ONU qui aura lieu en juillet 2018 a New
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

Je vous remercie de votre soutien et j’ai hate de travailler en étroite collaboration avec vous a la mise
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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:57 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on

Sustainable Development

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development

No email

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Cc: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: UPDATE: Message de la Fédération des francophones de la C-B

Minister: Please find below a link to a post by the FFCB making a reference to your recent
meeting/discussion. For ease of reference | copied and pasted the message below as well. oym

https://www.facebook.com/federationdesfrancophonesCB/

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Update

Noted. thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Update

Just FYI, got this from Keith in WA:

Didn't hear from scheduler. Assume it didn't fit the day. Let me know if you want to connect over the weekend. We are
technically off on Monday but could always arrange a call as needed
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 5:12 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Graham Flack

Will do. thanks

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Graham Flack

Okenge:

. . . . ., . ., 816
L'entente Canada-Colombie Britannique sur les services en francais n’est toujours pas signée |
s.16

Véronique a parlé a la Directrice Générale pour la région (Patrimoine canadien) a ce sujet, et moi, et j'ai contacté
Hubert Lussier.

s.16

Le message que Véronique et moi avons recgu c’est que pour I’instant,5'16

s.16

Je me demande si tu devrais donner un petit coup de fil a Graham pour voir ce qui peut étre fait pour accélérer la
signature de la nouvelle entente.

Merci,

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Friday, May 25, 2018 5:13 PM
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

FW: Graham Flack

Liste des requétes actuelles.docx

Alison: please schedule a call with Graham Flack, DM of Canadian Heritage in Ottawa/Gatineau. Thanks, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Graham Flack

Okenge:

L’entente Canada-Colombie Britannique sur les services en frangais n’est toujours pas signée *

s.16

16

Véronique a parlé a la Directrice Générale pour la région (Patrimoine canadien) a ce sujet, et moi, et j’ai contacté

Hubert Lussier.

s.16

. . . . s.16
Le message que Véronique et moi avons regu c’est que pour l'instant,

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 5:17 PM

To: Wielinga, Anne

Cc: 'Fox, Christiane'; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX

Subject: FW: National Youth Policy Consultation Results / Politique jeunesse du Canada

Anne: please add Sandra Carroll to your list. Sandra is our DM responsible for Tourism, Arts and Culture. Sandra’s office
can be reached at 778 698-0450.

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

Je comprends que la responsabilité du dossier des jeunes peut varier d’un gouvernement a l'autre. Nous prévoyons une
téléconférence plus tard ce mois-ci, et je vous serais reconnaissant de bien vouloir confirmer auprés de mon bureau
cette semaine le ou les sous-ministres qui devraient étre invités a participer. La personne-ressource a mon bureau serait
Anne Wielinga, Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca.

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Sign Off OOP-2018-81002 - DUE MAY 28

Alison: | believe | have already signed off the hard copy and gave it back to Jackie. Thanks, oym

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Sign Off OOP-2018-81002 - DUE MAY 28
Importance: High

Hi Okenge,
Please find attached an FOI request for your review and approval. Please see the note below from Pierrette.
Thanks!

Alison

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Sign Off OOP-2018-81002 - DUE MAY 29
Importance: High

Hi Jackie,
Please note Pierrette’s approval and suggestion below.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:28 PM

To: IGRS FOI IGRS:EX

Cc: Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Sign Off OOP-2018-81002 - DUE MAY 29
Importance: High

| agree with the recommendations.
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s.13

Pierrette

From: IGRS FOI IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Sign Off OOP-2018-81002 - DUE MAY 29

Hi Pierrette,

This FOI signoff request requires your approval. The signoff due date and LDD are the same — May 29.

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

From: King, Peggy [mailto:1AOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:39 AM

To: IGRS FOI IGRS:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Sign Off OOP-2018-81002

Please see attached sign off package for public body approval.
Legislated due date of file: May 29, 2018

Thank you,

Peggy King, FOI Specialist

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 5:29 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Dawes,
Sandra IGRS:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Subject: INFO: New Lieutenant Governor - 20 Questions

The LG answered 20 questions as a way to help the public know her better. Here is question #17 and the
LG’s answer.

Q17. What is the greatest issue facing Vancouver or B.C.2

A: Growing inequality and the related challenges, such as the affordability of housing, child care and
transit.

The other 19 Qs and As can be found by clicking on this link:

https://www.theglobeandmail.com/canada/british-columbia/article-20-questions-with-bcs-new-lieutenant-
governor-janet-austin/

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 5:30 PM

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

Subject: FW: INFO: New Lieutenant Governor - 20 Questions
Thanks, oym

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 5:29 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wanamaker,
Lori FIN:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 6:54 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on

Sustainable Development

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX <Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 6:35 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development

Okenge, I don't recall having received this.

From: Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca

Sent: May 25, 2018 1:14 PM

To: PSADM@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Cc: Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca; Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca; Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca; Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca;
PSADMAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

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
marc.dupuis@qgnb.ca; beecolwill@gov.pe.ca; duff.montgomerie@novascotia.ca; gdooling@gov.nl.ca;
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

e  Projects/Initiatives that advance the SDGs that you wish to profile, including innovative
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

s cadre global ou stratégie générale de développement durable;

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
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 8:58 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX;

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Mercier,
Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: Running late: 10 minute(s)

| will be 10 minute(s) late for "IGRS Exec Priorities & Planning Mtg".

This message was generated by BlackBerry 10
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX;
Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Joint Letter from King County Executive Dow Constantine and More than 70
Elected Officials - Kinder Morgan Pipeline

Attachments: Premier Horgan - Trans-Mountain Pipeline FINAL.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

From: Smith, Megan [mailto:Megan.Smith@kingcounty.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 9:51 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Minister, ENV ENV:EX; Deputy Minister ENV:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Putney, April; kcexec@kingcounty.gov;
Knight, Calli; Lewis, Chad; Fryer, Alex

Subject: Joint Letter from King County Executive Dow Constantine and More than 70 Elected Officials - Kinder Morgan
Pipeline

Dear Premier Horgan,

Attached is an electronic copy of a joint letter from King County Executive Dow Constantine
and more the seventy elected Tribal, state, and local leaders from across the Pacific Northwest
and BC expressing their support for your opposition to the Kinder Morgan Pipeline Expansion.

Best regards,

Megan Smith

Director of Climate and Energy Initiatives

Office of King County Executive Dow Constantine
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:50 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: RUSH / DRAFT - Greetings Msg
Attachments: TCA TCA-WC - AGM and Conference 2018.pdf
Importance: High
. s.17
Advice welcome. Please call me at Thanks, oym

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:47 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: RUSH / DRAFT - Greetings Msg

Importance: High

Hi Okenge,

Please find attached a Greetings Message for your review.

Thank you,

Alison

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RUSH / DRAFT - Greetings Msg

Hi Alison — as discussed, please find attached a draft greetings message for Okenge’s review (as requested by Kate).

This request came in yesterday & the organizers are holding the printing in order to receive the message. We would like
to send it out as soon as possible, so it would be great if it can be reviewed today.

Thanks,

Susan Farmer

Managing Director | Correspondence Branch | Office of the Premier
P: 250-387-3570 E:susan.farmer@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: RUSH / DRAFT - Greetings Msg

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

Pierrette is out at a meeting so | just wanted to respond. Lucy and | don’t have any issues with
the greeting.

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
Monday, May 28, 2018 1:06 PM
Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

RE: Follow-up with WA

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 12:39 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Follow-up with WA

Okenge —

WA would like to speak with Geoff today if possible. There are a couple of options:

22
1. Geoff calls Keith Phillips, Director of Policy, directly at®

2. Geoff’s assistant calls Keith directly ats-22

and Keith to talk after 3:00 pm today.

Thanks,

leremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1.07 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Follow-up with WA

Geoff: Please see below. Let me know if you would like me to call them on your behalf. Thanks, oym

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

1. Geoff calls Keith Phillips, Director of Policy, directly at>?? . Keith is available at any time today.

2. Geoff’s assistant calls Keith directly at$-22 '0 schedule a time for Geoff, Kelly Wickers (Acting COS)
and Keith to talk after 3:00 pm today.
Thanks,

leremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Roe, Sandra PSAEX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: June 15th - Building Bridges through Understanding the Village - Workshops for

Associate DMs, ADMs and Executive Leads

| attended on Friday. Thanks, oym

From: Roe, Sandra PSA:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Spaven, Teri FIN:EX; Goss, Jordan T FIN:EX;
Skinner, Dean C CITZ:EX; Azam, Salman AG:EX; MacLeod, Sam PSSG:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Wells, Katrina FIN:EX; Morton, Anna CITZ:EX; Lewis, Jamie
PSSG:EX; O'Connor, Lara PSA:EX

Subject: June 15th - Building Bridges through Understanding the Village - Workshops for Associate DMs, ADMs and
Executive Leads

Good morning —

This invitation is being sent to those of you who have not yet been able to attend one of the Village Workshops. An
additional Workshop has been scheduled for Friday, June 15" from 8:30 a.m. — noon in the South Pender Room, Grand
Pacific Hotel in Victoria. As mentioned in earlier emails, this workshop is mandatory training for Corporate Executive

Members so please make every effort to accommaodate this session.

Please RSVP to Lara O’Connor (Lara.0OConnor@gov.bc.ca) and she will forward the meeting invite to you.

Thank you,
Sandra

Sandra Roe, Manager, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister | BC Public Service Agency

4th Floor, 810 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC | VBW 2H2

Ph: (778) 698-7968 | Fax: (250) 356-7074

www.gov.bc.ca/myhr/contact | 250.952.6000 | Toll Free 1.877.277.0772

s
Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 2:35 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Follow-up with WA

Yes please and thank you.

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:56 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Follow-up with WA

Hi Okenge;

Please let me know if you would like me to contact Keith to set up this call. Geoff has availability between 4:15-4:30pm
our time today.

Thanks

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Follow-up with WA

I’ll try to call - can you see if you can set it up?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2018, at 1:07 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

1. Geoff calls Keith Phillips, Director of Policy, directly at Keith is available at any
time today. 692
2. Geoff’s assistant calls Keith directly at to schedule a time for Geoff, Kelly

Wickers (Acting COS) and Keith to talk after 3:00 pm today.
Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 4.02 PM

To: LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat; LP Office of Protocol
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: About WES. ..

Attachments: wu-PO_2.pdf

Happy Monday everyone! Hope you all had a great week-end.

| am delighted to officially inform you that, based on our 2018 WES results, IGRS has been named
one of the 50 Top Work Units and has been shortlisted as semi-finalist to apply for a 10 Best Places
to Work award.

Each one of you should be very proud of the work environment you are creating every day. . .
AND, | am sure you would all agree with me that we owe special thanks to Pierrette for her
leadership.

Please find attached IGRS’s 2018 WES report. | encourage you to discuss the results with your
colleagues and if you have any ideas for areas we should focus on please share them. Your
Executive team will also discuss the results and see what we can do to address any challenges and
celebrate our successes. These results will help us continue to make positive improvements in our
work environment.

| am truly grateful for the opportunity to serve with you. CONGRATULATIONS!!!

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 4:05 PM
To: 'Katherine Robinson'

Subject: RE: Consensus Government

Many thanks Katherine. oym

From: Katherine Robinson [mailto:Katherine Robinson@gov.nt.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Consensus Government

Good Afternoon
s.16

If I can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to let me know.

Marsi | Kinanaskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Haj’ | Quana | Qujannamiik | Quyanainni | Mahsi | Mahsi | Mahsi

Katherine Robinson

Director of Strategic Operations
Executive Council Offices

Government of the Northwest Territories

P.0.Box 1320

Yellowknife NT X1A 219

Tel: (867) 767-9140 ext. 11081
Fax: (867) 873-0385

www.gov.nt.ca

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is NOT the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete it immediately and notify us by
telephone. Thank you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 4.04 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: IGRS 2018 WES Report: Please distribute: Top Work Unit graphics

Yes. We will encourage folks to add it after June 11. Thanks, oym

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: IGRS 2018 WES Report: Please distribute: Top Work Unit graphics
Importance: High

FYIl: IGRS staff can use the attached graphic to add to their signature block. This could be included in the message
Okenge will send to all staff. See below for a revised email.

Good Afternoon,

I’'m pleased to share IGRS’s 2018 work environment survey (WES) report. I’'m honoured to let you know that IGRS is
one of the 50 Top Work Units and has been shortlisted as semi-finalist to apply for a 10 Best Places to Work

award. These results are a reflection of the outstanding team we make. You should be proud of the work environment
we’ve built together. [invite you to use the attached image in your signature block to show your pride of being a part
of the IGRS team.

[ Top
BRITISH

BRITISH i WORK UNIT
corviin - \Where ideas work

| encourage you to discuss the WES scores results with your colleagues and if you have any ideas for areas we should
focus on please share them. Your Executive team will also discuss the results and see what we can do to address any
challenges and celebrate our successes. These results will help IGRS continue to make positive improvements in our work
environment.

Congratulations on building and maintaining such outstanding levels of engagement.

All the best,

Okenge

From: Kish, Gillian PSA:EX
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 2:53 PM
To: Hall, Cheryl JAG:EX; Spence, Suzanne CSNR:EX; Baker, Anna CSNR:EX; Venkaya, Amanda CSNR:EX; Perren, Michelle

2
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MCF:EX; Callow, Sharlane CITZ:EX; Lawrence, Cheryl A EAO:EX; Loiacono, Sabrina EAO:EX; Russell, Kim EDUC:EX;
Thickens, Melissa TRAN:EX; Karger, Kristina EMBC:EX; Spence, Suzanne CSNR:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Baker,
Anna CSNR:EX; Venkaya, Amanda CSNR:EX; Spence, Suzanne CSNR:EX; Baker, Anna CSNR:EX; Venkaya, Amanda
CSNR:EX; Siu, Raeleen FIN:EX; Martins, Sonja CSNR:EX; Dale, Raman GCPE:EX; Piasentin, Eddy HLTH:EX; Spence,
Suzanne CSNR:EX; Baker, Anna CSNR:EX; Venkaya, Amanda CSNR:EX; Turton, Roberta MAH:EX; Turton, Roberta
MAH:EX; Hall, Cheryl JAG:EX; Kremler, Zac PSA:EX; Hall, Cheryl JAG:EX; Trudeau, Sylvia SDPR:EX; Thickens, Melissa
TRAN:EX; Taylor, Keri FIN:EX

Subject: Please distribute: Top Work Unit graphics

Importance: High

Hi everyone,

In follow up to the announcement of your organizations’ 2018 Top Work Unit (TWU) winner — attached are TWU images
which should be shared with each of your winning units. These images are intended for use in their signature block and
for promotional/celebratory use (e.g. job descriptions, intranet sites).

el Tor

BRITISH

BRITISH ! WORK UNIT
corviin - \Where ideas work

Top Work Unit awards (certificates) will be delivered during Public Service Week (June 11-15), to the contact you
specified.

Each TWU will receive 1 framed certificate, and 2 unframed copies. The copies can be shared with other TWU offices
(in the case of multiple groups/locations), or with your DMO, etc. It is up to the work unit’s discretion how they wish to
share these certificates out.

If you have any further questions about the Top Work Unit or 10 Best award programs, please don’t hesitate to contact
me.

Thank you!
Gillian

Gillian Kish, Corporate Recognition and Engagement Strategist
Policy, Innovation and Engagement Branch | BC Public Service Agency
976 Meares St. | Victoria BC | V8V 3J4 | 250.216.7069
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 4:05 PM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Consensus Government
Attachments: Thesis.pdf

Of interest.

From: Katherine Robinson [mailto:Katherine Robinson@gov.nt.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Consensus Government

Good Afternoon
s.16

If | can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to let me know.

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

P.0. Box 1320

Yellowknife NT X1A 2L9

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
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 4:06 PM
To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

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
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 4:12 PM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: About WES. ..
s.22
oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 4:10 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: About WES. . .

s.22

Jeremy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 4:02 PM

To: LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat; LP Office of Protocol
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: About WES. . .

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

Each one of you should be very proud of the work environment you are creating every day. ..
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

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Call

Today or tomorrwow?

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Call

OYM and PM -

The call we discussed earlier today is set for 4:15.

JH
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Heads-Up: Request from Chief Bellegarde (AFN)
Thanks.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Heads-Up: Request from Chief Bellegarde (AFN)
Importance: High

Okenge:

Heads-up: The PO (Geoff) will very likely receive a call from one or more N|055'13; s.16

s.13;s.16

| think you should flag this with Geoff and/or others, so that anvone who receives a call is aware of the history of this

topic, and the Premiers’ collective positionS-13: 516
$.13; 5.16

Below is an email from New Brunswick who will chair COF.

s.13;s.16

Maybe the advice could be to leave it to the Chair (NB Premier) to handle the question.

(Helene, who is mentioned below, is the DM of IGR in New Brunswick)

Pierrette

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Request from Chief Bellegarde (AFN)

Hi Pierrette,

See below re calls that Chief Perry Bellegarde has been making to PT POs. =16

s.16
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From: Richardson, Don (IGA/MAI) [mailto:Don.Richardson@gnb.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Dan MacKenzie; Moe, Andrea J; 'Rochelle Gallant'; Artur J. Pires; Ernie Bartucci; Lezlee.Dunn@gov.mb.ca;
ashley.metz@gov.sk.ca; 'Bruce Tait'; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; 'Shawn McCann' (shawn_mccann@gov.nt.ca); 'Mark
Roberts' (mark.roberts@gov.yk.ca); Tracy Kyak (tkyak@gov.nu.ca)

Cc: Loretta O'Connor (loretta@canadaspremiers.ca)
Subject: Request from Chief Bellegarde (AFN)

Good afternoon, all:

Today, Helene had a call with Chief Perry Bellegarde of the Assembly of First Nations regarding the upcoming COF
meeting.

s.16

Helene told Chief Bellegarde that we would relay his request to Premier Gallant and will respond when we have
direction on this matter.

We will discuss this further on Wednesday’s Senior Officials teleconference. But | wanted to give each of you a heads-up
that these calls are being made.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 6:31 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: FYI

Thx

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 6:14 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FYI

In case you did not see it --
Please note that PJH and the leader of the third party have a joint media avail tomorrow at 10 am - presumably
after the fed govt announces its decision. This article indicates that the federal decision will be made public

tomorrow morning (Ottawa time).

http://vancouversun.com/pmn/news-pmn/canada-news-pmn/newsalert-feds-explore-buying-trans-mountain-
morneaus-decision-coming-tuesday-2/wem/7005d449-10a2-442a-8014-c1feaalad903
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

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development

Hi Okenge,
MIRR hasn’t received any such requests from Canada.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

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
FORUM-GD@hrsdc-rhdce.ge.cal

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

e Qverall sustainable development framework or strategy;

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

13
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

Les partenariats jouent un rdle essentiel dans la mise en ceuvre du Programme 2030. Les
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
la présentation de I'’examen national volontaire du Canada pour 'ONU :

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
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s toute difficulté a laquelle votre province ou territoire a d( faire face, les réalisations et les
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:20 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Mtg Today

Unfortunately | won't but | may drop by.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:03 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Mtg Today

Good morning Okenge,
Will you be attending Judi’s lunch today? | need to confirm numbers with the restaurant.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Bev Yee

Subject: Re: News Release: Alberta supports federal pipeline purchase
Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Bev Yee

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: News Release: Alberta supports federal pipeline purchase

FYl, Okenge.

Alberta supports federal pipeline purchase

May 29, 2018 Media inquiries

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

Subject: Fw: News Release: Alberta supports federal pipeline purchase

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Bev Yee <Bev.Yee@gov.ab.ca>

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: DMCSI Today

Dear Chair: | won’t be able to attend today’s DMCSI - - - - Estimates prep meeting. My colleague Suzanne may be able

to attend with your permission. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: DMCSI (Deputy Ministers' Committee on Social Initiatives)
Location: s.15 -See call in details below

Start: Tue 2018-03-06 3:00 PM

End: Tue 2018-03-06 4:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: Weekly

Recurrence Pattern: every 2 weeks on Tuesday from 3:00 PM to 4:30 PM

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

————— Original Appointment-----

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 8:40 AM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Hughes, Doug J
MMHA:EX; Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX; Baskerville, Shannon
AEST:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Denlinger,
Becky EMBC:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa
PREM:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX; Wood, Heather FIN:EX

Cc: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: DMCSI (Deputy Ministers' Committee on Social Initiatives)

When: Occurs every 2 weeks on Tuesday effective 2018-03-06 from 3:00 PM to 4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).

Where:s.15 - See call in details below

Join online meeting
s.15: .17

Join by Phone

Local - Victoria: >1% 17

Local - Vancouvers-19: 8.17
Toll-Free:$-15: .17
Find a local number

s.15; 8.17
Conference ID: |

Forgot your dial-in PIN?|First online meeting?
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Reminder

s.22
Thanks a lot for calling. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Reminder

Hi Okenge,
Just a reminder of the funding call about to start with FFCB’s Christian and Robert, and Pierrette.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Carr, Helen IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Swearing-In 17/18

Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Carr, Helen IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Swearing-In 17/18

Hi Okenge,

The costs for 2 Swearing-In ceremonies in fiscal 17/18 was $34,209 (Liberal June 12, 2017 - $1490; NDP July 18, 2017 —
$32,719)

Sincerely,

Genevieve Elliatt

Manager, Finance & Administration

Phone: 250.356.5004 Fax: 250.356-2814
(Gov't internal callers: 10 digit dialing in effect)
email: genevieve.elliott@gov.bc.ca

Internet: www.gov.bc.ca/officeofprotocol ; www.gov.bc.ca/intergovernmentalrelations
Mailing address:

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Physical Address:

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
2" Floor, 620 Superior Street

Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: 2018 Mission Cost Summary -.xIsm
Attachments: 2018 Mission Cost Summary -.xlsm

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX <Tracy.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: 2018 Mission Cost Summary -.xlsm
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE MAY 30

Good to go. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE MAY 30

Hi Okenge,
Attached is the latest IGRS Update for your review.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 5:09 PM

To: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Carr, Helen IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: fyi: IGRS 17/18 budget surplus

Excellent. Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Carr, Helen IGRS:EX
Subject: fyi: IGRS 17/18 budget surplus

17/18 IGRS Surplus
¢ Reduced salaries (Employee Leave Liability & Staffing delays)
Benefits are linked to salary costs (since salary costs are down = benefit costs are down)
Partly MGC (we forecasted but didn’t incur some MGC admin costs)
LG Installation ceremony was delayed until fiscal 18/19
Visit costs were down (No big visits)
Plus we recovered for 1 extra Welcome to the Public Service

e o o o @

Sincerely,
Elliott
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Subject: Re: 122 - Premier's Asia Mission - China, South Korea and Japan
Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: 122 - Premier's Asia Mission - China, South Korea and Japan

Adjusted note to include #’s (that you also have in excel format) ©
Let me know if you need anything else

Tracy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 8:16 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Washington State Reaction

See link below for full article:

Copyright

https://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/inslee-calls-canada-pipeline-profoundly-damaging-fears-for-orcas-in-
surprise-deal/
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Please attend Estimates in the Chamber
Thx!

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 8:27 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Please attend Estimates in the Chamber

Estimate 2:30 - right after QP

Shelley Canitz
Executive Director, Corporate Initiatives Office of the Deputy Minister to the Premier

> 0On May 30, 2018, at 8:23 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Thanks. What time do we start?

>

> Okenge Yuma Morisho

> Deputy Minister

> Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat Office of the Premier

> Original Message

> From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 7:18 AM

> To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Klak, Steve M FIN:EX

> Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

> Subject: Please attend Estimates in the Chamber

>

>

> Steve and Okenge - we have confirmed that there can be up to 5 staff attending in the House for the OoP Estimates,
so please go directly into Chambers. It will be Don, Geoff plus you three.
>

> Many thanks

> Shelley

>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Canada-United States update / Mise a jour Canada — Etats-Unis

Attachments: Look Ahead - week of May 28-Jun 1 (V1).docx; Look Ahead - week of May 28-Jun 1

(V1)_FR.DOCX

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Canada-United States update / Mise a jour Canada — Etats-Unis

From: Métivier, Louise (NRCAN/RNCAN) [mailto:louise.metivier@canada.ca]

Sent: May 30, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Andre.Corbould@gov.ab.ca; Bill.Thornton@ontario.ca; coleen.volk@gov.ab.ca; dakeeagok@gov.nu.ca; Nikolejsin,
Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; david.delaunay@ontario.ca; dmget@leg.gov.mb.ca;
dmsdev@leg.gov.mb.ca; GordonMcIntosh@gov.nl.ca; jamacquarrie@gov.pe.ca; Joe_Dragon@gov.nt.ca;
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
Robert_Sexton@gov.nt.ca; Ronald.Brizard@mffp.gouv.gc.ca; Rosalyn.Lawrence@ontario.ca;
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
Attached is NRCan'’s look-ahead document for the week of May 28, 2018.
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

Vous trouverez en piéce jointe le document de préparation de RNCan pour la semaine du 28 mai 2018.
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Premier's Estimates

thx

From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Fwd: Premier's Estimates

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 30, 2018 at 10:37:01 AM PDT

To: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX"
<Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>, "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX"
<Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Premier's Estimates

Hi Both,

| received word from Liam Lawson that the AG’s estimates will continue for another 30 mins at least
today. Pushing back the start time for the Premier’s estimates to approx.. 3pm start now.

Amber
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:54 AM

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Governor Jay Inslee's Op Ed | The Seattle Times

https://www.seattletimes.com/opinion/gov-jay-inslee-canadian-oil-pipeline-is-giant-step-backward/

By Jay Inslee
Special to The Times

Copyright
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Copyright

Jay Inslee
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on

Sustainable Development

From: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development

Thanks Okenge
| have not seen anything on this.

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

e Overall sustainable development framewaork or strategy;

¢ Projects/Initiatives that advance the SDGs that you wish to profile, including innovative
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 5:56 PM
To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: [ have to recuse myself on this one. ..

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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:07 AM

To: QOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83765 Records Due June 11, 2018

Hi. | tried to copy and paste my “Sent Items” but | keep being denied because of the email size.

Alison: please copy all March sent items from my account. Thanks, oym

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83765 Records Due June 11, 2018

Hello Okenge,
Please see the below request and please let me know by June 11 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Okenge Yuma Morisho

Please note we have now found the easiest way for you to send us records is to highlight the emails, drag and drop
them directly onto the LAN. Please call Alison when you are ready to proceed and she will assist you.

Records of any and all emails (excluding attachments), text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages
sent.

(Date Range for Record Search: 03/01/2018 To 03/31/2018)

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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Canada Response

thanks

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: Canada Response

Summary from our friends at JTT

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Anderson, Steve JTT:EX" <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 31, 2018 at 11:07:11 AM PDT

To: "Giles, Alison GCPE:EX" <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>, "Perzoff, Lara GCPE:EX"
<Lara.Perzoff@gov.bc.ca>, "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX" <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>, "Schollen, Tasha
GCPE:EX" <Tasha.Schollen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Jessee, Janna L JTT:EX" <Janna.Jessee@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: initial lines for consideration

s.13;s.16
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:31 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Canada Response

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:29 AM

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
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:15 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: PMIT letter to PJH - duties on grounwood paper
thx

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: PMJT letter to PJH - duties on grounwood paper

Okenge:

This letter was received today. We received it from PO correspondence. You might have received it as well from
Correspondence.

Geoff indicated that it should be brought to PJH’s attention. Kelly is checking if Correspondence did so.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 1.01 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Pacific Gateway

From: Brownsey, Silas TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Westgate, Rachael TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Pacific Gateway

Thanks — talk tomorrow.

(Rachael fyi)

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:47 PM
To: Brownsey, Silas TRAN:EX
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Pacific Gateway

Today will be tough. . . estimates. Let’s try tomorrow. Thanks, oym

From: Brownsey, Silas TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:23 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Pacific Gateway

Hi Okenge,

We are in the process of setting up a Pacific Gateway Alliance meeting with AB, SK, MB, Transport Canada and industry,
and wanted to flag for you given other developments underway.

Do you have time for a quick call today?
Thanks,

Silas Brownsey
ADM, Partnerships
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Morel, David P ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Estimates question

Thx. Helpful and timely.

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Morel, David P ENV:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Estimates question

This came up | put estimates. We currently do not receive information about shipments of oil products by rail. MGH

committed | estimate s to get that information and make it public
David

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 6:08 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Mtg - June 4

Ok. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 5:53 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Mtg - June 4

Hi Okenge,

Congrats on finishing the Estimates!

Robert (Bob) Turner, ADM, EMBC has requested a call with you to discuss engagement with FPT governments. This is

booked for Monday afternoon.
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
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